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Agent MICHAEL R. une 20 .

evening of June 19,
VIRGILLIG GONZALEZ,

at which time ghe confessed to him !
iat she had no knowledge of hey husband_'VILLo" = v/, NS 4
NZALEZ‘ plans especially in connection ifiﬁigfi:re
' asaington, D.C,, which ended in his arrest on
[ June 17, 1972. ACOSTA noted
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; JERLARD L. BARKER, at which time Mrs. RARKFR adwitled to , 20+
- that she had typed the letter to the Watergate louf
Waghingten, P.C., on wtatlionery bearing leiterhead of "Aneritas,
: Inc.”™, confirming the room reservations as requested by bker :
‘J}V\V’\ hugband at the Watergate Hotel on May 25-23, 1272, Mrs. PARCER
\0" " admitted also that she had migned a fictitious name to that
¢ letter, and that the contents of that letter had been dictated
to her by her husband, RERNARD I.. BARKER, Y :
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Agent MIVRAZL L, HALL, Deparument of the Treasury,
Al~>hol, Tobaczo and Firearms Division, Federel Building,
Mianmi, Florida, advised SA EDWARD ¥, BRANTES as follows:

Agent FALL stated that in 1971 thedﬁarabellum Inc
Marti Building, Poom 305, at 290 8,%. _8th Street, Miami, 2~
Florida obtained a gun license, number 59-10309, and license

for Social Security purposes, number 59-1163062, The officers
of this organization were listed as follows:

MANSEIMO L//f!/LIG_E}ip born s, U.S. citizen,
/,,5 LS as ot AN, 45,"@_W 08 Fetl iy I

ATL.LLIGERO's f& !

nis velt at &1l vimes. ALLIGERO's wife AGUEDIA l., born ln
Cuba, U.S,. citizen as of 2/5/44, listed as secretary.

residence was listed as 5605 S,l*_ﬂith_AXQQue

ROLANDQ-Eéiﬂfg;Eﬂgxa, 2111 N.W._nglhmﬁlxs ive
.was listéed as gidenz.
Yy yyrer) AN, l ::u7.£__._

MASFERRER 18 a revolutionist presently in jail on
2 gun violation. In the early stages of this organization,

MASFERRER traveled extensively to South Aperican areas, No
listing was made for the posttion of treasurer 6 this organi-

zation..

Al CEICH 4,-’%){_/Lﬁ__ |

B ™ LL stated that on January 26, 1972, GERA
Mmm& born_in Cuba, U.S. citizen as of 11/24/48
filed corporate changes for the Parabellum Inc, The officers
of the organization were listed as ANSELMO L, ALLIGERO,
President, AGUEDIA M, XALLIGERO, Secretary and HENNING as Vice )
President d‘a*bperation | director, BHALL! stated HENNING had /
been arrested in the ear 1960's by U.S,) Customs and that
HENNING had been in California for period of time and returnedg
to Miami about March, 1972, g

-
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Mr, HALL stated on the original and corporateéﬁhang 2
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vapers no aention was made ~{ FRANK FIORINI or BILL KAISER, %
Agent HALL stated tiat he started renciviay 2ufor-atian }
regarding FIORINI and KAISER about March, 1072, and this
information continucd up unti) about the second week of day,
1972, He advised the information received was that FIORINI
and XAISER had business cards and were represeniing themselves
to various organizations including police departments ns being |
employed by thc Parabellum Inc, Both FIORINI and XAXISFR were |
attempting to sell gnns to these individuals, Ageni HALL ;
stated that bhe contacted ALLIGERO and HENNING concecning
FIORINI £nd KAISER's ussociation with the Parabellum Inc,
and both emphatically denied that either KAISER or FICRINI
were employees of this organization and that they had mo _ i
1ight to represent themselves as such, HENNING further
advised Agent WALL that he hsd attempted to contact FIORINI ?
in order that he might instruct him to discontinue representing’
himself as an official or employee of this organization,
|

Agent HALL stated that ALLIGERO and HENNING through - !
information he has received are and have traveled extensively
in the Caribbean, South American, and Mexican areas and . ...
representing themselves agents with an exclusive franchise |
in these areas for th i1litary Armament Corporation which ..
organization is located in Powder Springs. Georgia, Agzent
HALL stated there was an apparent split with ALLIGERO and
MASFERRER with HENNING coming into the organization and
MASFERRER going to Powder Springs. Agent HALL stated he
does not know what connection MASFERRER has with the kKilitary
Armament Corporation, Co

: Agent HALL stated he determined that one MITCHEL
T, %EﬁbELL,ﬁxll*ﬂis resident of Military Armament-Corporationa,
Powder Springs, GeorEI@j"iﬁH“T% alleged that he 1is 33_95:211».‘
agent, L - R

Ty

x-

T
bt
L,
3
by
i
o
-
.
)
1,
<y
Pid
,/

.

Agent HALL stated that he (his department) was <+ - |
against the issuance of a gun license for Parabellum; however,],_
211 the requirements were met and the license issued and, . .. ..
therefore, his department maintained an alert concerning 'y .

Parabellum, He stated that because of this alert he cannofaiii
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understznd how the company manages to exist wheu no profit has
beer rea.imed slice its Incorporation, not even expenses for
the maiavenance ot office space vhich is a nLe room affair

with a desk and severa! straighu back chairs, He stated,
however, ALLIGERC and HENNING du continue to travel extensively
ard that it appears that this organization is mainly a front
for the purpose ci shipping arms out of the country or some
other undercover activity,
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On June 23, 1972, LUCIANO MARTINEZ
WILLIAM p, KELLY at 4:00 P.m. and denied know
MARTINEZ., He gave his address ag 6481 West 1

Hialeah, Florida, telephone 822-081%"
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: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL wUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Records Eastern Ajrlines (EAL), Miami, Florida, reflect four
tickets purchased €/12/72, trom ROY KATON's Tamiami Tours,

Miami, for round-trip tickets, Miami to Washington, D.C.,
6/16/72, in nan3s Mr. G. VALDES, Mr. F, CARTER, Mr. J, DI ALBERTOQO
& Mr. R, GODOY, for EAL Flight 190. Investigation at Tamiami
Tours reflects these tickets purchased with $100 bills by

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, Miami, known at Tamiami to be associated
with subjects BARKER & GONZALES, BARKER purchased, with $100
bills, 10 return trip Miami to Washington tickets, National
Airlines Flight 108, from Tamiami Tours, 5/2/72, tor travel on
5/3/72, in names ONELIO DE JUAN, ARMANDO ACOSTA, JOSE ALEMAN,
BENJAMIN ACOSTA, MANUEL GARCIA, JOSE VALDEZ, RAMON HERNANDEZ,
ARTURO GARCIA, RAUL ORT RAMON GUERRA, all unidentified.
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e On 5/17/72, MARTINEZ pdrchased 6 airline tickets from Tamiami, with
‘é $100 bills. Three of these tickets were for NAL Flight 100, tor
g - 5/22/72, in names Mr. JOSEPH DI ALBERTI, Mr. J, GRANDA & Mr.
& FRAN CARTER. The other 3 tickets were for EAL Flight 130, for
§ 5/22/72, in names Mr. G, VALDES, Mr. JOSE PIEDRA & Mr., RAUL GOBOY.
SN Records of Republic National Bank, Miami, reflect :
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5. S IR Bank recoras

re o*her subjects examined ICHARDSON

Mizmi, advised that on G. 10/72, BARKER brought him 2 rolls of
35um black and white Tri-X Kodak film for immediate developiug
and printing. Negatives reflected 38 pictures, most with
"Chairman - Democratic Natioral Committee" letterhead. RICHARDSON
has no coples. When negatives & prints were picked up later on
6/10/72, they were picked up by subjects BARKER, FIORIMNI &
unidentified white male. Ameritas, Inc., Suite 201, 955 S._¥,
1st Street, Miami, P’crida, formed in 1969 as a small real
estate "e.'elﬂy.lcut corgovation, by Miami attorney MIGUEL A.
SUAREZ. SUAREZ 1is attorney tor BARKER's real estate business,
Barker Associates, Inc,, 2301 N.W., 7th Street, Miami. BARKER
has assisted SUAREZ in obtaining financing for Biarritz Towers,
Inc,, a Miaml area condominium project ntf which SUAREZ is
President & BARKER is Secretary. SUAREZ & BARKER revived
Ameritas, Inc. SUAREZ admitted knowing MARTINEZ. but none of
other subjects. BARKER obtained Ameritas letterhead stationery
about 5/17-18/72; used by BARKEEK's wife to request reservations
at wWatergate Hotel, Washington, D.C., for several subjects,
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P using aliases, during late 5/72. Family members of various

D subjects interviewed at Miami. Telephone toll records set out
;b re subjects.
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AIRLINE TICKETS - TRAVEL FROM MIAMI,

FLORIDA, TO WASHINGTON, D.C.
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On June 18, 1972, EUGENE €, KURTZ, Supervisor,
Tirket L1ft, Fustein Aivlines (EAL)}, Miami, was telepnonically
conitpcted at his Lone by D4 YILLIAM F. XZLLY. EKUSYZ vas
coutacted fnor the purpose of utcempting t+ huve Fedevral
Brreaun nf Investigation (FEI) Age . ts reviep FAlL tickets for
£flights from Miami to Washington, D.C,, made on Jubpe 15,
1972,

KURTZ stated no delivery of used EAL tickets would
. be made at EAL Ticket Lift Office until the rorning of Jurne 19,
B 1272; all used tickets for the weekend of June 16-18, 1972,
being 1in the mail,

By T AR T b POTREIRN. 3 I o v b A73 . e o
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Mr. KURTZ stated .rmediately upon the .pening of
5 business at his office on June 12, 1972, he wruld cause
4 his assistant, Mr. RICHARD ARTHUR LOWE, to begin an
X imnediate search of EAL tickets relative to Flight 190,
51 particularly ticket Number 007-281531189-2, and tickets
g%‘ with numbers close to that numter.
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6/24/72

Date ot ranscription

L

RICHARD ARTHUR LOWE, Aecistant Supervisor, Ti ket
Lify, Rastern Airlines (&AL), Miewi, furrished Xerox coples
ol four EAL tichatm, in puwmerical gequence, for ticlkets usad
on EAL rfliight 190, Miami, Floridx, to Washington, D, C.,
snd return for June 18, 1272, at a woekend tour rate.
Tusiea thekets ycre purchaged on sune {2, 1952, Trom bBOY
EATON'S Temisri Tours, Mizri, Florida. These tickeis
ere desaribed g followsy

Mr. LOWE advised that the Ticket Lift Office of
EAL will maintsin physical castody of the originnls of
the above described four used EAL tickets.

T ICKET AIRLINE FLIGHT  PASSYLGER
- 0°7281531187 FAL 180 Mr. G, VALDES
007281531188 AL 190 Mr. #. CARTZR
& 007281531189  EAL 190 Mr. J. DI ALBERTO
; 5 007781531790  EAL 190 Mr., 4. GODOY

Xerox c¢npiles of thege four tickets as furnished
by LOWE are attached.
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. o 8718772 Miani, Florida Miani 139-328
SA WILLIAM P, KELLY and -6 -
by SA_(HICHAKL)J. MC BRIDE WPKipnh N 6/23/12
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FEDCRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/24/72

Date ¢ transeripton

T S

1.
e

Pt

EUG¥NT C, XURTZ, Supervisor, Ticket Lift,
Tastern Airiines (EAL), furnighed Zecox coples ot the
: following daseribed three used EAL tickets for Flight 130.
) Miami, ¥lorida, to Washington, D. C., for ¥ay 22, 1872:

TICKET NB:HER NAMZ

R VT G PR R b
e .= N

007180628313 ¥r. G. VALDES

5 007180628714 Mr. JOSE PIEDRA
S 007180628818 Mr. RAUL GOBOY
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SA WILLIAN P, KELLY:pnh 6/23/72
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£ H, ROV MAATOK, Cwner of Roy Kaion's Temiemi ;
CiE Tours ard the Tumiami Gun Shop, & leading firearms
! retatl outlet store Iin the South Florida area, both
g located at 2978 8._.1...»5&&.31,!99}_‘, advised as followa:
Lo .,""u‘f.;,

de upg been well acquaiht&d”tﬁ?gihéarti'yaars with
RBUGENIO POLANDO MARTINEZ, whe i= comm~rly known as ROUANOC
MART)I}NRZ.

EATON stated he bas met with and conversed on
several oceamiong with BERNARD RARKER and VIRGILIO
GONZALRS, and knows GONTALES to be associated with both
BARKER and MARTINEZ.

KATON never met JAMNES WALTER MC CORD, JR®.
The name EDWARD MARTIN means nothing to KATON, However,
KATON atated ha has heard the name of MC CORD mentioned
oither by MARTINERZ, BARKER, or both of them, as being
an asgociate of at least MARTINEZ and BARKER,

KATON atated that during business bours of
June 16, 1972, MARTINEZ, GONZALES, and BARKER came to
the front reception area of Tamiami Tours. They were
accompanied by a fewrth individurl described by KATON
as An unidentified white male, American, about 50 years

6/19/72 Niami, Floridas

o'

mqiami 139~328

e ewad n_

SA WILLIAN P, KELLY and - 12 -
X SA MICHAEL J, NC BRIDE WPKipnk  6/23/72
Y .11 ) Cigie

This document contoiny nether recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the proparty ot the FBl ond is looned 1o your agency.

E: H il and ity contenis ore nof to he disiribuled oulide your ogency.
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of age, abuvt V75 pounds, rather short, with grey hair.
This f. o2 jrndividnel sald wotbing at all, tc the
recullection of KATON, He statec thi, fmrth mon wes
defini‘ely uct HAC TORD, whose photugraph KATON reviewed,
nor was it FRAWK ANTHONY STURGIC, commonly known as

ZRANK FIORINI, KATON stated Ye has xnown FIGKINI

for many years and stated his reputation in the Miami area

is not good,

KATUN conversed with MARTINZEZ, GONZALES, and
BARKER in the presence of the unidentified American,

During the conversation, MARITINEZ gtated he
wanted to buy some mirline tickets at Tamiami Tours
for a flight from Miami to Washington, D. C. He gtated
he wvanted to go to Washington in order to make a 'protest”
which he did not further identify.

KATON directed MARTINEZ to Tamiami Tours
enployee MICHAEL RRENNAN for the purpose of obtaining
alrline tickets, !

KATON stated he believes that tickets purchased
by MARTINEZ were paild for in cash by BARKER., He stated
that tickets purchased by MARTINEZ were for Eastern Airlines
(EAL) Flight 190, from Miami to Washington, D, C,, and
return, departing Miami at 1:45 p.m,, on June 16, 1972,
He stated that MICHAEL BRENNAN would have coples of the four
tickets purchased by MARTINEZ,

KATON stated he has no information of a first-
hand or hearsay nature concerning the source or sources
of cash, particularly $100 denomination U, S. notes,
which were found in the possession ol BARKER, MARTINEZ,
MC CORD, and/or FIORINI, by officers of the Metropolitan
Police Department in Washington, D, C., on June 17, 1972,
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C/24/72

Dais ot transeriphon__

1,

MICHAEL BREMKAN, crployee of Tamiumi Tours,
2975 8. ¥V, 8th 3rreet, and a rasgidant of 1075 North
Sbcre Drive, Miawi Beach, Florida, where his home taluphone

maber iz 866-182., advised as follcus:

-

| UTRRRIALY ot Ty

N

e

. Ou June 12, 1977, XUJENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ
prasentsd hlusgelf at Tamiumi Tourem, BRINNAN did ot
5 see any other individucls wit: MART(NEZ. MARTILEZ purchasod

four round-trip tickets, Miaml to Washington, D. C.

i MARTINEZ definitely pald for the forr tickets himself

i wita new $100 bills of unknown serial nunbers. These
bills were dapo~ited with the regular depueit of Tamiami
Tours irn the Internatfonal Bank, N, ¥, 27th Avenue and
Sth Street, Mlami, on the following date and in the

ordinary course of business.

A

A IE et

& oot H Ayl el
A R0 B, et BN o
O Py O :

S g,

'BRENNAN desc:ibed ths four tickets purchased
by MARTINEBL on June 12, 1972, ag fcllows

T,
Ve

All four tickets were for Eastern Airlires (EAL)

gg Flight 190, departing Niamwi at 1:45 p.m., June 18, 1972,
ooy Ticket Number 007281531187 was written in the name
51"! of kr., G, YALDES, Ticket Rumber 007281531188 was written
§§ in the name of Mr, ¥, CARTER, Ticket Number 007281531189
S was written in the nawe of Mr. J, DI ALBERTO. Tiecket
g o4 Rumber 007281£31190 wae written in the name of
B Xr, R, GODOY, Each of these tickets cost $94,00.
Fd

BRENNAR stated he prenared the above degcribed
four tickets in his own handwriting and exhibited copies
of the tickots temporarily being maintained at Tamimmi
Tours. He stated the original ticke®s whild most likely
be in the possession of EAL at the Ticket Lift Office

of that airline in Miami,

BRENRAN identified a photograph of BERNARD
BARKER as being identical with a person who has contacted
him on at least one previoua occasion at Tamiami Tours
for the purposs of buying tickets from Miami to Washington,
T TR Co T Restated he koows BARKER tov be in the rext estate ——

o ent o B/19/T2 o Mismi, ¥lordda ____ rMiam} 130-338 _

e &
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buziness, located at 2301 N, W. 7th Street, Miami, where
his business telephone number is reported to he 843-4511,
PARKER Is r business azsociate of EUCENIO NOLANDO #ARTINEZ,

According to LRENNAY, BERNARD BARKER ~are tc
BRENNAN at Tamiami Tours on May 2, 1972, aud purchasad
ten Miawl tc Waghington, D, C., return trip airline
tickets, for Naticnal Airtines (NAL) Flighi 108,

departing Miami at 12:;00 nonn on May 3, 1872,

was priceda at $146,00, tourist clasa,

Each ticket

B3RENNAN identified the ticket numbers and
passenge«s pertaining to NAL Flight 108, May 3, 1872,

as follows:

TICKET NUMBER NAME
010-281531088 ONELIO DE JUAN
010-281231089 ARMANDO ACOSTA
010-281531090 JOSE ALEMAN
010-281531091 BENJAMIN ACOSTA
010-281531082 MANUEL GARCIA
010-281531093 JOSE VALDEZ
010-281531094 RAMON HERNANDEZ
010-281531085 ARTURO GARCIA
010-281531096 RAUL ORTEGA
010-281531097 RAMON GUERRA

BRENNAN furnished Xerox copies of the abowve

degscribed ten tickets,

BRENNAN pointed out that he 1s not acquainted
with any of the ten persons named in the ten tickets listed

- 15 -
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ahove nov i3 he acqualuted witk =ny of the fou:- persory
s camed ir the four ticxkets Yought by MARTINLZZ for RAL
Flight i90, departing Miawi June 14, 1972,

e "_.' s
T R R

g

Furthermore, BRENNAN advised that wher BAPRKEK
purchased the alLove described ten tickets for NAL Tlignt
198, he paid BNENNAK in crisp new $100 »ilis, which $160
bills wer2 deposited An the regular course of husiness
with othar Tamiami Tou.s depositas at the Interrationa.
Bark, Miami,

§,

BRENNAN went on to -ay that ¢n May 17, 1972,

HARTINED nnr\chnngd '?t-.nm IRENNAN at "an'lum'l 'I"nure adw r\n-_

LR A e AT A t & WA AFLWASANA TRV - F N = 2t - A =
way Miami to Wasbington, D, C., tickets for two separatie
Tiights departing Miami on May 22, 1972, Three of these
tickets were purchased for NAL Flight 100 on May 22, 1972,
and the remaining three tickets on EFAL Flight 1392 for the
sane date,

A T N

! PN, e, i ¥
T Ry Fh
e bl e v

L

ok
s o A

BRENNAN advised the following are the ticket
numbers and passenger names for the tickets involved:

£ TICKET NUMBER NAME

g 010-180628810 {NAL) Mr. JOSEPH DI ALRERTI =~
i 010-180628811 (NAL) Mr. J. GRANDA

;g 101-180628812 (NAL) .  Mr. FRAN CARTER

= 007180628813 (FAL) Nr. G, VALDES —

g 007180628814 (EAL) Mr. JOSE PIEDRA

:; 007180628815 (EAL) Mr, RAUL GOBOY

BRENNAN furnished Xerox coples of the above
described six tickets for NAL Flight 100, and EAL Flight
130, both flights being on May 22, 1972,

- 6 -
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.13
3RVINAN recr’led that wher MARTINEZ »uchased
the aluve destribed si1x tickets re sald L2 was buyiag
taen for gomsbody else., BRPRENNAN sinted that MARVINEZ
dad not wolunteir any mcre intormation relative to the
identities of the six persons named in the tickets,
BRENNAN stated he does not know any of the persons named in
the tickets.

BRENNAN stated that MARTINEZ paid for the above
described six tickets with new $100 bills, whick bills
were deposited vith the other deposits of Tamiami Tours
in tho Interunational Bank on the following buminess day,
which wou'd have been May 17, 1972.

In each of the above des.ribed three ticket
sales {ransactions, Tamiamri Toursg, as & regular businesgs
practice, received 50 per cent commission from the

airlines involved for the sales of the tickets,
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" cEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTH_ATION

1 Dole of !m-u:ri'phcn_e_/zﬁ/?_?_. R,

Reccrds of international Bank of Miam:, 627 S,W,
27th Avonue, Miant, Florida, reflsct a checking mccount for
Tumizmi Gun Shop, 2875 8.%W, 8tu Strest, Miemi, Florida,

The account reflects depouit on May 4, 1572, for $4,8527,32
«f which $1,775,.63 to be cesh;, dapogit on May 18, 1872,

for $3A°68 00, of which 31,4%8 33 was casl'; and “epcait ou
June 18, 19/2, for $2,046.08, o widch $1,:41.0% was ungh,

Following is & break ucen from te'ier's tape of
Above cash deposits:

$ .64 $ .33 ¥ .08
3.00 3,00 1.00
470,00 5,60 140.00
1.000,00 240,00 1,000,060
100.00 840,00 Y YII08
200,00 100,00
$1. 775,82 300,00
¥1,488. 37
Following is a copy of each of the above deposit
slips:
toterviewad on . BL28/72 o _MNiami, Florida Fie ¢ _Miamd 139.328
-27F m C

by SA LAWRENCE P, HARRIGAN:bja. Dots dictond___6/D6272

This documant contoins aeithe: cecommaendatons nor conclusions of the FBI. W is the property of the FB! ond ik loanad 1o your opency;
B ond its contents are mnot 1o be datibuted ouiside your ogency,
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A A AT

In the event the above information is to be
produced in & court of law, a subpoena duces tecum rimnld
be directed to I, BLANCD, Cashier, International Bank of
Mtanmi, 6 627 S,W, 27th Avenue, Miami, Florida.
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01n-180625%10
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010-180828811

©010-180425812
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TICKET NUMBER

3,
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FEDEQAL BUREAU UF INVESNIGATION

R R T LR o Y U T

O CGN:: i

: Dote of renscription . ..E,”:‘/”
: .
: WILLIAY C. CHRISTIAN, Security Officer for

NRationnl Airlines (NA'.), advised that hig review ol records
of that airline reiating to WAL Flight 100, May 22,

1872, from Miami to Washington, D, C., reflecta that

9 the following thre¢: passeng:ims antunmlly used thelr

lckets svx thut tlight on ike f~llowing ticket nvabors:

X
Mr, JOSEPH DI ALBERTI
Mr, J. GRANDA

Mr. PRAN CARTER

Rglative to NAL Flight 102, Miami to
Washingtor, D, C., ¢ May 3, 1972, CHRISTIAN gtated
NAL recoids reflect that ail ten of tha following listed
persons floy &3 nasdengors aboard that flight under the
following tickset numbers:

HAKE

A N—

SA WILLIAM P, KELLY and
b SA MICHAKL J, MC BRIDE

% 010-281531088 ONELIO DE JUAR
<) 010-281531089 ARMANDO ACOSTA
4 010-281531080 JOSE ALRMAN
J 3 010-281331091 BENJAMIN ACOSTA
: fi 010-281531092 MANUEL GARCIA
”:_g 010-281531093 JOSE VALDEZ
% 010-281531094 RAMON HERNANDRZ
b 010-281531085 ARTURO GARCIA
# ____ o010-281531008 RAUL ORTEGA _
: e viamed oBLID/TD . Dade County, Florids ., ,Miami 139-328

- 31 -
WPK:pnh Dot diciatad 8/23/72

This document ronining neither recommendations ne: conclusions of the FBI R ig the property of tha FBI and i looned 10 your ngency;
I and its conlenls are not to be dutribuled oultide your agency .

ST e e e T e MR Y T T TR Y | PO I R T T R L L Y s T W e T e ST S e gy



PREE S
s .

R

e vt

T ‘

-~ ok At

R
puarad

N ‘ R (T TR Y
I8 (A i . ‘ K
L L O O

i e

e

g

A TS
M el e

T
oS

T AT
.

X0k

o SEpdoin

5 e Aakodvi -

MM 139-328
2.

- -

010-283i53109. HAMON GUEBRA

CHRISTIAN stated that as of June 19, 2u7Z2,
the NAJ. tickets identified above fo~ Flight 100,
May 22, 1972, and Flight 108, May 3, 1972, had not
been located in the Current Files Soction of NAL, He
stated, howcver, he would cause a continulng search
to be made for the original tickeis; being a total
of thirteen in ninmber and would advise the Miami
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
upcen the location of these tickets, Thereafter,
he would caugse these tickets to be held aside for
1o3sible evidenviary use,.
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Dats af transcciption

FUGENE C, XURTZ, Svpervisor, Eastern Airlines
Ticket Lift Section, Minmi Internaticnal Airport, made
avallable ali tictsets for rirst class and tcurist, an well
a8 pass travelling passangers for flighis origicating in
Xow York or Newark aud termiasating at Weshington, D. C.,
i0r Jay 268 197%.
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The following listsd fiighcs >f Eastern Airlires
for May 26, 1972, were checkcd with no passengors 1isted
hy the nanes of ECWARLC WARREN, JAMES WALTER MC CORD or
EDWARD MANMTIN:

Crery e

Al T R
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Fastern .iirlines flights originatirg from
LaGuardia Airport:

1493 1531
: 1491 1543
¥ . 1513
25 1511
> £4 1421
A 1431
;£ 1523
B i3 1521
2 1501
15 1503
E 1411
E 13
.g%- 1473
1 1461
g 3¢ 1443
8 1471
Fi 1433
% 1481
g .3 1441
g oy 1451
§ 3 1541
¥ 1553
8 Lo 1413
5% 1701
j - 1551 -~ 34 -
g i 1428
imerv.owed on_8/23/72 o__Miami, Florida Fie ¢_ Miamil39-328

SAs ERNESTO PATINO, ANDRE N, FORTIER, CLEVELAND STRICKLAND,

WILLIAN I, BROWN, TERRY L, NELSON/ANF:bab
by. Date diciotad 6!23!12

This dotument contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI it is the property of the FBl and s locaned o your ngency,

H and Hs contenis ara not to be disiribuled ocuitide your ogency.
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Eastern Airlines 7lights originating from Newark:
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1643
1681
1853
1661
1671
1601
1511
1631
1641
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On June 23, 1972, W{LLIAM C, CHRISTIAN, Chlef
Irvest'grtor, Natlouuar Adridnes, Miawl Inte-as:ioual Alryport,
magde tvaiiaole the ticlkete conceruing all Kaiionai Adrlines
flights between New Yorl City and Washington, D.C., on May
2€. 1572, A roview of these itickets was made by SA's PAUL
RICO £nd RALPH DE SENA, No ticket wa. located indicating &n
EDWARD WARREN, ED MARTIN or MC CORD had been a passenger on
any of the flights, The numbers of the fli:hts reviewed
were 401, 403, 405, 421, 423, 491 and 1)1,
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Mre. TLARA mmy i;fkm Mﬂrnandal advigad that

e e i e, e TR

she wru born on Augusc 12, -1917, J,n.l,.umpﬂ,l Cum_. 8he rarried
BEPFNARD *POR BAREKRL on Suly . 1945 in Eavana, Cuka, She
stated thet her hLasband weg born on Narch (7, ]911. in

Ravana, bee of American varents, both of whom .re deceased.
His fatosor's nane wom BERVARD LEON Bﬁlm BR. and his mother's
nane was ALICR TERHY, Jv-’:,( /!/ w. /f/f 2574 /’7/41/41/ .[.A./.é/.

#rs. BARKER noted that they have one chlld, age 235K,
HMARIA ELENA 4dQFFETT, who remifes with her hushand FDYIN nnrgggg
at 210 Gibbon Straet Alexandria, Virginia, EDWIN NOFFETT,
accoiding to lirs. BARIBR is eaployed by the Yord toundation in
Washingtun, D.C., and is engsged in some foram of propaganda

regariing drug abu-e.

v mea
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: Mra. BARKER strted that her husband has lived 1im
CUba almost all his 1ife and in fact went to the U.S8. Eabassy
in Bavana on December 8, 1941, to voluanteer his gervices. MNrs.
BARKXER stated that her huaband was in the Air Force during
Worlid War II and was a prigsoner of war in Germany for lpproxinltely
16 months, After the end of World War II he returned to Havana
and again volunteered his services to the United States during
the Korean contlict They came to the United States in
£y February, 1960, and have resided in the NHiami area s@ince that
?é: time.

3
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Nrs. BARKFR stated further that she boccame a paturalized
¢itizen of the U.B. on June 19, 1970, in Niami, Florids,.

NExrn. BARKER said that Barker Associates, Inc., Suites
G &F, 2301 R.E. 7th Btreet, Miami, Fiorida, was incorporated
in the State of Florida on July 9, 1971, and ber husband is the
s0le member of the Board of Directors;while he is listed am
President, their attorney, MIGUEL SUAREKE, la listed zs Secretary
of the Corporntlon. BERNARD BARKER is the ouly licenmed real
estate broker in the office, however, according to Ers. BARKER,
the following licensed real estate salesmwen are employed by

TBATkeY AmBociutew, Inc:

e wcdon. __ BJR0/TR . o lianif_tlarign S
SA MICRAEL R, CARRANO, -~ 38 ~

- waus .—-—v---.--

SA WILLIAM F. UUIHU!L‘,

| - SA_JOREPE 8, DAWSCH —  MRC/Jky _ owescmes_____G/M/TR
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rie ¢ _Miami 139328

fhis document romoits nelther recommendoliont nor canciusiont ol the FBL. R it the proparty of the FBI ond i loaned o your agency;

# ond It contents ore not to be dutributed autsude your ogengy. E
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~Mrs. ELFA”GONZALEZ _ /
a.ov:-..{:vm LEPOYS Ty 4’ é",/
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- chm;{enw R He-dok oe ~

oJ ) B " HUZBLRT \ILLARBEAL,H
‘}U" T TANDAESAMOLDO
o AMRT OZMARTI
Y - "JAIMEAARELA
R ~ EUJENIO ROLANDO MARTINSZ
\M) . *
\? Mrs. BARKER stated that she does not have » license

in the office of rker Associates, Inc. The only other
employee is LUIS RROCAS who has been employed only two
woeokg 88 & gpr'-'?-'é'f'—n-““}n "ANDRES AMOEDO, FHe

Qj Mrs. BARKER stated that her husband told her sn or
about Weduesday evening, June 14, 1972, that bhe wasg leaving
town within (ke next few days. According to Mrs. BARKER,

her husbend did nol give her any details of the proposed trip
: | husband's

‘P to practice real estote, however she funcliions as a secretary
i

?P""?m'nf:
s U T

A 4 f1vie
AT S : -

: Mrs. BARKER stated also that her husband told her that

Y if she did not hear from him “by a certain time" that she was

B to call an atiorney by the name of CADDY in Washington, D.C,,

b, Mrs. BARKER said that she did not know this attorney and had

g« never met him before, but did know that her husband had met
s CADDY before in Washington, D,C, Mrs., BARKER was asked whether

E% the phrase "by a certain time" referred specifically to 3:00 AM,

g June 17, 1972. Mrs. BARKER declined to make any further statements
A in connection with conversations with her husband in this

Ry
e 4

regard.

-
T

LN

Mrs. BARKER stated that she knew ROLANDO MARTINEZ,
FRANK FIORINI and VIRGILIO GONZALEZ as personal friends of her
husband, §She noted, however, that she and her husband do not
soclalize with these individuals but they are known to one
another. She stated that JAMES WALTER MC CORD 1is unknown to her.
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r3. BA'{ER claimed no knowledge of the purpose
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Dote of tronseription

ROSA PIQUE, A’80 known nas Rosa Gomex, vhito %
. Female, twice ridowod, age 44, a naturalized U, B8, c:ltizan

of Cuvan origin, ws 1ntarv1ewed at her residence, 4 %Eg,u;-
303 N. ¥. 43rd Avenue, Miami, She identified bherselft '~
ag the gtep-siaster of FRPRARD L, BARKRR, who 1o known
tco fan!ly nertors ana Sriemds as “MACHO™, }_‘
-7
. Ve !
¥-s., PIQUE shares 2 duplex home, whic.: she } 7

owns In sssociation with her mother, Mrs. ROSA BOUWICR, ; -
who lives in the duplex at 301 N. W, 43rd Avenue, MNrs, ~
BONICH is the step-mother of BRRNARD L, BARKER. L

Relative to the arrsast of BARKER and others
by loca) polics officers at Washington, D, C., on S
June 17, 1972, Nrs. PIQUE atatad as foullowsy &”

She firgt learned of the arrests by rading
the news article regarding that matter in the "Miami Herald™,
a Miami, Florida, nrwepaper, issue of Sundmny, June 18, 1972,

Mrsy. PIQUE stated she seldor sees her step-brotaer
and has seen him no more than perhapa once or twice '
yearly for a congiderable period of years., She claimed . ....riz: .
she has no first-hand information as to BARKER having
had nny foml ass - :

6/20/12 . Niami, Florida L Mjamy 139-328

cawed an

AL VWILLIAM P, KELLY and I
SA DOUGLAS R, ENIGHT  WPKipnh

by Dots diciated

Lo

This documant conlcing nalther- recommendations aer conclusions of the FBI, M is the proparty of the FBl ond & loaned to your agency;
. W ond Ms contents are not ko be disirfbutad outside your ogency. ;
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RARMRER never tnld har or pnyon: eise 4n the
fanily, to her knowledye, that he ever worked for any
agency of the U1, S, Government,

Mra. PIQUE last saw BARKER about January, 1972,
at his real estate office, Barker Associates, Inc., at
2301L N, W, 7th Street, Miami, She contacted Lkim about
the possibility of buying 2 duplex, but rothing came of
the matter,

Mrs. PIQUE telephonically contacted BARKER's
wife, CLARA BARKER DE FERNANDEZ, on June 19, 1972, to
inquire about BARKER. Mrs., BARKER gtated her husband
was fine, but that she could not speak further with
Mrs. PIQUE on that occasion, '

¥Mrs., PIQUE was shown photogrnphs of the
following individuals: , e

Her step-brother, BERNARD BARKER, whom
she identified;

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, whom she identified ..
a3 having seen at Barker's real estate office; T

VIRGILIO GONZALES, JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
and FRANK FIORINI, all of whom she stated she does not 7
know or recognize by photograph. _ =

Mrs. PIQUE stated she never heard of persons
named JOSE PIEDRA or J., GRANADA or J, GRANDA. . =

Mrs, PIQUE stated that after coming to the
U. S. from Cuba as an exile during the early stages
of the CASTRO Regime, she did work as a switchboard -
operator, but is not now so employed. She stated she
works from 11:00 a.m, to 3:00 p,m. on Tuesday through
Friday at the Glorified Delicatesscn on Coral Way on
2lat Avenue, Miami., She advised she was formerly
euployed as a waltross at the New England Oyster Bouse

;5 . -742-
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Ou .Alhanbre Ciccle, Coral Cables, Flerida until about
March 2¢, 1972,

a3

Mra, PIGUE stated that no one has mnsked her
t¢ accept any job 1in any capacity whatsoeuver at the
Pontaimbleau Hotel on Miami Beach or at any other location
2or that matter. She has ihsolutely mo ccnnection with
2ither the Democratic or Republican National Conventions
gcheduled for Miami Beach during the summer of 1872,

Mrs. PIQUE stated she has absolutely no idea
as to the reason why her step—-brother or the persons
arrested with him apparently broke into the Democratic
Party National Headquarters on Juue 16, 1572. She
stated she did not know for whom, if anyone, these
fndividuals may have been working. She further stated
she does not know the source of ¢ish money of her step-
brother other than income he develops from his real
estate business at Miami, which is a substantial business.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of ranscription 6 2?!1:‘ e o e
Nrs. ROﬂ%’!ICH vidow, 3ul N. W. 43rd Av:eruo,ﬁ_dg_x_’g/ -

TRne BLé p-nouler OfL BARNAXD h. 5m5.. ll(l ‘I‘O‘Cn.l' i RUBA

PIQUE, ¥ho remidex mext door to Mrs. BMICH, advised is follows:

Her stesp -son, BrINARD BARKER, & 0. 8, citizen,
borr in Cuba, 18 the son of hec second bushaix’ who 1s also
de~easad, She described RARKFR, Thom she referred to by the
aicknawe "MACHO", as a dovntodly anti-communiss -~ pro-domocracy
individual wao wos always, from his youth, intevostad ia
fighting totalitsrianiam and ~ommunism, Bhe stated he
was ona 0f the wary first perscha in Cuba to voluatear feor
military gservice in the U, 8. Alxr Force during World War II.
Bhe stuted he was acceipted and served with honor im the
then Army Alr Force; dbeing captured and held as a prisoner
of war by the Germans for a considerable period, Bhe
stated he is devotedly loyal to the U. S8, Coverameat, but
stated whe 18 not cluse %o him as a step-mother and is
not fowmiliar with his particular politicnl preferences: as
far as Party is conceraed.

Nrs. BONICH stated sh» seldom sees her son evean
though he resides within a relatively gshort distance '
of both Mrs. BONICH and [irs. PIQUE., Both women are somewhat
closer to CLARA BARKFR, the wife of "MACHO", but even that -
association is not at all clowse. S ot

Mrs, BONICH stated she is not acquainted with _-:‘
EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, VIRGILIO GONZALES, JAMES WALTER =
MC CORD, JR,, oOr rllll FIORINI. - s

wier aeet oo, 8/20/72 _u.__ Nismi, Florida o Wlami 139-328
. 8A WILLIAM P, KFLLY and 44 - . _ N ?&”
b, BA DOUGLAS R, KKIGHT ¥PK:pnh o s 6/23/12 F. ¢

Fhis dotumant coninins neither recormmendaliony nor conciutions of ihe FBi. ' is the p. ;perty of the FBi and & loaned %o ‘your'g'.n:r;

4 oand it conient are not 1o be dubibuled oulside your ngency.
1
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s, BONICH stated that the onl. . source of income
of PARXER known to her is from a1is rather profitatle , g
real estate bLusiness, Barker Ascociates, Inc,, %371 N, W,
7th Btreet, Miami, Floriia.
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On June 20, i972, Mr. HARRY TAYLCR, Vice President,
Juiveraily Federal favings and j.oun Associaticn, 139 Miracle
Nile, Co-al Gables, Florida, was contacted by SA EDWARD ¥,
BRANDES :

Mr. TAYLOR advised he is acquainted business wise
only,»ith BZRNIE BARKER when BARKER was & salesman for RORERT
MARX ard to the best of his knowledge for Enrique Valledor
Realtors, Mr. TAYLOR stated BARKER,working as a msalesman
selling real estate came into contact with him; however, his
dealings were actually with the various indidduals who were
purchasiny the property and for which the association financed,

Mr. TAYLOR advised he could not recall financing any
property for BERNIE BARKER, He stated that he recalls that
BARKER did introduce him to one MIGUEL (MIKE) SUAREZ but
SUAREZ was selling units in his apartment house converted
into a condominium at 61 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach. ¥Nr.
TAYLOR etated he had no financial dealings with SUAREZ but
rather with ¢he paople who were purchasing the indivldull
units ir SBUAREZ' condominium, K

Mr. TAYLOR advised that he recalls SUAREZ coming
into his association trying to finance a dondominium on the
southwest part of Normandy Isle; however, no financiag by
thia association was made to SUAREZ and he has no information
whether or not SUAREZ was able to obtain the necessary -
financing for this condominiunm,

Mr. TAYLOR advised that his dealings with BERNI!
BARKER were over a period of about two years and during

"those two years his contacts would have been about four or

Six times a year, He stated that the time that SUAREZ sold
the units in his condominium would have been approximately
the last of 19871, e

Nr. TAYLOR advised that he had not seen BARKER or - -
SBUAREZ since the first part of 1972, ?gg;;
ol Mr, TAYLOR advised that he does not know any of;jﬁaf'f'

- 46 -
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assaciates of BERNIE BARKER or MYKE SBUAREZ and that the name
Ammaritcs in2, or the Greatei American Morigage Iuv:stors out
ol Atlcate, Goorgia, is unfamiilar to Lim. Mr. TAYLOR advised
that his aseociation diees sell the paper; however, their
dealinge would be with: the Mortgage Guaranteed Insurance
Corporation.

5

Mr, TAYLOR stated he could furnish no other infor-
matiorn concerning either of these individuals,
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' 7 The Ffolloaing Inveatigatioa wes conducted by
Special Agents DOUGLAZ k., KENIGAT and WAYNE F, S3TILES:
Records ¢f the Carner Natiunal Bank, Miami Beach,
Florida, reflect a $128,000 loan to 8BF Co. for the
construction of eight homes located at .17C0 N,W, 175th
Street. 7
The individuals concerned are LUIS SARNZ, JOSE
FONTLAN, AND SERGIO BARRIENTOS. The address given was
955 8.¥W, let Street, Miami, -
The record reflect BERNARD L, BARKER of Barker
and Associates is the realtor for BBF.
The records also reflect a loan application for
Ameritas, Inc., for a proposed shopping center on Flagler
Street. The individuals signing the loan applicant are:
: BERNARD L, BARKER - lessor and lessee
CARLOS CASAL - Lessor and lessee L
BERNARD L, BARKER - Notary . .; ST
A subpoena duces tecum should be directed to
ATEPHEN CARNER, President, Carner National Bank, to
furnish these records in court.
%1_; Jggg '
% D ~ug- 49 -
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‘ (Bagpprnf 1Y SE
' ] lewmxhit.aﬂ 3, age
rosideat of 204 N, 2. _168th Street, North N;ui_ﬂgﬁﬂ} e o

Morids, vnlu_;t.n,:i'l'r precantad himself at the Liemi Offics

of the FPelaral Bureav of Investi.(atiol (l‘B!) md fmuhod
tre foilnwing infarmitinat

file i85 saplayed by nis fathor JMEB c! RICHARDSON,

BV Emamam e e e

&8s a photograprkic fiilm processor in nis fathor's mzneu,
Rich Photos, 1600 Wexst Flagler Street, Himmi, Florida,
whizh inm locatod in a predcainately Cubnn aeighborrhood

Oa faturday, June 10, 1972, MICEARL RICHARDSON
was at work, as i3 his custom. Rich Photos usually closes
at 1:00 p.-. on Satwrdays,

k’%*’ﬁf

Pl

At Jnet about noen, June 10, 1972, 2 white mal~
cuntomar arntarsad the ators l'l'hi- m-*;—nr -‘1’._11 hrraim

T e ra— L -] - .

be reforrod to as the Number On- man, ) The Number One
man vus desciribed by RICRARDSON as being in his very late
thirtiuvs o early forties, wearing glassen with receding
hairlmo (dark bair), perlnps 5'8™ te 510" tall, probably
mere tham 180 pounds, believed to b~ a Latir who spoke
wEocllent Ruglish with ao lLatin sccent, This Number One
san identified hirself to RICHARDSON by a nmme that
RICHARDBON belirves sounded like BI.ACKBURN or something
similar to that nmme. MNe stated he is quite mure

tho Baame givea by 48 person began with a "B™.

The Number One man presented RICHARDSON with
twe rolls of exposed 38 mme Tri-X black and w2ite Kodak

hrand fitme. Hae statad has wantad tha £11m m%% -l

W W YRS R WESY & A AN

printed immediately, uottlax | deadllm for RICHARDSON '
of one and a half hours,which would have made the deadline
time about 1:30 ».m,, June 10, 1872, RICHARDSON astated it
would take at lazst two hours to do a proper job and told
the Fumber One man that RICHARDSON would charge $40 plus
83 cents a print plus $1 per roll. The Number One mam
said price was no object. The Number One man made a
telephone call and spoke to an unknown persom amd

afteor hanging up told RICHARDSON to make one priant of oach

- . em—
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egatiye ow vack 1511 and to aake tha prist size 5" Ly 10",
The Number Ove man »aid the negertives consisted of plctures
of "documents’.

RICHARUSON, who stited he takes great pride in
doing a good job of developmei.t and printing ol plictures,

stated he processed the two rolls of film presented to
him by the Number One man, Ha stated theore were four

exposed negatives on one of the tws rolle of Tri-X
£1lm and thirtyfour on the second roll Ior a total of
thirtyeight exposed negatives.

* RICHARDSON made up only one print of each
J/ ol the thirtyeight megatives and he made them size
7" by 10" as upposed to the 8" by 10" which had been
requestad, _

RICHARDSON examined all of the prints and

deternined that s2imost all of them bore a printed heading
which he believes was "Chairman - Democratic National
Committee"”. These docunents also had an emblem on them.
Nost or all of the documents were on onion skin paper when
they wero photographed and most of the documents Lad been e
tyred. Perhaps two or more of the documents werc handwritten
potes which bore the signature of “DICK" (Last Name Unknown), ’
Several of the letters and possibly one or wore of the

t* notes bore the signature of LAVRENCE O'BRIEN, presumed
to be the Chairman of the Democratic National Party.

RICHARDSON stated that he read most of the C
wording on thc developed prints, but cannot now recall the T
specific content of most of what he rcad. He stated that

the documents were of no particular significance to him at
that timc and that he did not hrar or read anything about .
the burglary of Democratic Party National Heddquarters : .

_-_L‘

until June 21, 1872.

RICHARDSON stated that he does = recall that
vhes or posslbly more of the documents which he read
concerned an unidentified woman who headed a local
campaign to try to win the Democratic nomination for
President for Senator HUBERT HUMPHREY. This document
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Qonslmsicd principally nf » ~erume of the woinn ilavolved,

RICUARDSON wpecificel.y and clearly recnlled
that all of the ducuments had been phutographed on 2 shag
typa carpet. He could not know tie color of the carpet
since the pictures were in black and white,

RICHARDSON utated that on sach of the thirtyeight
docunments which he printed, he could clearly see gloved
fingers helding down each of the four cormers of all of .
th- documents, He stated the gloves were of the extremely
clear tyve such ag surgical type gloves.

RICHARDSON stated he is positive that the pictures
. were made witih an elactronic flash attach-~d to some 30mm
camers and that the picture had to have bren shot from an
angle because of the amount of glar in the ncgatives,
Re stated the pictures were technically very well photo-
graphed and that the negatives and resultant prints were
vory legible, ,
RICHARDSON stated hc kept no coples of elther th-
negatives or ther prints described above, ey
During thc time that RICHARDSON was processing
the aegatives and makinsg the prints, the customer, the
Fumber One man, went across the street to La Dominicana
Restaurant, from which he called RICHARDSON three times
during the development and printing process to see 1f the
pictures were ready, RICHARDSON finally finished the
processing and printing at just about 3:30 p.m,, June 10,
1972, Thereupon, the Number One man returned to Rich Photos
with two agsociates described helow: S

Nunber Two man:

Race: White
Sex: Male
' Age: ) About 33
RE This Number Two man spoke with a definite

heavi Latin accent, was about 5710" tall, thin and
wiry 1in appearance, with sandy brown curly hair, This

A - ;_)‘;
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i pessdon was appriently nost anxious of the jaree men to
e determine the quality of thr photographic prints.
Numbar Three man: '
K % Race: ) Yuite
£ .3 Bex: Male
Age: Mid-30's ‘
_ }% This Number Three man was believed to be & Latin, |
:é was strongly built, about 5'8" tall, wita dark wavy hair and
dark skin,
&
g % RICHARDSON stated he is certain he car identify
all three of these while males if he sees them again
! ;f«' personally.
:g The three customers appeared satisfied with the
35 results of the positive prints and were in s hurry to
depart., Total charges amounted to $76.85, The Number One
i mun actually overpaid RICHARDSON $30 because he forgot
3 about & $20 deposit he had left with RICHARDSON about
35 12:00 noon, June 10, 1972, The Number One man added $10
g S tip for RICHARDSON. RICNARDSON attempted to reach the
2 Nusber One man outside Rich Thotos after discovering the
overpayment, but could not catch up with him; noting
that they werc already driving away in a two-tone green
Chevrolet Ch-velle, the tag number of which he did not
notice, He did not notice which of the three men was
driving the car,
Photographs as identified below wer' exhibited
to MICHAEL RICHARDSOK in the order listed for the
purpose of attempting to see 1f h- could identify any
of the photographs presented to him as being photographs
of either the Number One man, NMumber Two man, or Number
Three man, described above, ' o
{
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1) ANGELO JC3EPH PARTEMIO, mro identification mads.

el

*ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ
s

2) EDVARD HENRY COOK, no identifisation made,
3) WILLIAY VITO DENTAMARO. po id-ntificatin made.

4) FRANK ANTHOKY STURGIS, also krown as
Frank Anthony Fiorini, identified as Number

Throe man,

8) JOSE ROBIRTO GARCIA ORTIZ, no identification made.

o

R

2N I T TN DAY ANV b3 A T
S} FUGFNIC ROI.ANDC MARTINEZ, no {dontification made,

7) PETER JOSEPH MONTANO, no identifjcation made,
8) VIRGILIO GONZALES, no identification made,
' 9) ADOLPH . PRRRONE COLETTA, no identification made,
10) JOHK CLARENCE COOK, no identification made, |
11) JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., no identification made,
12) BERNARD BARKER, tentatively identified as
Nusber One man noting photograph does not
roeflact PARKFR weaving glasses and combing g
of hair appeared different, T
13) JOSEPH MARUCA, no identification made.
14) EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR., no identification made.

15) to 19) Miscellaneous unidentified photographs T
of white males. No identification made, -

After vicwing all of the above described 18 photo-
graphs RICHARDSON stated that nowhere included therein did *[. 3
he observe a photographic likencss of the Rumber Two man ?fﬁwf”
Aannsrihald ahnwas : el
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Date of transcelylion 3/26/72‘__
' 08 o o
On the worning of Jure 23, 1872, MICHARL. arcnmm, -4
2033 M. %, 188th Btreet, ¥crta luant Buoh Florida, N
ag+ployed by his father at Rich Photos, 1600 Weat l’luler '-,'j;
Ctreet, advised ithat he obecrved photcgraphs of the follow- ‘
$ag individuals 3u the Jume 23, 1972, fissue of ths
sgirml deraild”, a dal!, mgwspuper Iz dlsmil, Flovida,
. PERNARD BAAKER
EBGENIO ROLALDO MARTINEZ
FRAYK HTURGIS
YIRGILIO GOWZ A\LXS
JANES WALTER MC CORD
After viewing the above identified photographai,
RICHARDEGN stated he can positively declarethat the photo- -
graph of BYRNARD BARKIR positively depicts the white male
who came to Rich Photos at about moon, Junme 10, 1872, and
wnﬁ RICHARDSON ta éaﬁleg’\ Py, ?-Inf ths -Ml-.-f- n! tan it

olls of 35 wm xodak brand 'rrx-x black and white ru-.

RICRARDSON also positively identiv¥ied the photo- = =
graph of FRANK STURGIS, alsc known as Frank Fioriai, o —
as being the photograph of one of two other men vho came =~
into Rich Photos at t 3:30 p.m., June 10, 1972, with = *°
BARKER to pick up the daveloped megatives md positlv. o
prints for which BARKYR paid.

RICEARDSON stated he is still unable to
1dentify the remaining individuasl, & white male, with
curly sandy hair, thin and wiry, Lati.ll who spoke English
with a heavy scceat, whe miod nmm and FIORIKI
at Rich Photos at about 3130 pP.m,, June 1V, 19?2

Irterviawed (A .-./m — %_0131.“1 -rl-orm
- 5“-
SA noam L} WILSON ;pak >
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' ENRIQUE VALLEDUR, Certifiod Provert; Nanager and Real
Estate Broker with of¢ices located at 1430 Coral Way, Niami,
Floride, advised thai \NZRNAKD BAREKER was employed ss A& roal
entate salesman for his firm from Juruary 185, 15689, to .
August 11, 1970, ai which time BARKER Jlef? tc go to wurk for

the Robert Z. Marx Firm. VALLEDCR stated that his recorda

reveal th»t BERNARS BARKER made application for his broker's
exan obp Mar 27, 1970, while employed with fiatant firm,

YALLEDOR ntated that he was mot familiar with any of
BARKER's custom¢rs or clientms, however, he does recall one

o individual who spent considerable time at the otttce '1th
! I BARIER YALLIDGB atatod that ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y .

¥

P B i N W R
ol Ny .o
- g a & ¥ . - R - il -
.w herias i i
¢ ALY e I AT T i sy Ty 5 R
S P S P 2 T e h SIS T 5

'y
oy
.

hy BRARKER

YALLEDOR stated that he recallod BARKER's wife wovked
at the Central Renefit latin American Nedical Tenter located
at 1422 Weat Flagler. Buring BARKER's eaployment his sarnings
avercged between $12,000 to $15,000 per annum but VALLEDOR
noted BARKER was always asking for advances in pay. VALLFEDOR
thought that the reasom for BMMRKER's financial distress was
that he was helping to support his daughter and her huaband.

G A N T Sy
VRS M I e

VALLEDOR mtated that he recalled BARKER was employed
in the Central Shopping Plaza located on N.¥W. 37th Avenue and Tth
Btreet, Xiami, rlorida, &8s & store manager prior to his coming
to mk for VALILEDOR's firm.

VALLEDCR noted that he did not socialize with BARKER
or any of BARKER's associates nor could he turanish any informativa
roegarding his political beliefs,.

too ciowad M__ﬂzn‘f!’ .1"1. ! Orldl o Flile 8 .1“1 139-3’8
by . &—WLMJ‘! ! - Dote dictated 6/2‘/7’ e \:"ﬁg 1’ L.
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ROBFRT E, MARX, Realtor, 5850 Weat Flagler Btreet,
diani, Plor‘da, adviscd that EERHARD BARIER was emplcrovda &g a
reii vatac: salesman Fur his firm from Auguast 2, 1970, t., ay,
1071, when BARKFR left his employment over a dispute on the

PUgRa—— | o -~
cowalosion for the purchase of a house and l1ot, MARX sStried

that he lacer learned that BARKER had opened him own busilexs
on N.¥, 7th Btreet, Aiami.

MARX roted almo that he had sponsored BARKER in the
Jatter's application for a State real cstate salesman's licenms.
BARX was ¢f the opinion that BARKER was not & very good real
emtate palesman because he was not familiar enough with real
ostate practices in the state of Florida. He gaid that most
of BARKER's customers or contacts were Cuban and since MARX
did not speak Spanish he was not too familiar with BARKER's

-activities during his eaploynont with MARX's organization. .
“NMARX noied that durivg BARXER's enployment with his concern he,

RARKER, averaged between $10,000-13,000 per year salary.
w
) #ARX stated that BARKER's application for enploynant
indicated that BARKER was on the Board of Directors of the
Latin American Benefit Center, Inc. from which he claimed
$365.00 per month additional jincoms. ,

MARX said that the only individual BARKER was closely
associated with in the MARX organisation was JOMN RANOS who
resides at 100 N.¥. 57tb Court, Miami, Florida,

kiv et ean  G/33/78 — o Miami, Florida _ . . __fis Niami 139-338
: —s - _ R
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g o CHESTER A, WOISH, U, 8. Tumigration and Sk
1,.3 Naturslization Service (INS), Miami, Florida, provided "% “m .
N & the INS re¢cord of BERNARD L£ON BARXZR, under INS Number =
% A-10144090. A review of the ?1le revealed the follow-
z; ing Coscrintive itnforuation regarding BERNARD LEGN BAREKER:
‘{ Name BE®NARD LEON BARKKR
Y TERRY
Cate of RBirth March 17, 1917
Place of Birth Havana, Cuba
Height 6 feet 8 inches
Hair Brown
Eyes Brown
Social Becurity Rumber 213--07-0844
Air Force Serial Number A0747944
Father BERNARD L, BARKER, 83., .
decensged 1945
¥other ALICIA TERRY,
¥ daceased 1948
Sisters irs. ALICIA VOGT,

Post Office Box 85,
Blooningburg, New Yorkj; -
ALMA BARKER,

Pinar del Rlo. Cuba

The file reflected the following addresses torth.:

Farmingdale, Kew York,
1933-1836, _
Occupation - Btudent;

Baltimore, Maryland,
1936-1938,
Occupation - Steel Worker;

Havana, Cubm,
1938-1642,
Occupation - Btudent;

—— . 6/23/73 ~__ Miami, Florida fus Miani 139-328
_ BA WAYNE P, STILES / rgn 5y . 6/24/1% @{yfﬁ;‘, )
by Dats dicioted TR
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Meuwber oi U, 8. Alr Force,
10 '2-1947,
vccupaiion ~ Captain;

Havana, Cuba,
1947-1960,
Occupation - Buslaossman;

Miami, Florida,
1880 - 1962,
Occupation - Translator and Boxing Manager.

On ¥March 22, 1962, BARKER was grs.ted an immigrant
visa to expire July 21, 1982, He was the subject of Private
Bi1l H. R. 8349 on March 10, 1954 for Relief Form Provisions
of Section 401 (b) and (d) of the Nationality Act of 1940.
Spon3or of this bill was Mr., MURDOUGHS. MADDEN, address 1000
Hill Building, Washington, D, C, -

On March 9, 1987, BARKER requested to file a
Petition fxr Naturslization and on April 3, 1967 he filed
a Petition for Naturalization. He became a naturalized _
U. S. Citizen on May 18, 1867, under Certificate of Naturaliza-
tion Number 3079428, It was noted that witnesses to BARKER's
Petition for Naturaliwvation were PAUL STEINER, 2¢55 NE 7Tth
Avenue, Miaml and ANGELO DUNDEE, 14545 NE 3rd Court, Miami,

Florida,

A review of the file reflected the following
addraosses for BARKER:

4400 NW 5th Street,
Miami, Florida,
July, 1983 -~ June, 1966;

2552 West Summerdale,
Chicago, Illinois,
. June, 1986 through February, 1987.
3 while at this address BARKER was
‘ o employed at Rauland Corporation,
2407 West North Avenue, Chicago.

- - . ’L_,(?._- .
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i 3320 NW 20thL Street,
Miam!, Florida,
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Dale o hanseriptiva, .

L ukg/ﬁﬁ/
advised at he was one

uf the Cuﬁﬁﬁ' e eadara ia theé unsuccessful invasion
ot Cudba at Flayn Giron, which took place in April, 188),
H: saild that he was capiures hy Cub.i Governieny tr@u;s
and was a prisoner tihere vtutil hie releass ip Cacenber,
1962, wren he returned toc Miami. ARTIME said that he ie
a irng-tim> asscciate and friend of "MACHO™ BARKER, whove
picture recently appeared in the paper in connection with
his arrest ip Washington, D. €., where he allegedly had
broken into the National Jemocratic EcadqQuarters, ARTIME
said that in this pewspaper acticle, he noted that BARKIER
was identifisd as BERNARD L. BARKER, but Le was xlvayl
kacen to ARTIME as "MACHO™. R .

i e 4

o W Aot .

'y

ARTIIIE said thet he first encnuntered BARKER in
favana, Cuba, at which time ARTIME was atteapting to hide
from Castro government agents who were attempting to arrest
him for Bnii-government activities. BARKER and his wife,
CLARA, picked up ARTIME in their automobile and drove him
to a safe hiding place, from which he was later able to

fiee to safety to the Bnited S8tatea. On his arriv 1 io

Following his return to Miami tn December, 1962,
ARTIME was in contact with BARKER on two or three occasions,
dbut shortly thereafter BARKER disappesred from Niami and ,
it was the belief of ARTIME that BARKER had taken a position
in the northern part of the United States, possibly
connected with the U. 8. Benate. About two yars ago,
ARTIME again encountered BARKER in downtown Miami, whica was
the first time he had seen him since about 1963 or 1964. ,
He saw BARKER on a few occasions thereafter, the moat recent

being approximately one month ago, when ARTIME went to

e —— —
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the 01 Havana Shopping Center to renew his nutomobile
inerurance at the uffice of Central Ucnherai Iusurance,
2213 N, ¥, 7th 8ireet, Miami. Ar he was leaving tae
office of the invurance company, he heard sumeone call
his rame f:cm the Fecond tioo and saw that the person
calling him was "“MUSCULITC", who is actually EUCEKNIO K.
MARTINEZ, a busniness associa e of BARKER. ARTIHE said that
he went upstairs to the nffice of BARKER, who kas heen
engaged 1n tie renl estate business for the past several
years. TARKER attempted to interest ARTINE in pacticipating
in the purchase of a plece of property upon which a large
commercial building or condominium was to later be built.
ARTIME declined the offer, saying that he did not uave
available ready cash.

concerning BEUGENIO R. MARTINEZ, ARTIME said

AL = A eesne M ADM YN
that he hasg known MARTINEZ since about 1959 cr 1960 and

that MARTINFEZ was employed as a pilot of the boat "Prowler™,
which was used as a supply vessel and for carrying men
prior to the Cuban exile invasion attempt in April, 1961.

ARTIME described MARTINEZ as a first-class
navigator. He said that he did not believe that MARTINEZ .. - -
had any experience or background in electronics. For this -
reason, he was at a loss to explain how MARTINEZ could

mma 4o e " "
have become imvolved in thes attempt to "bug" the Demo. ratic

Party Headguarters in Washington. He said that he had mo ., . .
derogatory information concerning MARTINEZ or BARKER. He -iie= 7

described BARKER as an exireme right-wing conservative from
a poclitical standpoint.

. R o
: ARTIME sald that he has known FRANK FIORINI e
since about 0, which time FIORINI was associating .
with PED IAZ Z, who had recently defected as the e
head of the Cuban Rebel Army Air Force. He later had 2

several contacts with FIORINI in about 1964, but has had no
recent contact with FIORINI. He said that he considers - -
FIORINI to be an irrespnsible and dishonorable individusl
and he could not understand oy BARKER and MARTINEZ could
be associated with him. i

ARTIME said that he does not recall ever havin‘ua
met the other two individuals arrested with BARKER, .
MARTINEZ and FIORINI, that is, JAMES McOORD and VIRGILIO
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AETIME satd that op the pight of June 71, 1972,
Le wns visited by tbe wife of "MACHO" BADNKER, CLARA. ‘e &

. The purpose of uWrs., BARKER's visit was to ask ARTIEE to 'ﬁ@é%’d
glve some money to help her raise the unocessary funds to )
~utais tie rel:ose of her husband en Uond.  ARTIME said
that he is givirg Krs. BAWER $500 and that, dused on her
remarks the previoug evening, she iadicated that this
vould make up a sum sufficient tc obtain the relasze of
hei husband, as she indicated she had already cdlectod
or obtaineé ir some wey about 38,000 to $7,0C0.

Regarding thc friencs and associates of UARKER,
ARTIME said that he hd not had sufficien: recent contact
with BARKER to be sware of the identities of Lis associates,
other than RUGENIO MARTINEZ. He did recall that a man
known to ARTIME as (First Name Unknown) CAMACHO is known to
Le a friend of PARKER, He said that CAMACHO is one of the
owners of a tobacco company, possibly af the same name, . '
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DOUGLAS G, SMITH., Maragor Cuet mer Sarvicwe, ;
Amarican ixpress Conupapy, 200 8 X, ist Street, atauf, . 5 @_,

Floridsa, wes intervievsd regarding the aet'ﬂ*' ia the

BERNARD L. BARKER account, burber 0442856(07200 lnd his
wiiv, CLARA %, FAPKZK, account uusber 0.49508407201,
3M/TH advised the account was oponed in Spptember, 10uD
and is mtill antive., The BARKER residenre is listed as
B339 H.W, 4th Str.et, Misul, Florida. S8MITE providasd
records for charges to the BARKER account as followe:

Tacember 10, 1971, La Tasca Rasotaurant, Minwmi,
florida, $9.43. by BRRNARD L. BARKER.

Decenber 16, 1971, Oyster House, Dania, Florida,
$8.78, by BERNARD L. BARKER.

Jauuary 3, 1972, El Cortiso kutmant lnni.
Florids, $8.35, by BERI!ARD L., BARKER. - A

January 8, 1872, National Airlines ticket for
travel from Miami to Iuhington and rotnrn, $146.00, by
RERNARD L, BARKER.

January 81, 1972, Delta Airlines ticket for
travel from Tampa to NMiami and rcturn. 343 oo by .
BERNARD L, BARKER. PN a

February 9, 1978, La Tasca Rant'aurant. Mimmi,
Florida, $5.08, by BERNARD L, BARKER.

February 4, 197X, National Airlines ticket from )
Miami to Washington and rcturn, $146.00, by CLARA K,
BARKER., .

February 13, 1672, Dobbs &'rm. li.ali., !'lorida T
$3.08, by BERNARD L, BARKER. | C

February 14, 1972, Juniors Mlm:rlnt, Ii.ui,-
Florida, $3.64, by BERNARD L. BARKER. _

tarviowed on nmgn o_Miami, Florida Fues_Minmi 139-338
- -(‘/- . L T X
vm.wgm : Dote dicloted GMI 72
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Februsry 27, 18724, ¥Wans Mandarin dcuse, uilll,
Florida, $321.40, by BERNARD L. BARKER.

March 33, 1978, El Baturro Rettaurant, Miami,
Florida, $8.25, by PERNARD L. BAKKER.

Further records showed besides the above 1list
nusercug small purchases from gasoline compaqiea.
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j WILEY FIELDS, Chief Inveutigstor, American s
; Exv-ess Company Jrodit Card Divieion, 1351 Biscayne e
Boulevard. Mis:i #as contacied regarding the accountsa O
) E of BEANAKD L, BARKER and hiu wife CLARA E, BARIER. A
¥ gg ¥1R%IDX advised vecords shoved BARKER and his wife Lad
. scconnt nuabare 442836407200 and 0441350407207; thame
. 4 sccount pumiers “RC¢ beon chauged from 0442856407800
and 0442856497801 respactively Dec.use the activity
; in the acccunt hed i~crassed. FIRLDS then produced
ATY 3 a limt of the voliuwe of charges from January, 1973
gy > through Juoe, 1972, on t he BARKER account as follows:
January 9 18.18
February 197.38
March 185.66
April 14.05
May 10.00
June Ko activity
FIELDS stated & subpoena duces tecum wouid
be required to have these records brought to court.
.‘!~_ .

Inta - rwed M ma‘ I’ ul______"j_m_! ;_,_Imjd!, e Fite ¥ -!MJ&?@!&.—
by _WMMM Dul; mm-.a__ﬁagm Do h‘&‘«f?&‘
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a0 j
&9/ _EIPAMNEONZATRZ, 11361 8., $rd dtreet
l— that he is a gareral contiactor un&er tte busincss name

of Viscayw Construction Corporation, si his home address. »»' EN
he h-«.. bm-n manwu;g &%‘Qm 3“'03 A

the United States in

nnwunw -0-‘*-:1 fh.-l‘

LY i O3 A pid

GONMLK‘T ' arrlvnl i':

[

Date ¢! Im rcription Mﬁln__ e s

F Y

Be described BARKER was an extre~ely loyal
American, extreuely anti-communist an” motivated by

atrong patriotic reasons.

GONZALEZ noted that over tho past several years
he has had several business dealings with BARKER. One -
involved a 45 unit apartwent house in Hiamleah, Florida, )
which is still in the planning stages, hovevcr. complete
financing for this venture is to be supplied by WENCESLAO
CASTRO, a Mimmi restaarateur. The other deal is concerned
with a 27 unit apartment known as Biarrite Towers locataed
on Tlst SBtreet, Miami Beach, Florida. PFluancing for this

project was arranged
Iavestors of Atlanta,

thrnugh the Greater American Hortga;e
Ooorxin

GONZALEZ stated that within the recent past he hll
spent considerable time at the office of Barker Associites,
Inc., located at 3301 N, W, 7th Street, Niami, Floridsa, hovever,
he denled any knowledge concerning tha nctivities of BARKERR -
and FIORINI which led to thoir arrest in Washington, D, C, fﬁ; -

on June 17, 1972.

Inta caswtri o0 i 604/” ——

SA MICHAEL R, CARRANO/taw Dote diciored__ B/26/ TR
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G(ONZALEZ was £ tihe oplinion that this
verture oy BARKER was sotivated strictly for patriotic
reagons in that BARKER felt ihat the 1emocratic Party
waa exiremalv liberal and the election of a democrat
to the office of Preaidert of the United States would
be injurious to thLe country.
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Outs of ranscripiion

NEVERINO O, CHAVFZ pdvised that he is the
manager of the La Dcmirice Rostauraat, 1088 West
ylagler Street, Miam!, Florida ané thLat he normaliy
works ike davtimo shift on Saturdaye. Fe said that

1t is nis racollaction that he wnorked his -cual) shift

on Batrrdey, June 10, 1972, CHAVEZ clobuly exapioed
photographs of JANES WALTER MC CORD, JR., SERNARL L,
BARKEX, FRANK FIORIKI, VIRGILID GONZAYEZ and ¥UGENIO

B, MARTIMZ, CHAVEZ stated that he was unable to

tdentify any one of the five individuals pictured as

having bteon in the La Pominica Restaurant proviously.

He said that if any one or moxe of these indiyviduals

had spent most of the time between 12 noon and 3130

‘ p.a., Jupe 10, 1972, inside the restaurant, he belleved

that he likely would have recalled them.

CHAVEZ made available for intervies ithe following
1isted employees of La Dominica Reataurant, all of whom
were interviewed and exanined the photographs of the five
above-wentioned indlyiduals, Mone of thase employees,
all of whom were working the day shift on June 10, 1972,
were able to recall having seen any of the individuals
appearing ir these five photographs ai the rostaursnt o

June 10, 1872:

JOSE FERNANDEZ BIERRA,
Assistant Manager;

BERTA ALARCON,
¥alitressj}

DANYS GONZALRZ,

Yaitress;
SANDRA MEZQUIA,
Waitross;
ORLANDO LOPRZ, E
Cook.
6/23/72 Niani, Florida . Miad 139-338
irtesvinwed on ; . [ S S PN ®_ . L
";_ "#C*(f" | T
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; . , Ay pams 231
to reflect any information relative to Barker Associntes
Inc., 2301 N, W, 7th Street, Miami, ¥lorida.

.

i et
N e
'
.
'
?
[ .
I _..; .
i
;
H
'
N
'
IR IR RSEPURETSCHPRSSIRIP ISR S

e g e e T TR SR T rTe T T [ O THR T PR
R Ll b R A FO TR




- b . . . . )
D - NP N - TS TR SR e EEPTART S NEPI R L . S L ke T B e e R PR Sk v

MM 139-328

1Y. INVESTIGATION RE BARKER'S EFFORTS TO
C"TAIN PLANS TO MIAMI BEACH CONVENTION HALL
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Dol of runscriplion - o

* ROSERT SYARTRURG advised thut ha is the bead
of his oon archi*dctursl firm urd tiut he dSrew the oxiginal
plans for the 2vestion of the Minmi Beash Convention Hall, !
He statsd to the hest ¢f his rocollection, six to seven
«+Oniths Wgo & wan wvho identiffed hixsell & BERNARD BARKER,
a roal estats broker, €:me to bhis offies ond ralateéd the
he had a ¢iifent wno wanted to build a couveutiun hall 4n
-Yenerueia, &nd fn furtherance of thiz denl he warted the
vhole Bet of nians for the convanticn hail in0luding the
structural and ¢ngineerirg plans as they would be valuable
in setting up the projoct in Veremusla,

SVARTBURG stated that he told BARKER that he did
not have the complate set of plans in his possession for
the convention hall, but that they would be available through
the Sngineering Department of Miami Beaeh, BARKER replied - -
to this that he had been to that department, dbut they would
not give him the plans,

SWARTBURG stated that he would go abead and obtailn
the plans for BARKER if BARKER would have a letter directed
to him from his pripncipal in Venezuelam, siating that .
SWARTBURG wwuld be the main architeet in this proposed
construetion. SWARTBURG stated he did not hear from BARKER\\

again.
e reisvet oa_ 8736/ o Mismi, Floride ciug Miami 139328
| e E - —J- T
by SA JOHN R, ACKERLY/nlm bute s 8726778
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¥RANK AYMONIA, City Engineer, City of Wiaml o
PBsach, rdvise? that no list in wuintatned of firme that o
obtain the various hluasprinis of plans of the Xiaai Beach - 7.
Jonvention Hall, . . I

alptinget. MM

e v

PR

S

 Howéver, e & mtter of poliny, the vaginssriry
Aopartwart L3 &wara who {h9 aTealtects arnd enginecrs ave
wh» have legitimats interest in the conventiion hall.
2luaprints are wold to them, bmt ars not sold Lo Tudivl=- -

duxls just on regqneut.

AYMONIN stated ho war avaré that a BERNARD BARKER

had tried to obtain blueprints of part of the comatruction
and he was poeitive they were not sold to hia by the ¥iami

Beaeh Engipeering Department.

ETRETAN L o I M,

ek ___Mg_/__zQ[‘[{ -, Wiami Beach, Florida fhe s Miami 139-328
v -3 - Cur
v, _ SA JOHN R, ACKERLY/nlm Dare gicrated 6/26/72 . S
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Uale of Irant. riplon

KDVARD B, CRAFION, 800 Douglas Road, xdviced he
is a menior partner in the ercaitectursl ard onglineering
firm of Fsrendine, Crafton, Spilies and Candella, and
that ais firm Las a contract for renovationw of the Wiami
Betich Convention Hall te the specifications of the Do-o-
erntis ma’t"'

CRAFTON sta‘ed that vhe work o be done does
nat inzluds any change in the air conditioning or venti.
ation ystor:l He staced his 2irm dces not heve in their
possersion and dc rot neud the duit plans for the convention
hall. ¥e stated that architect GTLBERT FEIN may have neéed
Jor the air eonditioning plans as ha is setting up the main
telavision Tooth in the hall., It was CRAFTOK's opiniom that
under suitable pretexzt the duct plans for the convention
hnll would be relatively easy to chiain from the Niami

Beach Engineering Department.
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GILBERT FRIN, 3217 Tiscayne Boulevard, advisded . .. %
he is *De sener of an aichitactural firm whiuh has 8 con- .. ¢

tract with the City of NMiaml Barch in mak ng coriain :
renovations prior to the Democratic Conwention, He stinted ' ;
that he has drawn plang which are being exenuted for the )
ereciion of cooms for t*e T.V. aedia. Syecifienliy he ro-

{acad that they are Laing aiv coudiiicread by separvets aaits
and he would not need tho overall plans of the duai work of
the convention hall to eomplets the lob. - -

FEIN further stated that sinne he has made plans
in the pesi eonceraing mthjor rsnovations in the oconvention
ball, he does have in his possession plans of the duct
work, but they are acsounted for and have not been cut »f
his posseesion. -

PR NI

/26/72 . Miami, Florida ., MNismi 139-338
) 3¢ '_"\?5_ _ e -

8A JOHN R, ACKERLY/nlm 6/26/72 .
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Yenitian Causeway, Mismli Beidc S
BERNARD L, BARKER past fwo yearm, GLASSER, antil Apral, o
1972, usd office and shared conference room in suite used "' ' =
by Attornoy FIGUEL SUAR:Z at 9305 8W 1st Street, Miami, :
GTA3SEP and BARKER assisted 2ach other in obtnining work

and prowntioa o vaviour real emtate and construction pro-
Jeots, particularly Riarvrsir Towers, Inc,, condominium

prolect of vhich SUARYZ i3 President and BARKER is Secre-

tary.

GLASSKR unadble to defiritely establish time but
stated mix to eight wonths ago BARKER renuested GLASEER
to obtain complete plans for Niami Beach Convention Hall and
couplex, ostensibly for BARKER'Ss use in planning a Convention
Hall in Puert> Rico. GLASSER discouraged this, telling BARKER
differing oir.umstances and cost of plans 'ould render same :
useluss and prohibited from a technical, professiona’ visw,

-OLASSER related he was not interasted in obtaining plans

even though BARKER stated that "my man would pay you for the
work done". BARKER nevor identifiaed this individual, :

In an effort to get BARKER off his back, GLASSER

sent him to Architect B, ROBERT SIARTBURGi Niami, who GLASSER R

knew had some plans of the Convention Hal BARKER reported

to hix that he was turned down by SIARTBURG. no details givcn.~?¢<mm

Thaa BARKER, according to GLASSER, moderated his request and

stated that his man wonld settla for plans of the air °°ndi-_j;;t:¢pu

tioning mystem in the Convention Hall. GLASSER themn referred
him to FERENDINE, CRAFYON, SPILLES and CANDELLA, Architects
and Engineers, ltglt rior*dn who GLASSER knew "had the con-
tract to make the necessary reuontions for the Democrat’s
use of Convention Hall. Ee also recalled in these conversa- .
tions that he pointed out to BARKER that the architectual

and onginooring fir-s in 80uth rlorida could not stay in

- e - e e mam e s ed meed  MenTua e

business without the #ervices of the EBRAY UUVEpPOLOHNL. LUuuUsa

d-aftsmen they now smpley, OGLASSER stated that it was not

until he read in the newspapers of BARKER's arrest that it i
became significant to him why he would want the plans ST
-p:gifically for the air conditioning ducts in Niami Convontion
.
e G/24/TR ______u_ Miami Beach, Florida __ fes_ Niami 139.328
;’52’* JORK R, ACKERLY and -7~ e
MA PRUE C, CLINKSCALES /JRA/rgn - e/24/13 e
o Date dicroted ___ i : A% ’ﬁ“ wE T
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GLANSER w.x shown photos of the subjacts including

HUNT Lut could not i1deatily anyone but BARKER., Tn regard
to HONT, GUASCKFR stited thrnt BARKFR msde 'rsguent revlarence

i{n him identify!ng him as on close personal terms with »
prominert fawily and prominent people in Nicaragua. He
stated he vaus reprerantiug these individuals as he wa2
employed by a public relations firm in Washington, D, C,
in plans to build a canal across Nicaragua betweep the
Gulf and the Facific Ocean,

-
e f
1]
R
e
B
ot
. MG
4 "l.
W
#
Y
R SN - . i g
B - . s
o ¥ ISR "

s TR e - e R e T N o A I LT O T



4 - N
B S T T N B T SN O - P TS

'
1

R R T

MM 179--328

e

f‘.

Py

INVESTIGATION RFE $100 BILLS AND BARKER'S

V.
ACCOUNT AT REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK, MIAMI
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Tale of transrrintina_ __GM' .

1

i
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JAUNES L, COOK. Innager, Currsacy Departmeat, Federal

Reserve Bank, 3770 8. W, 9th Btreet;, Mivmi, Zloride, adv!lcd
thet ais I'QC‘.\!‘dﬂ reflect thnt on April 18, 1872, #54,000.00 m
$100.00 bills vas shipped to the Republic ltational mnk 1
10 A. ¥ Le Jeaae Road, Xiami, Florida. COOK noted that the : *"
svrial numbers of thil new currency were the 1999 Beries ¥, ~
Fuzber 02457101A through 03487800A. s !

A
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e w20, Wm e ——— JHiamt; Florida— -
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ax m1m/m Dote dictated. _
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' Purguant to & subpcara duces tucnn issued June 20,
197%, Xr. RUPELL P, C, VIXING, Comptroller and Assistant
%0 the President of the Eep-bdlic Betionel Benk, 1G N.VW.
e Jeune Roed, Wiluni, Fiu~idc, made svailable the following
kank recorde regarding checking account #103 930-5, in the
naze of Barker Asuuciates, Inc, Trust Account, 2301 X.¥. o
7th 3treet, MNiami, Florida, and checking account #103-929-4,
in the nams of Barker Associates, Inc.:

no 8 no e po
the serial numbers of $100,00

of the bank tO keep a ;ecord of
bille.

. .t

fatere rrod o "Mm’“‘—"_ _mj__m._______nh | ".'ng_

This document containt nelthar recommandations nor conclucions al the FEL. & u the property of the FBIl ond i looned Ioryoul' ep-l;:'; '
® and i contenh ore net o be duhiboted outnde yout agency. !
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[0 Documentts) originating with the following government agencylies) ... e
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— e Pagets) referred for consultation to the following government agencyties), ... ...
S as the information originated with them You will
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Dole of kranscription

3 ; i _

VI, IO g
T ORI
-

ECTCRE BREYNALDD, Vice President, Depublic Naticaoal
Bank, 10 N.W. Le Joun2 R-2d, Miami, Plorides, sdvised that on 4/21/72
PEANALED RBARK.R caac to the bank witd five cliecks totaling
$114,000 ahich he ~acted to cesh, Mr, REYMALDO noted that
four ¢f thexse checks were drawn on the Barco Interaacional,
Jexico City, Eexico, and payable to an individual named
BANUEL OGARRIO. The firth item was a $25,000,00 check dirrawn
on the First Dank and Trust Company, Boca Raton, Florida,
payable to an individual named KENNETH DAHLRERG. Mr. REYNALDO
noted that “hese are tle same chccks furnished to the Fal by the
Comptroller, RUSASKLL H, C, YINING, MNr, REYNALDO stated that
AARKER was very sngry when told that since all the checks were
payable to third parties other than BARKER that these itemm would
have to be depouited to BARKER's account and he would not be
able t» drav agajust these checks until they had cleared through
the payee banks.

- " * . I - . -«
TR A IR, Lat
“""‘-ﬁ‘"ﬂ“’mﬁ%x‘v spwCas.

T

Sy

Due to BARKFR's lnlutenco. REYNALDO talephonicany .
contacted an unrecnlled individual at the Boca Raton bank -« -~
regarding the cashier's check in the amount of $253,000.00. - -
REYNALDO recalled this individual assured bim that this check -~
was "as good as gold™ and recommende] that REYNALDO c¢ash mame. .-
REYNALDO did, in fact, give BARKER $25,000.00 in cash although

the itos was not procennod through the account until April Zith,

Ny

the following Monday. ..,:gg;

After reviewing the bank records, REYNALDO recalled
that on May 8, 1972, BARKER reappeared at the bank and presented
two cherks dra'n on the trust account of Barker Associates .
in the amounts of $33,000.00 and $56,000.00, REYMALDO suggested
to BARKER that a cashier's check be made out for $89,000,00, _
however, BARKER insisted on cash, explaining that this was the -.
desire of "his client”. At this time REYNALDO recalls that
approximately $10,000 in $100 bills were given to BARKER in i+
connection with the cashing of these checks. REYRALDO noted
that no record was made of the serial numbers ot these 3100 billl.

-~—4~-—“‘*ﬂ'«RB?NAﬁbeﬁfurther_rectiied—fhataoh—&pr&i—3}1—491zrwua-
ROLANDO NARTINEZ accompanied BARKER to the bank when BARKER attempiec
wdon,  B/2V/T2 o« ,_“MQ:M! Fiie o__!lani 139-33_8
S8A MICHAEL R, CARRANO &

-y.w,--W.mmm~._mon..am.¢ ‘ e/zgn

ihis documun' canlains nelher recommendations nor tonclusions at the _FII. W is the praperiy of the FBI gnd [ ‘oc;n.‘ o ;l;ul agency;
A ond a5 contents are not o be disiribulrd outside your npanty, - . . . e
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to ¢?8l the ahove-described checks in the totai amount e
of $114,000.0C. B
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Dotaof ranscr'olos | L e,
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JUYENAL CABRERA, Head Teller, RBepublic Wationsl Bank, .
10 N. ¥, Le Jeure Ro2d, Nisxi, Florids, advisod thot after yeview
of the bang records e reca’lod cashing chocks #137 1o the amount
of $25,790 00, #141 in the arvunt of $33,000.00, and #142 in the
am~un?t of 256,000.30, dveawn againat the trust iccvount of Sarker
Associites, Inc., #ll Hearing telles utamp #1 which is his
CABxRA noted that checks #141 and #1423 in the total amcunt of
89,600.00, wer+s cashed on May 8, 1972, and that av lcast
50,000.00 of the total amourt wag in brand new %100 bills, the
gerial numbers of which were not recorded by CABRERA, CAERERA
. stated that the cash was then given to Nr. REYRALDU whe re-
couited the money ard gave same to BAFPKER.

'uumwuLaéfﬁﬁjzlzzzﬁﬁw*qum_ﬁlilnif_llnxidn____ ﬂut__liani_lﬂﬂéﬁzﬁf_

—f/Z/".

R ' o
Dote "“""‘___M 7 .‘;‘-‘-@‘!:

oo

o SA MICHAEL R, CARRANO/jky _

T™his document contoins nelther recommendalions aor conclusions ot the FBI. # is the property of the FB! and k Yooned ™ your agency;

Foand i cntents are Aot to be distibuled outside your agency,
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“CEDERAL BUKCAU OF NVESTIGATION

Pursuant to a subpocne duces tecum issued June
20, 1972, PALMER 3, REYNOLD, Assistant Anditor, First
Natinnnl Bank of Micami, 100 Soufh Biscayne Boulevard,
Mtami, Viorida, mad2 available the following bank records,
copit~ 0! :“ich are attpched, regarding ihe joiat checking
account number 25-€688-4 1in tts narv of B, L, BARKER or
CI.ARA 4. BARYCR, 5229 R W, 4th Street, Hlamt Floridu J312¢

REYNOLD advised that a review of this account ]
by one of their bank employees reflected that this account
apreaved to be used primarily by CLARA BARKER for the paye

ment of household and living expenses,

e 1) -
br- S A-WIEETAN P GUILPO ILE thia—

415 lewed g;%ﬂwwn!_.ntm;m——ﬂ——"' '—H!I.—ani——l—39-m_ A

—(‘.&"' O

oo sy
TRLT

e S
Rkt

ki

T document contclng melther fscommandallons nor conclusions of the FAL 21 the nroparty of th |
inis dolumRent Contoini neiner FISLOMMSRUCHONE ROT {ONGSUEON = oae e propRiiy ot 8 2

o

* eond s corlants are not 1o be distribuied oulside your agency,

. — . - S U -k e e e - N e e - .-

B T T = T T P A T A ST SR T e
. - - L e - o - N PR R S - i i RS



4-750 (2-1-7H) ' A
j XXXXXX
XXYXXX
XXXXX¥

FEOEN AL sURF A OF INVESTIGAT'ON
FOIPA DELZTID PAGE INFOMMATICN SH=ET

Page Y withheld entirely at this location i the file  One or more of the following statements, where

indicated, explain this deletion,

T’ﬁ Dolot 2 under oxermption’s) (, Bw‘(i)\ el e eeeL.owitn ne supregnble

matcrial aveilable for re'ease to vou.
L1 Information pertained only e a third party with no reference o you or the subject of your request.
_J]  Information pertamed oniy to & third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

T Document(s) originating with the following goveminent agencylies) __ .. e
ey was/were forwarded to th( m Iur derLt rOQp()nC;e to you,

e Pageto) referred for consultation to the following governmeat ageneylies), . —
R I ——_ _._ as the information or ginated mtl. them You wili
he advised of avs nlAlnhh upon re i Wrm nf the material to the FRI.

Pagets) withheld for the following rearon(s):

[‘ The following number is to he used for reference regarding these pages:

I X & | —s{o&’f-/.zosép.u,a -/30

KXXXNXXNHXXXXXXXXXX

§ DELETED PAGE(S) §
thlﬂﬂﬂJ(ATKﬁquE 3
16.0.4.9.6.4 FOR THIS PAGE X
TXEXXX 1 0000000000000 0000

XXXEXX

FBI-DOZ



D T e L,

TN
-

\.';‘. B
Bewoll Lann.

JFORE L TR

Lge

-

Al .3--:'-

.

(RN S PP S

oy e L s b e

.

139-328

M)

INVESTIGATION RE FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS, AKA

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI

VI.
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Lote of ironsc -'pﬂﬂn,__ﬂ.zgofj_z..

e
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: eﬂ‘
MAPY\P ny 1.2n... Btxpec, Miami, Florlda__‘,_u
was interviawed at her residence and {arnishet tne folloui:\; .
informmtions R

YIORINI statel that PRANK 3TURGIS is i.er son snd
that she resides with hin and his wire, JANET £TURGIS, at
2515 NW 122n4 Street, Miami, Flcxida., She advisad that hexr
son legally changed his name from FIORINI to STURGIS in 1958
at Norfolk, Virginia, after she married a STURGIS, S8She
furthar advised that her son has an elgliteen year old
daughter named MILLIE ANN who also rasides ac hone, She
advised that the last sha knew, her son w3 employed by Pan
American Aluminum Company, Miami, Ploxida,

Shs advised that she has not seen her soc sincs
approximately 11:30 AM last Friday morming. She stated ,
that at that time he told her he was leaving town for a few
days on business, She stated that on ¥Priday her ason left
the house at approximately 8:00 AM and returned at 10:30 MM
with a white male named Mr, m. She stated that she does
not recall if LEE was the man's first or last nume, 8he
descoribed the man as six feet tall, weight 240 pounds, 44 e
years of age. She stated that her son packed a blue cui.tcaao U
and a black valice and then left with IEE. She advised that . . ..
she wvas corpletely unaware of her son's recent arrest in L

Washington, D, C,

FIORINI stated that the name BERNARD BARKER fg ~~°°
familiar to her as being a friend of her son's. She stated
that BARKER has a Cuban wife and has visited her son's homs,

She advised that her daughter—-in-law, JANRT STURGIS,
vorks for Television Channel 23 in Miami and ¢ould be reached . -
at telephone number 625-1301, She stnted that to the best . ;

of her recollection, her daughter-in-law was very upset the .
_afterncon of Sunday, June 18, 1972, but would not confide i.n

L ..-w;%f..? %
— ,W o Miami,. noxm,_m_____su.o utm us,.m._ )

SAs WAYNE P, STILES & “/
w.lm.!rLJ:,J:I.mm-mm.zan_J'E_'.'?.,ﬁ;l;ur__oc... u.m__a/m

" .

This documen' conioms neither retommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 3 is The properiy of the FBI end & bahoa \B your o'onq '
B onrd Rs contenn are not o be dulribuied cutiide your agency, - :
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her thz reaaon finr her diccnmfort, She advised thaw JAUET
began cYying aucoHrtroliably followiry her raturn from =htiren
at about 4 tv 5:00 P that day. :
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FENERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R 1, 6/20/72
- ; 2- ———— Dole of ranscriplion

A JANET STUGIS, 2515 N.¥., 122nd Street, Miami,
¥ Flocida, was 1ntervlevud at Channel 23, 695 N.¥W. 198th
R Street, Hiaui Florida, whare she iam cnployed in the

bogr traffioc departnont at’ which tiwe she furnished the

FERL fo*lowing:

s kg

‘fg@ She pdvised that FRANK STURGIS i€ her husbaad and

further stated that shes hus not seer him since Friday,
June 18, 1972, when she lelt for work. She stated that
at that time bo tuld ber that he world be leaving town
for & fex days on business but did not advise her of his

destination.

She advised thai her husband is self-employed
and operated Hamptca Roads Salvage Company from the family
hcms. She advised that she knows little of his business
der1lings and associates sm they each have their own sphere

of friends and acguaintances,

“he stated that she was first advised ol her
husband's arrest in Washington, D, C. via a telephone call
which she received on Sunday afterncon from an attorney
in Washington named CADDY, She advised that she was not

ST Y )
R O N VT

gt L

24 2% informed of any of the details of the incident in Washington
%ﬁﬁﬁ and had npot even read the newspapers for the last two days.
s

%%g@ She advized that she and her bhusband have been
%g»gg friends of the BERNARD BARKFR family for many years. She

bR B further stated that she has on one occasion met EUGENIO

S ROLANDO MARTINEZ through her husband. She advised that
Bid she does not remember either the time or place of the

ot % moeting as her husband knows countless persons and she

" gz frequently meets his acquaintances only briefly,

e e R

2 gy e
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E ¥ irfecvigwed 0"5 6/19/72 T Miani. rlorid. File ¥ Mi'ni 139-”8
Pt SAs WAYNE F, STILES and - LAY
g \ PRUE C. CLINKSCALES WFS/plm 6€/20/72
| ote dictote
) ’ “ Thes documen! canioins neither recommendnbions ner Loncbusions o the FBI H « the ptoperiy of the FBi ond is looned W your agency,
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T On June 19, 1972, SA WENNETH D, SCHEJWE wes
c" telephOnically contacted ai{ Ft, Lavderdale, Florida,
i by MIKE’WALES, an investigative reporter_for the

En "Sun. Centennial™, a Pompano Beach, Florida, daily

* newspaper.,

3 WALEBS stated he had heard that & sixth =an
T was involved in the bLurglary of the Democratic Party
JORt National Headquarters in Washington, D. C., June 17,
KN 1972, and that this sixth man had not yet been identilied.

\ [
WALES stated he knows one "BILLUXKAISER to be
a good friend of FRANK FIORINI for st least the past  fif-
several months, He suggested KAISER as a possible
suspect for the sixth me) involved and stated he is not

e wm L
aware of the whereabouts of KAISER, o )
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on June 19, 1972, SA ROBERT J, DWYER happened
to be in contact with EDWIN EENJAMIN KAISER, JR,, known
Jong-time friend and associate of FRANK FIORINI, KAISER
is a resident of the Hialeah, Florida, area.

KAISEK admitted being a friend and associate
of FIORINI, but stated he had absolutely no knowledge
of FIORINI's activities or FIORINI's asgociates as
related to the burglary of June 17, 1972, of the
Democratic Party National Headquarters in Washington, D. C.

KAISER stated on the night of June 16, 1972,
he was involved in an argument with WILFREDO NAVARRO of
Miami to which argument an unidentified Hialeah Gardens,
Florida, Police Officer was a witness.

On June 19, 1972, WILFREDO NAVARRO, the head
of an organization named Cubanos Unidos, a Cuban
exile revolutionary anti-CASTRO group based at Miami,
advised SA DWYER that NAVARRO is a friend and asscciate
of FIOKINI, but that he had no knowledge whatsoever of
activities of FIORINI or others arrested with him at

Washington, D. C.,, on June 17, 1972,

NAYARRO admitted he was with EDWIN BENJAMIN
KAISER, JR., in Hialeah Gardens, Florida, talking with
a Hialeah Gardens Police Detective on the night of
June 16, 1972,

I A
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Ms 139-328
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Aiu anonyrcus tel:rborne call received nt the Miami
Uifice of the FBI 4:20 a.m,, June 21, 1972, from a Latin
male who refused to identify himself but furnished the
fcllowing information:

Caller stated two days prior to the arrest of
FRANK FIORINI in ¥Washington, D.C,, he had observed FIORINI
entering the office of MAKE SUAREZ, a Cuban attorney, 85.W,
1st Street between 9th and 10th Avenues, Caller stated
FIORINI entered the office about 3 p,m. and was there for
mare than an hour,

Caller was agein requested to furnish his name
but declined and further stated he could furnish no additional
information,

-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/24/72

Da'e of tronscription__

MILTON ROSENSTEIX, Front Office Manager, Doral-on-ties
Ocean, 4833 Collins Avenue, Mismi Beach, Florids, was inter-
viewed ut his pleace of employment at which time he furnished
the fnllowing information:

i

ROSKNSTEIN vivised that a ckeck of hig records under:
he name Commiites to Raelaect the Prenident revonled that JIM
/" MC CCRD occupied room 814 at the hotel from 132:10 P.M., June
. 6, 1972 through 4:38 p.M,, June 8 972, He advised that on

A
[ 4

/] v the same day Blmfnuiloas, JOHN-FOUST, STAN-ANDERSOKX and STFVE
(V JXFOSTPAND 2180 regisiored st The hotel as part of the group
1/ representing the Tomaittee to Reelect the Preqident,

VIV

4~ 7" ROSERSTEIN was exhibited a series of photographe

ng them the photogranhs of JAMES WALTER MC CORD, BERNARD L,
BARKER, VIRGILIO L., GONZALES, EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ and
FRANK ANTHONY BTURGIS at which time he advised that none of
the photographs looked familiar to him,

o i B/23/72 .. .- Eiasli Beach, Florids "¢ )M 139-328 .

SA WAYNE F. STILES and ALE
b 8A DOUVGLAS R, KNIGHT/wis Dote dutod__G /24772

thiy dorument caniaing aeither recommendotions nor condchutions ol the FBL H s Ihe property o) the FB! and it loaned to your uuoru:\ /

it and rs conlenls are not o be Aninibuled oulyide your agency.
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“FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONO

1 : ‘Dote of |ronur1;&llon,_ﬁf_24ﬁa_.,.____.

Mr, CHESTER A, WOISH, Investigaticns Branch,
Immigration ana Naturaiization Service (INS), Miami,
Florida, producted the INS file of Mr, FRANK FIORINI, INS
number All-884-065, from which the following pertinent
informatlon way copied:

The fi'e reflects that FIORINI has been involved
dn +%"n nocy with +ha Thfnvn +dnanal Antd  ("Amiyviimlady Deioada
& Ld W LIRS y“ & "‘l‘ - A & WA LAGA W & WALLEL A 343 W A AV AV LHIIRT oY s il ey ‘.bu\lu
(IACB).

FIORINI's citizoenship was revoked by the Depart-
ment of State 4in 1960, because he had enlisted in the Armed
Forces of a foreign nation, IMr. WOISH stated that FIORINI's
citizenship was reinutated due to pressure by a number of
Congressmen and Senators in Washington, The file contains
a letter directed to Senator THOMAS DODD dated May 26,

1960, advising DODD of FIORINI's exclusion and appeal,.
FIORINI was represented by the law firm of Weinkle and
Kessler during the proceedings.

The file plso reflects that FIORINI was arrested

by authorities in British Bonduras, with the following TS
individuals in October, 1968:
Nanme Date of Birth Place of Birth
u;_ngLé@léﬁ April 24, 1942 Winter Beach, Florida /
ROBERT PA TI1S Jé;bgiﬁpvember 18, 1937 Buckhannon, West Virginia
MAX&&A;;;IE;j also December 29, 1929 New York, New York —
known as Mag)ﬁg”“n kv ) =
RICHARD GALMFK)WN M “QApril 26, 1947 Garden City, Nebraska'
FRANKLIN EELANG Uh ERT iﬁnau£;;§,_133§_____n~PEnnsylvaniﬁ.
JAMES WALTERAEELLS ,_,»1§anu#_y 9, 19837 Center Hi]ll, Florida
AL&ﬁRENGEﬂEﬂGENE_EBANCIS August 3, 1942 ~ Minneapolis, MLnnesoxa_L

¥8T0Y, ﬂ:? AR
‘quber nder e
interviewed on- @ 423 /72— " Mtmmt; normsr P 8 T 130828 —

" ——SA-POUGLAS R, XNIGHTbja— Dote dicioted g tog fpo————

This documen) contning neither (ecommeundations not conclusisns of the FAIL % w the propacty of tha FBI ond is looned 1o your agency,
# and s contenits are nol lo be duiributed ouiside your ngency. '
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MM 136-323

Nare pDate ¢f birth lace of birth_ \

CHARLES WILLIMMBAMES  fareb 11, 1922 [Benols, Rentucky A
@Mﬂm L'&Séﬁi’:_éﬁper 17, 1946 aclanta, Georgia
cn‘mL.ES_Q_BBmHELL *"ﬁf&ﬁé:zs, 1915 Pit tsburgh, Pennsylvani_:__l;_\
JFRRY/%UC/MNAN ‘At_ﬁfféh 11, 1939 ____Brevard, North Carolina

[

JAMES G. VICTTSHOUSFR  February 27, 1941.. . St. Louis, Missourl

PO

T R X OIS VT U,

R T P RV A

"

A BT
o Al ¥

"
pA

-
i
i ¢

R

SR RN

HHEr s P

AT

CONFIDTIAL

i T e e -

- e ag e e e e e TP YTl L TN T R, T £ A TSI AL S e L A T e



o
o
=

MM 139-328

VII. INVESTIGATION RE VIRGILIO GONZALES
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FEDERAL BURFAL OF INVESTIGATION

6/31/72

D e of Hanseription

Mrs, VIAGILYO R, GONZALEZ, 930 N7 23rd Avenue,
was interviewnd in oresenceé of hw.r neighboir, MENDENEZ,

Mrs. GONZALEZ dcnied any knowiedge ol lher
hus »n0's activities, She i1elsted thav her busbaad lerft
for workx ai the kissing Yink Lock Shop av €:00 a,m,,
Friday, June 16, 1572 and she liag nrt seern or heard
from him since then,

She has been adviczed by friends of newspaper
anrcounis 1n regard to her huabund and knows that .e is
in jail in Washingion, D, C, area.

: Ni{ami 139-328
tnterviewed on? 51 1_9[ iz e G!M_mrlll #M‘LﬂmLYﬁQ:lm_.

L Miami 80-1374
SA JOHN R, ACKERLY and S |
by_ .. SA DOUGLAS R. KNIGHT /JRA/rgn Dote dicated__________6/20/72

Thit dncumen! contoint nelthar racommendaliont not conclustont ol the 81 B ls the properiy of the FBl ond Is looned o your agency; ‘

it ond ity conlents vre nol lo be dutribuied oviside your agency.
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Date of leaoseriplion_ . 6/2_4 £ ?2

]
oy

PR

Mit. CHiSTER A WOLSH, INVLSTIGATION> BRANCH, INS, MIMI,
produced thz INS file of VIRGILIO GONZALLZ, INS # A5-700-414,
fror which the followino pertiinent inrorma{ion was copied:

e b,

GONZ7ALEZ entered thc United States as a permanent resident on
July 21, 1974, and was raturalired on March 2, 1972, He was
fosued certific. te of registration #952-€634. The witnocses vor
his n t:irallzation proccedings were, AL-ONAO NARROQUIN, 480 NS
30 St. Apt. 24  aad HARRY EHNLICd, 942 NW 23 Ave,

(ONZALLZ was formally employed as a Secret Service agent in
Cuba until 1952,

GONZALLZ offically visited Cuba in 1959, at which time he
was working for MR, FKLIPL VIDAL S\KTIAGO, thief of Mutitime POlice

as :in assistant and a driver.

£ RN e FrIE A
e el v 4

CHE e s A e v e e e

E LR

_ GONZALLZ was also questioned as (o his possivle involvement
as a G-2 agent in the United States., He denied this, but stated
that he had met some G-2 agents in Cuba during his last trip.
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P ";" 9/23/7_2 e MIAMI —- ) File #

w_  SA DOUGIAS R, KNIGHT ' Bote axtoted 6/24/72

Thiy dutument contuing neither seLurmmendations not tonclusions of the FBI. # s tha property of the FBI and & loaned w0 your agency,

4 ond iti conlenks are nQl 10 be diirdbyied ournnde your agency.
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FEDERAL BUKEAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote . _.6./_2_.0./_1“2_ et e

Mra., EUGENIO MARTINEZ, 4044 Meridian Avenue,
¥iami Beach, ¥lorida, was advised of the ldentity of the
inior1viowing ageats pnu of the nature ol the ilavesti~
gation. She than Zurnished the following informatlion:

She advise? that she huag be 1 merri?d to SUGFNI1Q

ror 13 yenrs. She stated ¢ray the Imt time she had seen

ter huuhand wae on Friday Juue 168, 1872, 8She advisod thst

o>n Friday they had n divorce trial in *Miaml and the divorce
was granted., She states {hat they had been separated for
sowe time and that she does not know anything of the inci-

dent in Washington other than what she had reed in the news-
papers.

She advised that on Sunday, June 18, 1972, she
was contacted by Mrs. BTZRNARD BARKER, who advised her pnot to
spesk with any law enforcemeni officials who might contact

her. Mre. MARTINEZ states that Mcs., BARKER stated this was on
the advice of her attorney.

She almo stated that on Sunday, June 18, 1973,
two newspaper men came to her spartwment and informed her ot
her husband’s arrest in Washingtomn, D, C, and that this was
the first time she had heard anything about what happened,
The men told her that they were from the'"Miami Herald"™ and
wanted a picture of her husband. VWhen she told them she did
not have a picture of him, they asked 1f she would permit
them to take a piciure of her and she refused. She also
satated that someon2 called her and advised that they were
from the “Washington Post”. She advised that she could not
understand how they called her inasmuch as they have an
unlisted number,

She almso stated that ber husband worked for Mr.
BERNARD 1., BARKER in BARKER's real estate company.

Mrs. MARTINEZ advised that on Sunday, June 18, 1972,
in the late afternocon, she received an anonymous telephone
call. She stated the caller sounded like a woman who was
trying to dimguise her voice. She sald thealler stated

S Miemi 130-328
lamt 80-1353 ’

o 8/19/72 = Miami, Floride — —— File i tumt— 80-1378 —
SA JOHN R, ACKERLY and S
by 8‘ DOUGLASj_. KNIGHT /l:;n Dots dictated G_ngl 13 —

This dacumaent contoins nalthes recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is Joanad to your wgency:

i* and its contents are not 1o be distributed ovtside your agency.
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"I'm golLg tu warn you thet you will be in jeil, just
) ike your hustand", She said she i(ricd to have the caller

identify herseli but failed.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/22/72

[*ate of roageription_ —_

J o

JEAN MARTINE?, estranged wifr of E, ROLANDO MARTINEZ,
on re-intcrview at her apartment 4044 Meridian Avenve, tele-
phone 531-'344, was ascked 1f she would discuss the reason for
her husband's fi#ling £ 2 divorce ond *or counter-suit oi this
uct’v.n, She advised that she did not dezive to discuss this
matier. However, she stated that she Wwould anuwer yes or no
relative to whether or mot the ianterviewing agent could provide
the name of the person who significantly caused the breakup of
their relationship., ¥hen she was provided with the name "HOWARD"
she laughed apnd asked why the name of z female wag not provided to

her .,
4
Interv ewead on t 6/20/72 at uiami BGaCh. Florida File & MiaMi 139"328
- /" / '_/}’_

by SA JOHN R, ACKERLY/ajv Dote dicrored__6/20/72

This documeni contoins neither (ecommendolions nor conclusions of the FBIL U ix the property of the FBl gnd s looned 1o your ogency;
it and s tonleals ore nol to be distributed ovtside your ogen.y,
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Investigation at the Florida National Bank and
Trust Company indicates that P20LANDO MARTINEZ, on April ?0,
1972, opened up 8 savings account on the number 0-12-960-7,
He provided the following background information:

TR
f

B T P S SIS

Add-ero 2301 N.W, 7th Street
Mmiami, Florida, 33125
Te lephone €43-4511

He advised he was an assoclate of Barker Associates,
Inc. (real estata). He specified that account informiation be
not mailed to him but be held. He used as identification
Florida Drivers lLicense # M63521622248550. The racocds
further indicate that on April 26, 1972, he paid a8 year
rental on safe deposit box number 3218,also under the pame
ROLANDO MARTINEZ, 2301 N.¥, 7th Street, Miami, Florida,
33125. 1Irnitial deposit in savings account was $2,000,

R LR i ke P T TN IR, el %
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The records further indicate that checking account
# 1-21-382-2 was opened on June 5, 1972, in the name of
E. ROLANDO MARTINEZ, address 227] S.W. 16th Terrace, Miami,
Florida, 33145, telephone 444-3652, He repeated his employ-
ment with Barker Associates, Inc. and the account was opened
with a $300 cash deposit and B deposit of check in the amount
of $61.47, totaling $361.47,
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The person to whom a subpoena duces tecum should
be directed for the introduction of these records is BAM
PORTER, Cashier, Florida National Bank and Trust Company,
Miami, Florids,
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- wed on > _54{2{}4{79 ‘ _at. _Migmi TYwddn Fi: #_Miomi 130_7298
cy
bv___m__S.A JOHN RL AcmLY/aJV Dote diciated 6/20/72

Thy, dotument contoing nelther recommaendations nor conclusions ol the FBL. It is the property of the FBl and is looned lo your cg-'
it nnd ity contents ore nol lo be dutributed putside your agency,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcriplon. ‘3‘;’21;‘?2—*“—*—

1o

Mre, MA-I1. MARTY, Saleslady, Meridian Apothecary
Shop, 1680 Meridian Avenue, Miami Beach, telephone numbers
538-0424, advised she resides at 4249 Sheridau Avenue,
¥iami Beach, Floridéa K telephone number 534-1485,

¥rae, ¥ATI was «sked 1Y she recailad anyone brying
surg glocves from her during the recent past, in the zmount
of $4,03., She srid she definitely recalls such a sale, as

two men came into this drug store either on Monday, June 12,
1972, or Tuesday, June 13, 1972, asking for surgical gloves,

One man was a Cuban, and the other was an American, who spoke
Spanish,

13w

Mrs, MART! said she sold these men a box of 23
medium sized disposable examination gloves, which sold for
$3.00 a box. She also sold them four or five loose pairs
of gloves for about $ .05 a pair, These men asked for
powder to help in putting on the gloves, so she sold them
two four ounce boxes of Johnson's Baby Powder for $ .53 aplece.
She believes that they paild for the gloves first, and later
for the powder, Mrus, MARTI was displayed a clipping from
*The Miami Herald" newspaper dated June 19, 1972, which bears
the photographs of six persons, Immediately, she picked out
the photograph of EUGENIO R. MARTINEZ and FRANK FIORINI as
the two persons who bought the above items, She said MARTINEZ
is the man she believes is the Cuban, and FRANK FIORINI i=s
the person she referred to above who is American, but who

speaks Spanish,

i
i ewed On o fena R _—. !___H‘“. ‘.m. YN I
'h' l‘.l.er!uﬂ. m&u&!! 16-0‘—'!323
~ )

0/ 20/72 — minm

" -SA JOSEPH S, DAWSONIbBI&

thy documant contging nelther recommandolions nor conclusons of the FBIL 1 the property of the FHI and i tonned b, paur wgrnry

1 and e contenir ore not te be disiributed nutnde your agency.
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T On June 20, 1972, Mr, ELY QUAIN, owner of Fruit
- f Paiy Cvrporat*nh, 1654 (‘nl11m:: Avenup _n_l_'l_d 215 Yincoln
fé? Road, Miami Besch, Florida, telephone number 532-1713,
£ chucked hiwm pads of saic receiofs and suid he has a pad
s with receipt numbor 00505, which receipt has not b2en used,
‘;é He does not have a copy of ~acelipt number 06502, as he
3 explained that they do not normally maintain coples of
283 raceipts on cash transactions of items which are not to
g7 be delivered, He said he would check with s employees

to determine who sold 60 rolls of film in one transaction,

Heals

[

Mr. QUAIN later advised on June 20, 19872, that
SYLVIA CAMPO was the person who sold the 60 rolls of film,

On Jume 21, 1972, Mr, QUAIN advised that he had
his f£iIm stock checked and determined that the 60 rolls
of film =old by SYLVIA CAMPO were Kodak 35 millimeter Tri X,
36 frams to a roll,
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terviewsd on_B/20 & 21/72 o Mismi Beach, Florida Fie s _Miami J39-.328
. - l‘.‘)f: T
" 5. $A-JOSEPH-S, DAWSONtbja- e disered——8/21/42

This documant conloins neither recommendotions nor conclusions of tha FBI. K Is the property of the FB! ond is lconed o your ﬁgtmv:
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"FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot of !runs:rlp!tan__.mm—w"—

1

SYLVIA CAMPO, 1233 Meridian Avenue, Miami Deach
Flor’da, telephone numbex 538-3795 was 1ntexviewed at her

pl.ce 0; enployment, the Fruit Fair Corporation, 215 Liacolm

Pead, Mismi Bonach, Florida,

.8, CANFO was acskeu 1l she recalled s trans-
wction in whicl she soid 60 rolls of fiim, Cfhe replied
that on Wednesday, June 14, i97Z2, a mub she knuws as
ROLANDO MARTINEZ care into the store, She knsw ROLANDO
MARTINEZ from Cuba, as both had lived in Cuba., She said

MARTINEZ asked for 60 rolls of 35 millimter black and
white fila, so she sold him 60 rolls, She does not recall
exactly what type of film it was nor is she sure how many
franes there were per roll, but believes there were 20
frames per roll, She gave MARTINEZ a receipt Ior this
purchase, but she did not keep a receipt for the store,
which is usual practice at this store. MARTINEZ did not
mention why be wanted so much film,

i oF SRSl A U e A e s e

Mrs. CAMPO was displayed a newspaper clipping of
*The Miami Herald" dated June 19, 1972, which contained six
photographs, 8he said the photograph ot EUGENIO R, MARTINEZ
is the person she referred to above as ROLANDO IARTINEZ.
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Mrs, CAMPO said ROLANDO MARTINEZ formerly lived

on Meridian Avenus in Miami Beach, but later moved to a2

house in Southwest Miami to live with his daughter YOLANDA
and her husband, TONY, last name unknown,
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this dotument contoins nelther recommendalions nor conclusions of tha FBI. # is the proparty of the FB! ond & looned lo your agency;
H ond itx contents are nol to be disiributed ouhiide your agency.
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Tha folleowlng investigation wac conducted by
SAs DOUGLAS R, KNIGHT and MICHAEL J, MC BRIBE on June 20,
1972,

B o Smanm ‘mﬁmach =3 2 Barnett

523

gé National Bank, Miamil Beach, Florida, advised the name

SE of the bank had becen changed recv-.ntly from Merchantile

i National to the Barnett National,

]

B4 A review of the records for the account of
2 3 EUGENTO R, MARTINEZ, account number 30-3942-0 reflects
¥ ¥ 1 the last deposit in June, 1969, with the amount being -
. £ $150.00. The present balance is $10.58. £

i

R A

The person to whom a subpoena duces tecum should
be dirgcted_fo: RSN

B

A i W g

the production of these records is Mr gk +° -
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57

E 1. Cote of ronscriplion 6/22/12 e

A review of the records of the J=fferson National
Bank, Miami Boach, Florida, ind.catea that Mr. and Mrs.
ENGENIO #CLANDO MARTINKZ, 4101 Indian Creek Drive, Miami

Beach, on Aagust 30, 1966, opened an acrount, #109-750-4,
with an initial deposit of $900.

The file indicates that in Mav, 1972, there was
a change of addres: of this account to Barker Assoclates,
2301 N.W., 7th Street. At that time and currently aas of
June 20, 1972, there is a balance in the account of $27.29,
A review of the activity of this account indicates no per-

tinent activity for the past year.
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The records further indicated that savings tccount
# 910-718-5 was opened in the name EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ,

4044 Meridian Avenue, Miami Beach, on November 30, 1970, with
an initinl dannait of €583 20 The file indicates that on

&1} A dkE LAl L MEG I A » LS 8 Y LS TR g e W g LA O s RN R A =<

May 10, 1972, the address of this account was changed to
Barker Associates, 2301 N,W. 7th Street, and that there was &
balance of $5 in the account at that time, and the current
balance as of June 20, 1972, remained $0,. This accouni has
not been significantly active for the past year.

The person to whom a subpoena duces tecum showuld
be directed to obtain the information in regard to this
account is MAXWELL HONSINGER, Vice-President and Cashier,
Jefferson National Bank 4 :

¥ gy

RISV PO

Dy

PR )
PR,

.

3 6/20/72 o Miami Beach, Florida cre ¢ Miomi 139-328

Intervigwad on_3

<
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by SA JOHN R, ACKERLY/ajv ' Doty dictared____ 6/20/72

This doceman! cantaing nalther recommendations not conclusions of the FBI, W is the property of the FBl and Is looned to your agency;

P ond #s corlents ora nol 1o be distribulad oulside yous agency.
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§ R H.C. VINING, Assistant to the Yresideni and

; 24 Comptroller, Republic National Bank, 10 N.W. Lejeune Road

> 13 Miami, Ploriua, was interviewed at his place of employmen{
¢ 2-d furaishec¢ the foll-wing information:

5} VINING provided copies of checks numbered 398 and
£ 214 rrom accouni aumber 103-929-4 which were taken from :he
= microfilm records of the Republic Natioral Bank by ~ORGE JOYA,
o Management Assistant in charje of the bookeeping department:
';; The instruments are described as follows:

T 1.) Chesk number 198; payee Playtoy Plaza Hotel,
e daten December 21, 1971, amount $60.00, signed BERNARD L.

_gi BARKER.

E 13 2.) Check number 214; payee ROLANDO MARTINEZ,

E 1% dated January 17, 1972, amount §60.00, signed BERNARD L.

¥t BARKER. The face of the check bears the notation, “Deposit at
ig' Fountainbleau Hotel." .
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o 0o i6/26/72 w_ Miami, Flovida ____ r.s MM 139-328
SA WAYNE F, STILES and L S
by SA MICHAEL J, MC BRIDE/ws Dare sicares 0/27/72

# and Wy contenly are mo! to be distribulad oultide your ogency.
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‘FI:DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAYTION

Lo , 6/25,712

Pin o sl brnnsrsinler
. F Of onglanipndt

Investijation ~ondicted at Mami Interrational
AMrport, Mlaml, Florida., on Juna 21, 1972, by Special Agents
WAYWZ P, STILHES and DOUGLAS R. XNIGH' revealed that a 1972
Dodge Lart ¢ n-joor seda, hsacring 1972 Florida license ;late
1-2192426, white iu colsr with a grear vinyl top, was locatoed
on the easternmost ramp, Letvzen the fifth ard sixth levels
of Farking Building No, 1.

An ingpection of the vehicle revealed a white
invenrtory ticket No, 59-593, dated June 17, 1972, located
beneathr the windshield wiper on the driver's side. Further,
it was noted that a notebook bearing Spanish writing, as
well as a post card bearing an inscription "Doral on the

Baach" ware vieihla throngh the windshiald
LA e A DA AD LiialUNTgis LD WaliiuorsaTauae

A chack of tihe vehicle's licanse nuiber was con=
ducted by SA STILRS, and it showed the vehicle registered
to E. R. MARTINEZ, 4044 Meridian Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida.

A continuous security watch was maintained on the
vehicle by Special Agents KNIGHT and STILES. At 2:10 p.m.,
the vehicle was towed from the building to the airport office .
of APCOA, owner and operator of the parking concession at
Miami International Afirport. The vehicle was towed from
the building by a wrecker from Northup Shell Service, 2501
N.W. 42nd Avenue, Miami, Florida, which had bean summoned
by NICK LEQNE, Zone Manager for APCOA. The vehicle wvas
parked at the APCOA office at 2:22 p.m.

Inte ~lewed cm_.‘,.I ._6. 1_2y_22_ oL,ML_ﬂQI idﬂ___._______.ﬂll #_ _Miami 139328
SAs WAYNE F. STILES and - /55

b _ _DOUGLAS R. XNIGHT — .. fams —Doedioled__g/33/32

This dotument conloins nelther recommaendotions nor conclusions of the FBL B b the proparly of the FB! and b loonad to you
W ard its contents ore Aol lo be diustributed pulside your ogentcy,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/268/72

Dcle oi tronscription
e

The following affidavit for a Federal search warraat
waa preranted by 8A ROBERT L. WILECN to U. §. Nagistrate
PETEL R, PALERMO, Miami, wpon authorizatiom of Aasistant U. B.
Attorney CI''RLES V. FARRAR, Jr,, Miaul,

Y. 8., Distrioct Court for the Southera Distric:
of Frlorida,

"The U. B. of America versus one 1872 Dodge Dart
with Dark Greem vinyl top over white body, 1971-T72
Florida license plate number 1-2196426, VIN
LE23C2R257049, registered to E, U IARTIHE

4044 Meridian Aveaue, Miami Beach, Florida,

*Basfore Homorable PETER R, PALERMO, U. 8.
Hagimtrate, U. 8, Post Office, ¥Miami, Florida,
the undersigned, deing duly swoim, depos-s and
says;

"That he has reasoan to beli-ve that on the
premises Enown g8 One 197Z Dodge Dark, with dark
grcen vinyl top over white body, 1871~-72 Florida
license plate mmber 1-219426, VIN LH23C2B257049,
registered to E' R, MARTINEZ, 4044 Keridian Avemue,
Niami Pesch, Florida, in the Southerm District of
Plorida, there is now being concealed certain
prororty; nmmely, papers, documents, memoranda,
letters, and other forms and a gun, which are
evidence of violations of Title 22, Section 1801

l —-unl ﬂM'ﬁi.ﬁ- ‘.h1 - n‘n'}'nlln'l- A’ ﬂn‘-—"‘- FMA
RELW WU W F AL N Bl & A

1n Title 18, U. B, Cdc, Sections 2511 md 2512
and that tho facts tending to establish the foregoing
grounds for issumnce 0f a search warrant are as

follows:
" AFTIDAVEID
On June 17, 1972, at approximately 2:20 a.m.,
fiva individua!n ware arrasted by the District of

Columbia, Metropoliten Police ncpart-ent, in the act

__Dade County, Florida .. . Mismi 139-328

L

i e/21/712
S8A ROBERT L. WILSON and 8A BENJAMIN P, GROGAN

,,_ and BA WILLIAM P/ XELLY WPK:pnh Date ductoted 8/23/72
e

fhi document cantuns neither reiommendatings an andlutmng ot the FAEL U the propeny of the FBI ond is looned to your agency:

" e

Me rontents are net 1o ke ditiihoted nutode your agency ;
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iy
<§§ "of burgiarizing the office of the Demociatic Party
83 National Committee Headquarters at 2600 Virginia
ke Av7eaue, M, ¥W,, Washington, D, €. AL tho time of
A theds' arrest  subject were in posseasicn of numerous
£ lock-picking devices, screwdrivers, persorsul gize

containem of teargas, two Bell and Howl roceivers,
aud other items,

"Four of the men arrested are residents of
Miami, Florida. During the execution of a Superior
Court of the District of Columbia sesrch warrant
at two motel rooms where the above subjecis were
staying in W¥ashington, D.C,., airlines tickets were
scized which indicate the subjects had recently
travelecé from Miami to Washington, D. C.

"On June 21, 1972, a ropresentative of another
Fedeiral investigative agency advised me that a
confidential informant who had provided that agency
with a considerable amount of accurate information
over a considerable period of time and was considered
to be of established reliability, advised me that the
automobile of EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ had been
left by MARTINEZ in & parking garage at Miami
International Airport. This car, a 1972 Dodge
Dart, dark green vinyl top over white body, was,
according to associates of MARTINEZ, believed to
contain incriminating documents concerning the
above burglary as well a8 a gun. These assoclates
were considering ways to remove the car from the
airport parking garage. MARTINEZ was in fact one
of the people arrested in the aforementioned
burglary.

"On June 21, 1972, Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation WAYNE F. STILES and
DOUGLAS R, KNIGHT observed a 1972 Dodge Dart,
dark green vinyl top over white body, in parking
garage Number One at Miami International Airport.
This car was observed by them to have 1971=72
Florida tag 1-219426. A check of the Dade County
Tag Agency, Miami, Florida, identified this tag
as being registered to E, R, MARTINFZ, 4044 Meridian
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"Avenue, Miami Teach, ¥lurida, This address is
the known address uvf the aforenentioned MARTINEZ.

e . J
R LT PRI
A \ b
e T

*Based on the foiegoing informatiou, the
affiart has reason to belleve that the above
described car containg papers and other evidence
concernlng the above—-described burglary of the
Democratic National Headquarters in Washington,

Dn CO

“/s/ ROBIRT L, WI
Py St é-

g A
epCial Agen

On June 21, 1972, U, S, Magistrate PETIR R,
PALERMO was contacted at his residence and presented with
t he above affidavit for search warrant. After reviewing
same, Magistrate PALFRMO issued a search warrant for the
Dodge Dart described above.

VI S e e e
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The above described car was sgearched by

¥
59 SA ROBFERT L, WILSON, SA WILLIAM P, KELLY, and SA
g 3 BENJAMIN P, GROGAN, The search began at 7:35 p.m., by
e £ SA WILSON a2d SA KFLLY with SA GROGAN arriving at a
£y jater time. The search was conducted in the valet parking
) area of the Mismi International Airport which parking
. ares is in the eastern end of the APCOA operated parking
%; lot.
i The following articles were found in and
i3 removed from the abovs describsd 1972 Dodge Dart:
L_"
‘3
S, A. Removed from the cabin ares of the
: car;

[ Vg
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APCCA Inventory Taz 59-5923

arquette Pare-A-Day calendar notebork

) LI . g wdrey
Y (G AP AN i

One Briggs and Stratton key bearing #H 601

1

2

3. One carton for Remin:ton .2Z caliber cartridges
4

5

4
One notebook containing various names and
telephone numbers

.,,%,'._3'.-:«‘:?:‘; ‘-‘-\w;'- o v

\l | M
AL e e an e

6. One picture postcard bearing inscription
"Doral~On~The-Ocean"

0

FE

ki3 7. A soft-covered booklet entitied *Basic Developing,
e o1 Printing, Enlarging"”

i,

8. One Aqua-Lung knife and scahbard

oty

ﬁ%@m

e,

The following items were removed from the trunk
of the Dodge Dart:

4 £
mww ‘:
™

8., Three seni-transparent map overlays containing
unexplained coordinates ard lccations

O LR .
N R R
Gl ghen i ER TR

e

10. A sheet of yellow linad paper containing
penciled message entitled, "Barb Mensages Trans"

11. One metal Key bearing no identifying mark

P W T

‘L

¥

12. One metal key bearing #4T67332
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13, One &~hlage key vearlingz the initiala “H" and®Y™
14. Oneo key ring with "colos-lite"™ key #SU1

15. One heavy paver poster entitled, "“Canpana de 1la
Juventud Cr:ana Para La Liberacion de Cuba' bearing
L drswipg of an M16 automatic weapon

16. A 7" stginless stcel knife and oicabbard ranufactured
by Gerber, Portlard, Oregoum

17. Plastic cnvelop containing Miami International
Airport Terminal Parking Lot Car Check #120-375
and 28 book of matches from the Watergate Hotel,
Washington, D.C.

B e

W gy

18. A deposit slip for the Republic National Bauk,

¥ Miami, Florida, dated April 21, 1972
f%? 19. A receipt in the name of EUGENIO R, MARTINEZ dated
£ - March 13, 1972, from Brigada de Asalto 2506
55% 20, A deposit stub from Jefferson National Baunk,
: ri Miami Beach, Florida, dated June 1, 1872
R &5 ’
- 2). Busoiness card of AL;FREDOx LLY, North America
g i3 Realty, Inc., Coral Gables, Florida
.
L% 22. Business card of Rg%ERT I,)éAYES, The Hayes Agency,
o _Fond ¢ Lac, Wisconsia

A
-
- -;,{qi

23. Checkbook order stub for Account 1049895 of the
Jefferson National Bank, Miami Beach, Florida

24, Busipess curd of CARLGS D;X&Aggug__ LZ;;’éL

5., Miami Multiple Listing Service, Inc. form bearing

miscellaneous writing

26. Burdine's charge s8lip dated December 14, 1972,
for Account 554776082

R T IRV R ey ¢ R €
P L A"r‘t\ &x’é“}?z-‘b LR

27. Two Burdine's charge slips dated May 5, 1972 for
Account 012478082
28. Blank mortgage deed form bearing miscellaneous

writing on the back

~ JlCc -
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I'we unopened rolls of Xodak Panatomic=X
¥ilm #FX-135-3C

Two cnoned be.as of Kodaceloer X Fllm #CX~136-3%

Two himpex 361 C-90 recordling cissettes

.Bookg and pamphlets as follows:

a. Sirth edition of "Questions and Answvers on
Real Esiate”

b. "Real Estate Liating Magic®

c. "Webster's New Collegiate Dictionary™

d. "Ropet's Thesaurus"

@, "“The Poenms and Fairy Tales of Oscar ¥ilde"
£, "Construya eu Ingles™

B. "The Doctor's Quick Weight Loss Diet™

h. "The Brrad-Name Calorie Counter”™

“Collins Spanis-English, English-Spanish

= Dictionary"”
gj 33. Membership card and monthly stamp book of
I¥ EUGENIO R, MARTIKLZ, Hotel Enployee's Union
gﬁ of Miami and Miami Beach, lLocal 255
be
gg 34. Republica de Cuba Passport #38384 in the nawme of
ig:g EUGENIO ROLANDC MARTINEZ .Y CAREAGA
éﬁ_:}f
%@ 35. One styrofoam cooler minus cover.
':'-’i o _ - = N - = - P & _ -
&} 368, One Royal Crest Deluxe portable typevwriier, serial
o #SL7285053.
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The s8carch of tre car was cnmpleten et 9:4C p.r.
A copy of the sBearch wariraont with a hwandwritton list of
itoms taken from the Dodge pursuant to the scarch warrant,
was furnished to LOUIS RODRIGUEZ, 7402 8, W, BOth Gtreet,
Dade County, Florida, who was an APCOA epttendant on duty at
the parking lot.

All articles taken from the Dodge Dart pursuant
to authorized search warrant are maintained in the
Miami, Florida, Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

— /(r (’J o

T e T T T Ll et T T Py S T

Pemes ™ . e



EERTENRE Fo RIS
‘._}' v

MM 1383.7328
W¥S:wa

1

AR e g kg ey, e e s b A o L

The following investigaticn was ccrnducted by SA WAYNE
F. BYVILF3 at Miami, Florida, on June 23, 1972; :

! RENE CHIRINO,6 Serurity Manager, Burdines Department

i Store, 22 Easi Flagler Street, Miami, Florida, advised that
Burdines Charge Card #012473808 2 was isgued to SYLVIA AMENGUA]L .

Apariment 7, 1850 Mersidirn Avenue, Miai.l Beach, Florids, He

prtated that AMENGUAL listed telephone #538-3795 and enployuent

wi+h ¥ and F Sales, 215 Lincolr Road, Miami Reach, Florida,
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A rceviev of the records at Manter Churge Center,
100X N W, 7th Street, indicated that ENRIQUE R. MARTINEZ,
2271 S.¥W. 16th Terrace, had account # 05-7/95 which had
baen previously opened on Jauuery 1, 1970, under a Jifferent
1dd. es3, nddreas unknown, an< wis last uscd »n July 2¢, 1971,
Thare was lisied ia the file a "n¢c re-issue” on this charge,
and MARTINEZ wan paying off ihe balance ¢f hir indebtednass,

A review indicated that BERNARD BARKER maintained
azcount # 5239--000-22-9816 whi:h has been open for 39 months
with & high balance of $203 aand with current paymeuti{ on
June 16, 1972 of $25.97.

Activity in the account was reviewed for the months
January through June, 1€72, and is set forth ax follows:

Purchuses fo. January: at Miami:

from: G. C. NurplLy
Army - Navy

Purchases for Yebrusry:

Richards Departrment Store

G. C. Murphy

Zayre

Le Jecre Eteelco, in the amount of $5.95.

Mareh, 1972:

This billing indicated the following specific activity:
2/3/72: Richards Department Store, Miami, $8.32,
2/5/72: G. C. Murphy, Alexandria, Virginia, $3.39.
2/8/72: Rembrandt, Alexaandris, Virginia, $17.68,

Believed to be 2/6/72 (date not legible): Drug Fair, $19.19.

6/22/72 o Miami, Florida Fie #_Miami 139-328

-~ S - -
b, SA JOHN R. ACKERLY/ajv___ Date dicioted_6/23/72

LIRS 1. J‘._

This documen! conlaing nelther secommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. B k the proparty oT the FBI and is loaned to your ogen:y,

B ond s confenls are nat to be dsinbuled oviside your agency.
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2/9/72: Woolworth's, Alexandria, Virginia, $26.95

2/11/72: G. C. Murphy, Alexandria, Virginia, $7.04

S e DR Y R e A dh T,

2,/21/72: Rich Photograph, Miami, Florida, $2.50
APRIL, 1972

Purchases in Miami:

Lerner Shop

G, C. Murphy
Purchases in Midland,Store's identity i1llegible

lay! 1972
Purchases in ) {iami:

G. C. Murphy
Zayre's

S

B

MW'M Varre il o ¥k

June, 1972

Purchases in Miami

Richards
Midway Mall

25
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-FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e ”Wy@
ANTON1QTOSCANO, .2271_8.¥,. 16th Terrace, advised
he is employed as z New Account Officer at the Florida
National Bank ana Trust Company, Mi related

that he married his wifc, YOLA &INE SCANO, =meven ﬂéi
yoars agc ard “ha' ner father, E. ROLANDO R”(V&u&F 8 been,a/;.

livieg witi: them approximately two wonihs. pending tae
finallzation of 2 currecut divore: procecding from him wife

- aE W -y e e RS2 A 030G

JEAN. 10OSCANO explained ihat he ls approximately the same

age a8 his father-in-law and that he and his witfe have had
very little association with MARTINEZ. He related that him
w.fe was brought up in Cuba by her grandparent: and had very
1ittle association with her father, who divorced YOLANDO's
mother, who was his first wife. The father went to the United

States when YOLANDO was of a tender age.

TOSCANU mtated that over their seven yerrs of

married life, prior to May, 1872, he socialized with MARTINEZ
not more than ten times.

As to MARTINEZ's associates, TOSCANO advised that
he has been employed by BERNARD BARKER in Barker's Realty
Company for approximately a year and a half as a salesman.
Prior to that, he was employed for eight or nine years by a
regsearch company as a boat captain.

Relative to hie knowledge of MARTINEZ's going to
Washingtorn, D. C., he advised be was not aware that MARTINEZ
had gone there. However, he related that on the weekend ol
May 26, 1872, he and his wife and child apent the weekend in
Nagsau and when they came back MARTINEZ was not at home amd
arrived later and advised that he also had been out 5f town.

Relative to his knowledge of MARTINEZ's banking
activity, TOSCANO related that MARTINEZ maintained a small
checking account, a safety deposit box and a savings account
at the Florida National Bank and Truat Company. He advised

1 6/22/12 ., Miami, Florida MM 139-328

SR

CKERLY/ajv Dote dictated 6/23/72

HN R

This document contging neithar recommaendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBl and is loonsd to your agency;

it and s ¢ontents are not lo be disiributed oulside your ogencty, /
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that the safety depousit box #+4 engaged in April, 1972,
and he is not aware of what was placed in it. However,
on Wednesday or Thursday, June 14 or 15, 1972, MARTINEZ
went to the ko», and TOSCANO beifeves he took ¢ut a sum
of money as he saw MARTINFZ ~ith an crvelcn? in hie hLand
which contained what he had taken from the box. TOSCANO

further stated that MARTINEZ withdrew most of his savings

from his savings accouunt which was originally in “he amount

of $2,000. He stated that he did not know why these with-
drawais were mpde but believed that in view of the pending
divorce proceedings, in an effort to establish MARTINEL's ret
worth, the judge could have ordered an auditing of his checking
and savings account and the contents of the safety deposit box,
and that the withdrawals were made to negate this action. .
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1.
Bank and Trust Ccompany, Miami,
arcnunt #0-12-960-7, opened April 20,

MARTINRSZ, with a $2,000 depostit,
Tnis leait 2 alance la the aceopin?

- Crawe) on June 2, 1979

on June 22, 1972, of $50.00.
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Doie of wvanscription _ﬁﬂ_mﬁz____ —

A review of tre recordr of the PIlcrida National

11 refoaronce to mavinors
- % BV LA & FF e Y s Sage

1972, by ROLANDO

revea]ed 2 $1,9550 with-

A review of the activity in checking account

#1-21-382-2, which was opened on June 5,

MARTINEZ with $361.40 leposit,

actions:

5/29/72 $99.22
6/5/72 10.00
€/5/72 19.00
6/18/72 36.00

1972, by E. ROLANDO

indicated the folloving trens-

Chrysler Credit Corporation

Kaster Charge

Burdine's

Latin American Benefit
Center, Inc,

Two checks that had not cleared, one in the amount of $6.70
and one in the amount of $52.00, both made payable to the

Appliance Discount Corporation.

The person to whom a subpoena duces tecum should be
directed to produce these records is SAM PORTER, Cashier and
Vice-President, Florida National Bank and Trust Company, at

Miami.

<

WA

. Miami,-Florida  —

Do diciated _6/_23/1;

Fila # "1 ‘mj 1393328

this dotumen! tonloins nelther recommendntions nor condlusions 3l the FRI 1 i the property of the FBI gnd is looned 1o your agency;

i and He contenls are nant to he dwtobuted cusde your

ngency
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f'§§ BYL AMPQR, Apartmant 7, 1850 Meridian Avenue,
f-éj Miari Baach, Flor was interviewed at F ard ¥ 8ales, 218
> Lircoln Road, Miami Beach Florida, where she is employed
¥ . ajy 2 B\leillﬂu, at which time shs furnislsd the fellowing:
5 5 % )
g i gl fhe stated that she was foraerly known as BYLVIA
X -~ ABENGUAL until she was divorced nad then adopted her TX

' last name,

kil

She stated that she is » close friend of ROLANDO
MARTINEZ, Bhe advised that she has known MARTINEZ for nearly
thirty years and that thelr friendship Legan when they were

young people in Cuba,
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She advised ‘hat she was conpletely unaware that
MARTINEZ hsad traveled to Washington, D,C. 8She stated that she
1ast saw him on either Wednesday or Thursday immediately pre-
ceeding his arrest in ¥ashingion, D,C, J3Ihe stated that at
that time MARTINEZ made no mention of taking a trip of any
type. 3he stated that she wes not aware of the situation
until she read about it in the newspaper, Bhe advised that
Nrs, BARKER, wife of BERNARD L, BARKER did telephone her the
day following the arrest and told her about the arrest, CAMPOS
stated that BARKFR would not provide any details and told her
to read about it in the papers,
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Bhe advised that she is acquainted with the BARKERB
solely through NMARTINEZ who is in real estate with BERNARD L,
BARRER, She advised that MARTINEZ continually talks about

T

X223 his real estate dealings but that she knows of no other re-

? lationship between MARTINEZ and BARKER other than through

ﬁ?i real estate,

g CANPOS stated that she cannot remember MARTINES

e ﬁ% ¢ver travelling outside of Miami, Florids on any business,and
X does not ever recall MARTINEZ telling her of any trips to

£ o % Washington, D.C, In addition she does ndt have any knowledge

3 3 of MARTINEZ working for the CIA or any &ther government agency.

.
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neicened on. B/ D4LTD o Miami Beach, Jlaridg Fiew MM 139-328
BA VAYNE F. STILES and e o
A s _8A DOUGLAS R, -KNIGHT/wfs Oute diceres_B/24/72

This docrment conlains nailher recar:mendationy nar conclusions of the FBL H 1 the property of the FBIl ond is looned to your agency;

N ’ # ond ity contens ore not to be dairibuled oulsde your agency
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‘FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

€/26/72

Date of reascripon_

CHESTER A. WOISI, V. S. Iumigration and
Naturalizatloa Service (INS), Miami, Florida, providod
the INS record of EBUGENIU ROLARNDO ﬁﬁﬁTiﬁEZ, under iINS
Number A-11264682 for roview. The following informa-
tion “'as contuinnd there'n

A review of the record reflected the following
cescriptive deta lor EUGENIO ROLANI.O MARTINEZ:

Name EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ
Y CAREAGA
Date of RBirth July 8, 1622
Place of Birth Artemisa Cvba
Hoight 5 feet 84 inches
Yeight 160 pounds
’ Hair Black
Eyes Blue

Social Security Number 267-60-4854
Fingerprint Classification:

8 1 A 10 16
1 TR III

B o R
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The record reflected that on August 18, 1958
MARTINEZ was admitted to the U, 8, '‘on 2 non-ipmiora

visa, valid until October 20, 1958

rEas

AR,

On October 21, 1958, MARTINEZ was granted per-
wission to remaln in the U. S. until November 21, 1958,
MARTINEZ remained beyond that time and was arrested and
;ubsequently deported to Cuba by private aircraft, January
, 1959,

S H
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On November 6, 1958, MARTINEZ married JEAN M,
DE GREGORIO, nee MOLESKI in Miami, Florida.

L &9

e

On December 21, 1859, MARTINEZ applied for an

fimmigrant visa which was 1Bsued on the same date to expire
April 21 1960,
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voag s ewed on : 6/23/72 al “1‘“‘1 Flor l'da Fiie # _ "ill!l 139"328
’ T , ! -
SA WAYNE F, STILES / rgn AAS 6/24/72
by _ _ Dote dictalsd

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. K is the proparty of the FBl and Is loaned to your agency,

I ond i+ tontenls oie no' to be disiributed oulside your ogency.

m mmrm e em e e e % e Rk T ALY i R S e 8 e e WAL TS S S e e s e Wl .



F

,‘.:.\;,‘-m .,
[

B W R L e - S

1M 139-323
2,

Cn January 27, 1970, MARTINEZ made uppliciation
tn filc a Vetition frr Naturalirzation, Pctition for
Naturalizutton subscquently filed by MARTINEZ ou Fabruary
11, 1470, sich petition being witnessed by BERNARD L,
and CLARA E, BARKER, L£229 NW 4th Street, Miaml, Florida,.
MARTINEZ became & naturalized U. S. Citizen on July 8,
1970 and was issued Naturalization Certificate Number
9386026,
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MARTINEZ' file reflected the following addresses:

4101 Indizn Creek Drive,
Miami Beach,
August, 1965 through September, 1968;

1657 North Treasure Island Drive,
North Bay Village, Florida,
Noverber, 1964 through

August, 1965;

2315 Pinetree Drive, Miami Feach, Florida;

An employment was listed for Ace Marine Survey,
Post Office Box 1337, Mtami, Florida., His employment was
listed a8 a boat captain from December, 1964 through the
present,

MARTINEZ® file further reflected that he has a
daughter, YOLANDA MARTINEZ MENDEZ, Havana, Cuba and father
is listed as COSME MARTINEZ, Pinar del Rio, Cuba.
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1 . Date of!ron.cr'plion_ﬁ’fzuzz____ —

THOMAS J, MC ANDREWS, 324 Neapoiitan Way, Naples,
Tlorida, was interviewed at the Miami International Airport,
Mianai, Florida, while en route from Naplas, Florida, to
Yashirpton, D.C, MC ANDREWS advised that he 13 curreutly
eaplcyad as a Secrrit; Coasnitant to the Chief Sorgeouc at
Arms for the 1972 Repiblican Naitionnl Convention to be
neld at Convention Hall, Mirmi Beach, Florida,
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MC ANDREWS advised that he had read in the Sunday
papers about the break Jn at the Damocratic Natiovnal Head-
quarters in Washingteon, D,C, and the arrest of five individuals,
He stated he was acquainted with JAMES W, MC CORD knowing him
as the Security Coordinmator for the "Committee Tc Re--Elect
President NIXON". He pointed out this committoe was an
independent committee separate from the Republican Fational
Committee, MC ANDREVWS atated that he was not acquainted
with the other four individuals who are reported to be from
the Miami, Florida, area, MC ANDREWS stated he had no
knowledge of this incident at the Democratic National Head-
quarters and had no ides who might have initiated this

activity,
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MC ANDREWS advised that he was en route to
Washington, D,C, to attend several meetings and would be
returning late Tuesday or Wedresday this week and would be
available at his Narles residence until July 3, 1972, when
he would come to Miam! Beach,
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N MC ANDREWS stated that any information of interest
= in this matter coming to his attention would be immediately
‘ Eg brought to the attention of the FBI, either at Washington,
1§§ D,C, or Miami, Florida.
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+6/19, " —#iamt, Florida ———F * Miami 136-328B
- /,) 5

" SAs WILLIAM F, GUILFOILE and
—— __,.H ICHKELR. NCARKANO_____K - _m:m__ Date du:lou-d__e (23 £72 o
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This decument contning neither recommendnhons nor canclusions al the FBI # w the gioperty of the FBI and i looned 1o your agency;
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" FELERAL SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/24/72

Naots of transcriphica

DAVID £, JOMNSON, Sales Manager, Doral-on=the Bmach,
4833 Collins Avenue, Kiani Beach, Florida, was Interviewed at
als pirce of ecatpioymant at which Ziae he furnished the following:

JOHNSON stuted that he remerhbers making reservations
rometime Aarc.nd the firsi part of June 7972 for a group of men
from the Comaittee to Reelect the President, He advised that he
doens not remember exactly for whom he rade the reservation but
that he remenbeca that JAMES MC OORD was ruony the sen, He
stated that MC CORD confer.'ng with the hotel security manager,
JOSEPL BAMONTE,

JOUHANSON atated that BAMGOGNTE is currently on vacation
he first of July but that his home telephone number is

t
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JOHNSON advised that concerning the Comni{tee to Re-
¢lcect the President he has dealt with several men connected
withk this orzanization, He stated that he knew that EBILL TIMIONS
was a special White House ewsistant kncan as the advance man for
the President and that STEVE NOSTRAND ia the local lisison man
for the committee, He has £lso dealt with JOHN FOUST, BILL
RINKLE, TOM BELL, STAN ANDERSON and RON WALKER .n connection with

%

i
interviewed on_g ﬁz aat Iz

SA WAYEX F, STILF and
b_ . SA DOUGLAS R, KNI .T/wfs

Miami Beach, Florida ruo»_MM 139-328
- / ";Jz/‘ —

of

Dote dictoled ﬁz Zil ZZ

this document contoins nelther recommendalions hor conclusions of the FBI, ft is tha property of the FB! ond is looned 10 your agency;
 oond M contents ore nol lo be disiributed culside your aogency,
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" FECERAL BUREAU GF INVESTIGATION

Daota o! i antcription
:

1,

#rs. LEOL. HILL, alsc hkaown as Mrs, CLYDE RILL,
Apartuent 7, 455 N. E. 39th _Street, the manszer of the
apartmeni house at that address known as 39th Street
Apertnents, Inc,, adv:sai as foilowm: - -
s pfii _FLE

The owner ¢! that apartment house is a hr. 7/
(Firat Xame Uuknown) SBCHCAIR {phonetic), « restdent of
Kingston, Jmaaica. The real estate ageut handling the~ Al
property is Carlucel Realty, Dade County, Florida, / :

b e
- U

Urs, HILL ldentitied a photograph of IAMES
WALTFR MC CORD, JR., as a person she met on or ahout Iuno 7-10
1972, apon being introduced to him by @LM?L.&%!‘AYP
of the ¥iami Office of the Federal Burcau o mesu;afim
(FBI), who is a tenaat in the samr apartm-nt house.

Nrs., HILL mtated that on or about
Nay 7-10, 1972, STAFFCURD rented Apartment B, at the
38th Street Apsriments, Inc,, without uny written leas- for
IC CORD. The rentnl 'as for three and a half nontha

at & wonthly reate of .aau, for a total rental of $787.50.

The rental was to oxpire on Auguat 31 or September 1, 1872,

The rental on Apartment 8 was paid for by a check
on an unknown out of town bsnk in either the Maryland
general area or the New York City area, to the best of thc
recollection o ¥m HILL, She recalls it was a post-
dated chasck and was dated May 15, 1972, It was made out to

3oih Street Apartment, Inc,, as the payee in the amount
of S$787.50, The raver of tha check was rgocalled to ba one

------ [ 5 A WA A ST WW WY WAL

JUﬁE DEAN, ‘who 1s nnknOIn to Nrs. HILL., No where on the
check did the name of MC CORD appear. The check was sent
by Mrs, HILL to Carlucci Realty in the ordinary course of
business. Apparently tae check was a good one since she
has heard nothing to the contrary.

On or about June 7-10, 1972, when Mrs. RILYL
first met JAMES WALTFR NC CORD, JR., ¥ho was Brought to
her apartment by STAFFORD, MC CORD algso rented a second

6/22/72 .. Miami, Florids rudilami 139-328

.
inter
srvigwed on v

SA WILLIAM P. KELLY:pnh SIS 6/23/72

by — Date dictated

This dotumen! conloing neither recommendatione nor conclutiont of the FBL It is the property ol the F8! and ks looned Yo your agency;

¥ and its contents ore no' 1o ba distributed outside your ogency.
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ansrtueont, Apurtmeac b, at the 39th Stroet Apartmects, Inc,,
and na’d casih for the apartment #ith the rental to take
affect on June 15, 1872, through August 31 or September 1,
197%. He pald $567,50 cush for Apartment £, Included

iu the cast were five $100 denomination billg, tiae serisl
nunbers of whish she did not record. Mrs., HILL stated,
however, these five $100 pills appcarad to her to be

"right off tiie press’”, atating they were not aven

8lightly ecrinkled by use, She deposited these bills
together with tho additional smaller bills paill by

MC CORD for the rental of fpartment 3 in her own account at
Boulevard Hational Bank, ¥iami, and thercaftcor settled hy
check with Carluccl Reoalty, as is her custom.

¥rs, ALl stated there is nothing in either
Apartments 5 or 8 at the 38th Strcet Apartm-nts except
standard furniture which comes with these furnished
apartments and bed linens and towels., She siated neith-r
MC CORD nor any persons designatced by MC CORD or associated
with him have occupied either of those two apartments since
they were rented a2s explained above,

Telephones were installed in both Apartments § and 8
about one week before June 722, 1972, Both apartmcnts have
the samec telephone number, vhich is 379-3211, listed ia the
name "Bc Cord Assoclates".
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

? f-é 1 . i Dote of anscripling _,vﬁ £ 24!19 —— ——
,if
R
£3 JAMFS WALTEHR MC CORD and ¥ fiiat bhecare acquainted
- a as f3I T7adio NDperatoram in 19Y42. We subsequently trainec
it ‘n the 3ame FBI Arents Class 1n 1Y48. He departed from *he
e FBI several years later and jcined CJA., Over the years, we
5 have maintaire! limited contart and on infreguent occumions

i hava stay:d at MC CCRD 8 rcsidence wnile in xae Yashington
Hetr0p011tgn area.
T,

I last stayed with the MC CORD family in Rockville,
Maryland, in Ociodber, 1971, after MC CURD had retired from
CIA. BHe #ts *eaching at Mortgomery cCounty, Maryland, College,
and had begun an industrial security business in that area.
At that time, he offered me eiiployment, but after due considera-
tion I declined and decided to continue my Bureau career.‘

R TN
i e e

During the pa=st several months, MC CCRD has tele-
phonically contacted me and on various occasions has advised
me he wazs the Security Chief for the Republican National Head-
quarters. He also advised me it was apparent that the Ropub-
l1ican National Convention would come to Miami 4n lieu of
S8an Diego. MC CORD asked ne regarding accommodations on Miami
Beach and I tolid him of the exhorbitant rates. FHe asked me
regarding sccommodations in my apartment building located at
455 N.E. 39th Street, Miami, ¥Florida. and after negotiatioas
with the manager, the price was agreed upon, and he leased
Apartment 8 throuzh August 31, 1972. He sent to me a cashicus
check made out to the 39th Street Apartments which I turned
over to Mrs. CLYDE HILL, manager of the apartments, for the
lease of Apartment 8. I do not recall the total price, but
I believe that the price wag $225,00 per month.

Subsequent to May 30, 1972 (exact date not recslled
by me), MC CORD telephonically contacted me, stating he was
at the Doral Hotel on Miami Beach, with a White House contin-
gent. He smtated that his schedule was not his own, but that
he would be in contact with me at a iater time that evening.
On that same evening, he appeared at my apartmeat house,
alone, and with no known associates. He advised me that he
had the overall security for the Doral Hotel which would
house several hundred Republican dignitaries, including

ARSI
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Interviawed oo

3 8/24/72 ., Miami, Florida Fie # MM 139-328
-

. ’ 177

A by SA LEMAN L. STAFFORD, JR./ajv Date dictated 6/24/72

This documaent contains meither recommaendalions mor conclusions of the FBL, ¥ Is the property of the FBI and is logned o your agency;
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JCIIN MITCHELL., Yormer Atterney General, and MAURICE STANS, &
former ~abinet official. VYnowing that I was giving thought

to retiroment, tre offered me & part-tiae job from the date

n? myv retirercent July ), 137%, through November, 1972, which

T erpinined I thuuglht' I ceuild Landle, health pe.mitiing.

¥C CPED was alcie during our conversations. At that time he
expressed interest in procuring another apartwment in mv building
Jur hia ascociates and negotiated for tre rental of ancthar unit
in my same building, through the manager, Mrs. CLYDE HILL,
thrcocugh August 31, 1972. At tha- t.:e he personally contected
Mrs, HILL in my presence, and after inspecting apartment 5
decided that it would be acceptable and subsequ.atly paid

in ¢x8h for the lease of this apartment through August 31,

2972, I do not recall the denominations of the bills which

he ured to 2onsummate the leasing arrangemernt.

At no time did MC

CORD ind

icate what his Washington

/7S

~ conpTAL
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l Dale o lranscnpﬁon_ﬁ!ﬂ,ﬁ/’l‘_z,%__ R

Records of Boitlevard Nationa® Bank, 5000 Bi:cayne
Boulevard, Miami, Florida, reflect a checklrg acccunt for
CLYDE or LEOLA HILL, 455 N_E, 39th Street, Miami, Floridr,
This sccount reflects deposit slip dated June 9, 1972, fonr-
2€38.0C of which $5¢3.906 to ¢ cash,

On June 19, 1977, cneck #882 dated June 15, 1372,
of CLYNDE HILL or LEOLA AILL, drawn on Boulevard Natlonal
Bank for $562,50, payable to 39th Street Apt,, Inc., signed
CLYDE MTLL, was depositod inte the above account,

Concerning the above $363,00 cadh deposit, the
toallar's tape reflects a break down of this cash:

$ 3.00
60.00
50¢C, 00
$563.00

Following 1is a2 copy of above deposit slip and
check:

merviewed on 2 B/26/72 oo Miami, Florids _ _ ___rus _Miami 138-328
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MAM*MSA_LAHBEHCE“E*"BARBIGAH;hjaM___________mmdumuu 6/26/72

This document :oniuin; neithar recommendotions nor contlusions of the FBI. % Is the property of the FBl and Is loonad 1o your agen
H ond Hs contenls ore not to be distributed cutside your ogency.
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in the event the above informat:on 1s to be
produced in a court o! law, a subpcena duces tecum should
be dlrected to JOI'd F, AYRTETUS, lashier and Trust Offlcer,
Zoulevard Nattonal Ranx, 5000 Bis~ayne Boulevard, Milam?,
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6/26/73

. Uain af woni aphen e Lo

#in, RINES CARIVUCCI, Owner, Carlucci Fealty Cowrmny,
13589 N.¥, Secord Avenue, Mirwi, Florida, telepbone 521-£312,
advised thut she recvived a check in the amount ot $787.50
from LEOLA HM1{L. This chock was for rental of Apartment 8 at
44% N,E., 39ti Street, frow May !, 1972 to Auguat 31, 1973,
The check bore¢ authoerized signature of JUNE A, SZAX and was
mrde cut to th. 39t! Stireoet Apartments, Inc., 'She adviged that
shy caused this check to be drposited at the Central Bank of
North Dade, 1835 N,W, Second Avenue, M:ami, Florida, on May 19,
1972, The deposit was made in {he acc-unt of the 39tk Street
Anvaciments, Ync. account, account numper 2861028, Thir~ was
the ounly deposit made that date.

Intecvipwad on!’ 6/23/12 ulmm_ﬂm File # Miami 1‘39—328
A B - ;
. SA EUGENE J. FLYNN/rch Dots dktoted 6/26/72

by

This detument contalns neither recommendelions nor conclusions of the FBI, B is the property of the FBI and i looned 1o your ogency;
M ond lis conlants ore nol lo be distributed oulside your ogancy.
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Dute of ranserint sn__ e e

AR A
B T A T e

The Central Bank of North Dade, 1R350 N W, Second
Avenue, Miami, Florida, hac a check dated Mry 1%, 187Z,
bearing suthorized sig-ature ot JUNE A DEAN, Ju the smount
Ei : of $7/87.50, paid to the order of 39th Street Apartments, Inc.

ALy

ir This i: a cashiers check drawa on the Firast National Bank
% 6f ¥asainctoa, Weshington, D.C,, bearicg «ashlers check
S aumber 1-241257, sud also check number 0540-0004.
3 A subjpoera duces tscum muy be issued co Mr. PHILYP
é SHAHAN, Vice Preaident, Central Baunk of North Dad. Couuily.
This check was deposited on May 192, 1972 in account
pumber 2-86-10?°8, 38th Street Corporation account.
g 7
£ £ ¥
i
£
4
%
e
g
¢ b
=1
' inte vimwed oi__,,_ 6/23172 —_ ot liamix Ilorida File # ngmj. 139—328 .
R ! R |
: bv.  _SA_EUGENE J, FLYNN/rch Dote dictoted____6/26/72

This document contoiny neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBi. H s the property of the FBl end & looned to your agency,
K and s conlents ore nol to be dutribuled outside your agency.
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D te of tronscription ..,6._/_2.81_?2___ -

Mr, DAN DFLRIO, Audits, Playboy Plazs lotel,
Miami Reach, Floridas, furnislhed the telephone aunmber
callcd by #'r, E, J, WARREN charged *o Hoon 604 on
Lecembeyr 78, 1871: Ares (ode 213, auasber €94-3823.
Placed trrougi Operstor 1023, %oe cali lested 29 winutes
and the charge was for $7.25, Tha call was made approxi-
mately at 2:20 pa,

3

Th2 records of the Playboy Plaza Hotel nay be S

obtalned thhough the issuance of g subpoena duces tecum L
directed to Mr, DAN DELRIO, Audits R
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¢ 6/25/72 Mipmi Beach, Fla, Miami 139-328

s -v.gond an_ -g _ Dl_ e Fu. ‘
2

? NS
SAs DOUGLAS R. KNIGHT and e/
by EUGENE J, FLYNN: DREK:nmm Dot dicioted
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this dotument to- ' i Aeither recommendolions nor conclusions of the FBI. It s the propuety o the FBI and s looned to your spency:
H and iy conter are no! do be distiribuled ovtiide your ogency.
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fﬁf 1. The fc.lrowlipn inveatigzatiou was ccaducted bv
2 SA MICHATIL, J, MC AuIDY on June 25, 1972:
JOHN M, OLON, 4024 N W, 4th Street, Miami, was
2 interviewed regarding his knowledge of subject MC CORD having
H stayed at the Fontainbleau Hotel, Miami Beach, in the

past., OLON adviscd he had no knowledge concerning Lhis
matter, was unfamiliar with photographs or all subjecrts
including thet of HUNT, and had not been to the
Fontainbleau Hotel for over five years. Further OLON
adviseri he rould not imagine why ROY KATON had stated
he would have knowledge of this matter.
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Lale of imnsulp!ionwm_,ﬂ/ﬁmm,

MANU=L ALTINE BUES:, 1470 NF 85th Btreet,
Mismi,. adviand thiat he has .na acguainted with E HoOWARD

Be satd that they are st111 very nlose frteuds and that
he is tha godfather of HUNT'se son, DAVID, ,JTINE stated
that HOWARD HUNT has called iim in Miam}i from time to
time Irom Washington but he was unable to state exactly
the dutes ob which thnse cells occurred, Ye saild that
HUNT called him in mid April, 1972 and during conversa-
tion HUNT expressed an intevest in a proposcd canal to
be constructed through Nicaragua and also discussed his
interest in developing new 1an§s in Central America for
his public reletions firm,

ARTIME sald tiet he, ARTIME, has excellent con-

. tacts in Nicaragua as well as s3ome contacts in other Central

American countries and that HUNT apparently belleved that
ARTIME could be of some assistance to him, ARTIME sald that

- it was his understanding that HUNT was a member of a2 public

relations firm which operates in the Washington, D, C, area.

ARTIME sald that HUNT had personally visited
ARTIME's home during the first week in June, 1972, HUNT
urrived at ARTIME's home with luggage, saying he had just
arrived from Miami International Airport, AKTIME believed
that the time was shortly after noop as thereafter he and
HUNT went out to lunch, Following lunch they returaned to
the ARTIME home and spent the rest of the day and the night
there. The next day ARTIME drove HUNI to Miami International
Alrport where he boarded a flight to return home.

ARTIME said that he had comnmissioned a pen and
ink porirait of his godson, DAVID HUNT, which was done by
a Cuban artist in Miami. He presentad this to HUNT on the
occasion vf this visit and HUNT returned to Washington with
the portrait,

e enud ol 6423773 ..o Miami, Florida r s Miami 139-328
! - 1K - :
SA WILLIAM MAYO DREW, JR, /  rgn 6/24/72

Dote dicinted

Thes document contoins neither recommendaiions nar conrlusions ot the FRI. It . tte prorerty ol the FBl and i lnnnod 0 your opancy,

it and s contents ore no! to be duiribuled nutide your agrncy
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ARTIME smald that to the hest of his knowlsdge

I'"UNT made no othor contacte during his visit to Miam}

but he did call atiaertion to the fact tiat HUNT could

have made contacts prior to the (ime of Lils arrival at
ARTIME ‘s home. ARTIME safd that at no time during this
visit did HUNT discuss pulitics, Cuban exiles or any cther
maztter which would relat2 to the burglary of the Democratic
Headjuarters in Weshington.
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dole of trouscripiion . 6/24/72

i

Hrs. CLARA BARKFER, who resides at 35229 N.¥W. 4th
Street, Miami, Florida, was contacted specifically 1o ar avtomp®
to deternine 1er knowledge of E, ROVARD HUNY,

Sirs. BARKER stated that she har Enown HUNT for
approximately 10 years, however, only met hix last year when
Mr. and Mrs, HUFT visited the liami area, Bhe noted that when
she net IUHT last year ‘ _ e glie re g the

. BARIER ntated'that as'tar'aa sho
in some sort of a public relati

ploye ns_concern
but sho did not %now for whom he is actually enployed.g‘\ <

Mrs, BARKER denied anvy recent personal or telephonic
contact withi HURT., She noted, however, that although in her
capacity as secretary for Beker Assocliates, Inc, she screens
nost incoming calle,it would be pomscible that a call could be
made direcily to her busband without her knowliedge.

Salrnioa it s
R T L Y S

wd - ‘.;1_“‘{33/” a Miami, ZFlorida Fiow_ Miamil 139.328
‘ - /G -
b —— 8A MICHAEL R, CARRANO/Jky Dowedurod_____B/24/72

Thiu documen! tontains neither secommundenont nor tontlusions of the FBI b is tha property of the FBl and u loaned to your agency;
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The Tampa Office advised asx follows:

JACK M, BOUMAN, 670 Lake Mharcha Road, NLE,,
Winterhaven, Florida, was interviewed by the Tampa Office
cn several dates, the last of which was June 25, 197%. .
Mr. BOUMAN furnished correspondence from ROWARD HUNT dated
December, 1971. The correspondence indicated 8 desire o

to ncet with J! (AN A : -

'

-

Mr., BOUMAN advised that in December, 18971, he received
a note from HOWARD HUNT, written on White House stationery,
stating that HUNT would like to meet him sometime after Christmas,
1971, Mr. HUNT, in this letter, indicated a job possibility.
One day later, Mr. BOUMAN received a letter in an enveiope
bearing return address of "ROBERT R, MULLEN & Company, 1700
Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, D,C," This note was written
on Mullen & Company note paper and had the name "HOWARD HUNT"
printed thereon. This note was attached to a job perspectus
of an individual by the name of THOMAS C, AMATO. AMATO resides
the 380 North Point Court, Satellite Beach, Florida. This note
read as follows:

"JACK, wonder if you know this fellow? or someone
with his (developed skills)? Hang on to this so we can discuss
when I call you next week. Best. (Signed) HOWARD™

Mr. BOUMAN advised that at that time he had never
heard of THOMAS C. AMATO. Mr. BOUMAN advised that after the
second note, he was then called by HUNT, HUNT advised that -
he was assembling a "capability'" in the security field and
HUNT indicated as an association with the Republican Party.

I
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HUNT menticvaec that he had an »ffice and position
in the White House, but did not describe. hizx posi‘ion. HUNT
statad that tke ROBFRT R. MUJLEN &k Comrany wag a pnbllc rela-
tions firm with whom he was assoclatecd. Mr. BOUMAN advised
that ROBERT R, MULLEN & Company is unhnown to him. THOMAS
AMATO was discussed briefly during tbis call and HUNT requested
tha’ Mr, BOUMAN gn contact AMATO to see if he would be interested
in working for a security group that he wes forming. HUNT
further described this operation as = legitimate enterprise.
He did so when Nr. BOUMAN told bim this whole thing sounded
mysterious. Mr. HUNT indicated this was a promotion of
security standard of the Republican Party ard Mr. BOUMAN
obtained the impression that this security program consisgted
of prevention of political espionage; employee screening and
security of files. Mr. BOUMAN also advised that he felt “that
HUNT wanted to develop informarnts, However, HUNT's vagueness
concerning this prouposed employment caused him tn speculate
about the exact nature of the work. Subsequently, Mr, HUNT
telephoned Mr. BOUMAN and arranged for a meeting at Room 604,
Playboy Plaza Hontel, 5445 Collins Aveaue, Miami Beach, Florida,
at 4:30 p.m., on December 28, 1871. This meeting corresponded
with Mr. BCUMAN's visit to his doctor in Miami. He stated
that or his day timer notebook, he had written the name GEORGE
,D“ LEONARD and at present he does not know whether GEORGE LEONARD
L\ was an assumed naaxe of HOWARD HUNT or the person that was with -
BUNT during the meeting. Mr. BOUMAN advised that he entered
the Playboy Plazs Hotel and took an elevator bank on the right
of entry. He exited the elevator on the sixth floor, turned
left, walked to the end of the hall and entered & suite on the
right side of an alcove. This was Room 604. HOWARD HUNT was
in this room with an individual described as white male, 38 to
42 years of age, 5'8" to 5"W", 160 pounds and had receding black

hair. This individual was well dressed and had the appearance
of an attorney. He was introduced to BOUMAN by Mr. HUNT by
first name only. Mr. BOUMAN could not recall this man's name.
Mr. BOUMAN did not question the man's presence as he was

obviously with HOWARD HUNT.
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Mr. BOUMAN advised that HUNT discussed the need for
& a gecurity program for the Republican Party and gave an account
7o of a Republican Party security and stated his aims generally.

: Mr. BOUMAN stated at this time he did not feel that HUNT's

propos&l was other than legitimate,.
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NUNT asked Mr. BOUMAN 1f he minded working for the
Repudlican Party. MNr. BOUMAN acdvised that he had no political
preference. ¥r. HUNT wns vag:e ags to *hc job respensibility
stner than stati:, that Mr. BOUMAN would ve hired us a consultant,
Mr, HUNT advigerd ithat eXpe.szs would be paid eand salary discussion
wiid ieft open., During this conversation, Mr. IUNT mentioned
TAOMAS AMATO, but referred to him as CRIS AMATO. Mr. BOUMAN
rejuested that ¥Mr. HUNT contact someone else concerning AMATO
and told Mr. HUNT that he had to contact his doctor ana wife
before committing himgelf to work for HUNT. An agrecment was
made to recontact each other at a latur date.
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The other man in the room never entered the.convorsa-
tion, Subsequently Mr, HUNT telephonically contacted Mr. BOUMAN
at his residence. Mr, BOUMAN advised HUNT that he intended
to travel to Washington, D.C, on personal businegss in the near
fuiure. Mr., HUNT told him he would pay his expenses if he
sould come to Washington, D.C, during January, 1972, Mr, BOUMAN
did travel to Washingtonn, conducted personal business and
stayed at the Hay-Adams Hotel, Washington, D.C,
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Mr. BOUMAN telephonically contacted HUNT through the
White House switchboarsd. HUNT and the same man that was with
him ip the Plavboy Plaza Hotel, Room 604, came to the Hay-Adams
Hot:1l and met with Mr. BOUMAN, They rehashed the same discussion
and Mr. HUNT still remained vague as to the position being
offered to BOUMAN and stated he would need a commitment from
BOUMAN before discussing the job any furtber. BOUMAN had the

S
213

e
i
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i35 impression that Mr. HUNT was in a legitimate security operation.
i% BOUMAN also noticed tbat the third man had initialed cuff links
£ which did nct correspond to the first name given by HUNT.
'%i Howaver, at this point BOUMAN does nmot recall the man's first

o name, This man again did not enter into the conversation.

%? Mr. HUNT agaln requested BOUMAN to personally contact THOMAS

% AMATO and Mr. BOUMAN agreed to do this.

i% Mr. BOUMAN received a payment of $400 cash for his

& expenses. He found this money in a plain envelope in his

T mail slot at the hotel. Mr. BOUMAN advised later he traveled

to Satallite Beach and visited THOMAS AMATO. AMATO advised
thft he was interested in the job if it did not involve trnvol.
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Later, Mr. HUNT telepkoned BOUMAN statirng that AMATO
kad not zhown up for a meeting and then, therzafter, AMATO
telenhonically advised that he was not interested in working
having just purchased a pboat,.

On Jenuary 11, 1972, Mr. BOUMAN sent HUNT a letter
declining the job offer.

On January 14, 1972, HUNT sent BOUMAN a letter expressing
regrets that BOUMAN could not accept this position and stated,
"GEORGE and I appreciate the trouble you went to on our account.”
Mr. BOUMAN advised that the names of all individuals arrested
in the burglary of the National Democratic Headquarters,
Washington, D,C.,, are unfamiliar to him, except that of JAMES
WALTER MC CORD. He stated that the name E, WARREN possibly
was the same name used by HUNT when HUNT called him at his
residence. He advised the name CHARLES W, COLSON was unknown
to him. He stated that HUNT never discussed his associates
or his exact nature of his job and never mentioned the names
of MC CORD or BOB BARKER., Mr. BOUMAN advised that he 1s not
aware of HUNT's activities other than being a public relations
man for the ROBERT R, MULLEN & Company and also a White House
consultant., Mr. BOUMAN stated he never read any of HUNT's
published works and that HUNT never mentioned his works.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-l‘ . Dute o !ronur!ption_w__slzo_én

The following registration card informhtion for
Room 604, Playboy Plaza Botel, 5445 Collins Avenue, Miami
Beach, Florida, telophone number B5-1500 was made
available June 25, 1973:

The recorda of the Playboy Botel were obtained
through issuauce of a subpoenz duces tecun to Mr, NORMAN
JASH, Manager.

Inse viewed o 6 5/72 ol “’.ui &‘ch, Florid‘ File & nimi 139"328
- Ioe i
SAs DOUGLAS R, KNIGAT and r
b _ ___EUGENE J., FLYNN EJY/taw —_Date dictates__6/26/T2

This document containg neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL N is the property of the FBI and Is looned o your ogency;
H oad s contents are not to be disiribuled outside your agency.
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On June 26, 1972, Special Agenis EUGENE J, FLYNN
and DON KNIGHT determipel that Room 604, Playboy Plara Hotcl,
5445 Collins Avenue, Miari Beoch 1s accessible by entering
the Playboy Club lohby tarning left (o the main elevator anid
taking the elevator to the gixth floor. Upon arrival on the
sixth floour, turn left and go to the end of the corridor and
Room 604 is on the right-hand side of the east alcove. For
suite occupancy, Rcom 604 and 805 are connected.
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g - The following emplovees were displaved photogranhs
g of £, HOWAPD HUNT, JAMES WALTER MC CORD, BERNARD L. BARKER,
' FRANK STURGIS, VIRGILIO GONZALEZ and EUGENIO ROLANDC MARTINEZ
P CAREAGA. The employees contacted are listed as follows:
EDWARD CHORBA
SAM FREEDMAN
: THOMAS BRENNAN
w NORMAN LASH
Py DAN JANSEN

RUTH BOURGOEIS
EVELYN DELRIO

These employees could not identify any of these
photographs as being occupants of the Playboy Plaza Hotel,
5445 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida. The photographs
were displayed on June 24, 25, 26, 1972,
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No infermation concerning Ameritas, Inc., 955 S. W.
Firet Street, Miami, Florila, hal previciusly come to tue
attention of the Federal Bureau of Inves! ‘gation at Miami,

No listing for Ameritas, Inc. was fouud in the
current telephone directory for Miami, Florida and vicinity.
Bresser's criss-cross directory reflects that Miami avea
telephone number 379 - 1B47 is subscribed to by the law
firm ot SUAREZ, CARRICARTE and FREIRE, addreses 955 S. W.
First Street, Miami and that telephone number 374 ~ 0568
is subscribed to by J. R. GARCIGA, an accountaat, address
955 5. W. First Street, Miami.

Miami City Directories reflect that members of the
law firm of Suarez, Carricarte and Freire are MIGUEL A.
SUAREZ, ALBERT L. CARRICARTE, and FERNANDO F. FREIRE, all
of whom are listed in the current Miami telephone directory
at the address 955 §, W. First Street, Miami.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of ironscription _ s-?e-,?“ﬁ_.ﬂ —

1.

Attorney ALBERTO L, CARRICARTE, of the firm
Carricarte (and formerly Freire), P.A., 953 S. W. Firs
Stroet, Miawi, advimad that he has been a partner wiih MIGUEL
SUARZZ in this law Yivrm since he, CARRICARTE, termiuated his
esploymant as an Assistant State Attorney for the Dade County
fitate Attorneys Office about 14 to 2 years ago.

&t
£

CARRICARTE advised that Ameritas, 1Inc. is a coapruy
formed by Attoiuey SUAREZ, 2} years ago, when SUAREZ maintainasd
his offices at 100 Biscayne Boulevard. He sald this compary was
completely dormant for about two years, 1870 and most of 1971,
uatil it was revived by SUAREZ in late 1971 for SUAREZ' use
in certain real estate developments and condominium projects.
CARRICARTE said he had never taken any active part whatscever
in the operation and management of Ameritas, Inc. He pointed
out that his name undoubtedly appears on certain corporate
rapers and documents relating to Ameritams, Inc., but he empnasized
that attorneys frequently form a company for a specific purpose
and in doing so frequently list partners and other emplcyees in
the attorney’s office as officers and/or directors of the
company being formed.

Inasmuch as Ameritas, Inc. was formed by and revived
by MIGUEL SUAREZ, and since CARRICARTE had little or no part in
this company, he said he would leave it to Attorney MIGUEL SUAREZ
to furnish background informaticn and details concerning
Ameritas, Inc.

CARRICARTE said he had gotten to know BERNARD L.
BARKER, of Barker and Associates Realty Company, who, during
recent months, has frequented the law offices of SUAREZ and
CARRICARTE. He said SUAREZ and BARKER had assisted each other
in numerous ways during recent months; 1,e,, SUAREZ assisted
BARKER in the formation of his realty company, and BARKER
had assisted SUAREZ in the promotion and sale of apartmente.
CARRICARTE said he knew little or nothing of BARKER'=m outside
activities and associates, since during BARKER's visits to

the law offices, BARKER's associstion had been almost entirely
—— with--Attoraey SUAREZ,
““QL*_ 6-19-72 ol Miami, Florida Fie s Miami 139-338
: I - :
v, SA PRUE C. CLINKSCALES :apJ Date dictated 6-23-72

This document tentoins nelher recommendotions nor conclusions ot the FBL. U is Yhe property ol the FBI ond & looned to your ogency;
I ond Hs contenls ore not to be disiribuled outside your ogency.
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Atcorney KIGUEL A, SUAREY, better known as Mike,
of the prrtnership of Suarez and Carricarte, located Sujte
201 st 955 B.W, 1lst Streei, Miami, Florida, was inter-
viewed at his office on June 19, 1972, this interview
teiainratad because of a business rppolintment SUAREZ had
and intorview reswmed on Jure 20, 1972, When informedd
by SA PRUE C, CLIVESCALES of the nature and purpose of
the interview Jesired with him, SUAREZ pledged his whole-
hearted cooperaticn in eonnection with thix investigation.

Rifs MenmmGiuag . o
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At the outset, SUAREZ advised that Ameritas, Inc.,
is a compary formed by him in 1969 and about which his
partner, Attorncy ALBERT L. CARRICARTE, knew little or
nothing. He further advised that Le has known BERNARD
L. BARKER since about 1968; has been rather closely
sassociated with BARKER in various real estate projects
and ventures for the past six months to one yoar; but
has never represented BARKER in any c¢riminal type matter
aund accordingly no information in SUAREZ' possession re-
garding BARKFR was deomed privileged.

3 0k of m,‘
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SUARLYZ stated that in 1969, when he formed
Amoritas, Inc., he used the address of his law offices
at that time, i1.e. Suite 612, 100 Biscayne Tower, #iami,
Plorida, the address which is shown on letterhead stationery
which he had printed for Aweritas, Inc. Also on that
letterhead i8 the telephone n:uwber 374-0568. The tele-
phone numoers for his law cffices at that address was
3740568 nnd 379-0128,

In 1970, he moved his law offices to his present

address where he retained telephone number 379-0128 and

had installed additional numbers of 379-1847 through 49,

He advised that his cousin, JOSE GARCIGA, an accountant,
utilizes an office in the suite wvhere SUAREZ maintains

hie law offices and GARCIGA utilizes telephone number

374~-0568, for his private telephone, same not in any way -

. connected with the law office telephonesn.
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EUAREZ advised that he has handled quite a bit
of legal work for BERNARD L, BARKER which included legal

el

P T

18/19 - 20/72 Miami, Florida Miami 139-328
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work in the formation of Barker and Asscciates, Inc,, 2
r~al estate office preseatly owned and operated by BERNARD
L. BARKER at 2301 N.¥, 7th Street, Miams. SUAREZ evnibited
a certificate of incorporation for Barker and Associates,
Inc., showing same incorporated on Juue 15, 1971, E&JAREZ
continued that in return for his legal assistance, BARKER
had assisted him on several occesions primarily in obtain-
ing financing for a 27 unit condominium prc ject known as
Biarritz Towere, Inc., located on Biarritz Drive, 79th
Street Causeway, North Bay Village, between Miami and Miami
Beach, He said that he, SUAREZ, is president of Biarritz
Towers, Inc., his cousin, JOSE GARSIGA is treasurer, and
BERNARD L, BARKER ic secretary. SUAREZ volunteered that
after he and his cousin initiated this Biarritz Towers,
Inc,, condominium project, ‘he ran out of money. On the
basis of SUAREZ' request to BARKER, to help him seek
financing to continue this condominium project, BARKER
introduced SUAREZ to HARRY TAYLOR at the University Federal
Savings and Loan, Coral Gables, who was mble later to obtaian
financing for SUAREZ and Biarritg Towers, Inc, As a result
of efforts by BARKER and HARRY TAYLOR, about three weeks
ago SUAREZ, BARKER and their wives flew to Atianta, Georgis,
where arrangements were completed for financing and a
contract signed for Biarritz Towers, Inc., with the Greater
American Mortgage Investors, located in the Equitable
Building, Atlanta. Consequently SUAREZ ha&s been able to
continue with the condominium project. SUAREZ said he

has a verbal agreement with BARKER whereby BARKER will

help promote and sell condominiums in Biarritz Towers,
Inc., strictly on a commission basis ae this project is
being built and upon its completion, SUAREZ said he has
been assoclated with BARKER in two other similar projects,
SUAREZ doing the legal work and representing the developer
and BARKER engaged on & commission basis to assist in pro-
motion and sales of condominiums.

SUAREZ advised that realizing financial potential
in the selling, promotion and sale of condominiums, he
a BARKER discussed and agreed to revive his company,
Amoritas, Inc., which had been dormant since shortly after

i
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SUAREZ formec same in 1969, OSUARFZ said he hed consideri..ble
corresponcence with tlLo flcorida State Secreteary in early
1972 and a8 a result Le had paid several hundred dnllez>s
in <corporate taxes, owed by Ameritas, (nc., to the State
of Florida, in an effort to revive this company. =UAREZ
exhibited docunents reflecting correspondence with the
Piorida Secretary of State and the ncrporate taxes paid

Ly him in the name of Ameritas, Inc,, which coapany h s,
Bince its revival, used the address of SUAREZ' olfice,

958 S.W. 1st Street, Miami. He added the primary purposes
in revival of Ameritas, Inc., and another dormant company
which he had formed in 1969, i.e., All Siate Investment

F.nd, a2 Panamanian Corporation, was to expand in the

building and sale of c¢ondominiums to an internaticna narket,
primarly fLatin America.

SUAREZ advised he last saw BARKER on Thursday
June 15, 1972, At that time, BARKER came to SUAREZ' office,
accompanied by EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, u« resl estate
ealesman employed at Barker and Associates, Realty Company.
SUAREZ said that on that occasion MARTINEZ discussed with
SUAREZ a divorce hearing MARTINEZ had to attend the following
day, but inasmuch as MARTINEZ was previously represented
in that divorce matter by another attorney, SUAREZ declined
to discuss MARTINEZ' divorce or advise hiam concerning it.

At this point, in response to specilic questions
asked of him, SUAREZ denled ever meeting or being associated
with VIRGILIO R, GONZALEZ, also known as Raoul Godoy, JAMES
WALTER MC CORD, also known as Edward Martin, FRANK ANTHONY
STURGIS, almso known as Frank Fiorini, GEGRGE LEONARD of
Kansas City, Kansas, or elsewhere, EDWARD WARNER of New
York City, or elsewhere, RAOUL or PAUL JOSE PIEDRA, and
JOSEPH or JOE GRANADA. SUAREZ denied that any persons
using these names had ever been affiliated in any capacity
with Ameritam, Inc., reiterating that Ameritas, Inc.,; had

been mostly dormant since formed in 1869,

SUAREZ volunteered that about three or four months
ago BARKER had established contact with two parties, names
not known to SUAREZ, from Chile, whom BARKER considered
prospective buyers of condominiums at Biarritz Towers, - ° ¢
Inc., or elsewhere in Miami. These parties from Chile had
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planred to com- to Miami and BARKER hnd made reservations
for thete Chileans to stayv at the Sonesta Reach FAotel,
Key Biscayne, Florida. SUAFEZ said appaxently BARK-R hea
put up & deposit when he made reservalions at the Sonesta
Beach Hotel, in the form of a check drawn on BARKER's
personal or real estate account, and that BARKER had
apprently used the name of Ameritas, Inc., in so doing.
SUAREZ said reservations at the Sonesta Beach Hotel had
been canceled when the Chilean parties could not come

to Miami and as a result the Sonesta Beach Rotel had
refunded the deposit put up by BARKER in the form of a
check from this hotel, made payable to Ameritas, Inc,,
the check was Bent to SUAREZ' c¢ffice. SUAREZ said he
promptly endorsed this refund check from the hotel and

thereafter turned it over to BARKER.

RO S T =N
e

SUARFEZ advised that through association and

— e W am e . Fre N ™ A T DT P o ra A T PEYY
IBLHCIO“HHIPB Wil DARAENR &S UEHCI‘IDEU HDOVE. BAREKER

continually frequented SUAREZ' office to the point

BARKER became a "pain in the neck™, SUAREZ denied any
-dnformation that BARKER had made any trips to Washington,
D, C., New York City, or elsewhere, other than the trip

in which BARKER accompanied SUAREZ to Atlanta &s previously

mentioned,

S A
e ol
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; When questioned as to his knowledge of BARKER's
wheraahoute and activities dnr'lng the last woel ef Hay'
1972, SUAREZ advised that he and his wife left Miami on
May 25, 1972; traveled to Nassau in the Bahamas where
they stayed at the Nassau Beach Botel until their return
to Miami on May 30, 1972, Accordingly SUAREZ denied any

knowledge of BARKER 8 whereabouts or mctivities during
- that period.

When first questioned priar to termination of
the interview on June 19, 1972, SUAREZ advised he had no
knowledge of BARKER traveling to Washington, D. C. during
the past several weeks and had no knowledge of BARKER making
r4servations for himself and others at the Watergate Hotel
and apartments in Washington, D, C. SUAREZ denied knowledgo

that BARKER had ever cobtained from him or his office any

. stationery bearing the Ameritas, Inc., letterhead. When
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the irte:view w.th SUAREZ rerumed on June 20, 1572, he
prumptly volurteered thet Inte the previcus aftcrncon

he learr=. through questioning of hle secretaries, MARTA
PALLOMO and MARIA M®NOCAL that around m*d-May past, BARKER
nad informed Miss PALOMO tnat he had tried to get hotel
reservations for himself and some assnclutes in Washington,
D, C., but was unable to do so. BARKER told Miss PALOMO
that hc had left PALOMO's name and SUAREZ' offivc tele-~
phone number a: the hotel in Washington, D. C., which
hotel had agreed to telephone should the hotgl be able

to reserve rooms for BARKER as requeeied, SUAREZ said
Miss TFALOMO related to him that she had received a tele-~
phone call at the office from a man at the Watergate
Hotel in Washiugton regarding those reservations which
were not exactly for the datesas requestsd by EARKER.
Miss PALOMO furiher informed SUAREZ that she hal tried

to telephone the hotel later, at BARKER's request, but
was unsble to compiete the call as she, PALOMO, had
apparently written down the wrong telephone numucer.
SUAREZ continued that secretary MARIA MENOCAL informed
him that around May 17 or 18, 1972, DBARKER had stopped

at SUAREZ' office; had asked Miss MENOCAL for statisonery
bearing the letterhead of Ameritas, Inc., and an envelope
bearing printec return of Ameritas, Inc. SUAREZ sald no
such envelopes had ever been printed up, but that in view
of SUAREZ' relationship with EARKER in the recent past,

secretary MENOCAL had furnished to BARKER saveral sheets

of stationery bearing Ameritas, Inc., letterhead. 1In
this regard SUAREZ advised these two sccretaries would be
made available for interview if desired.

SUAREZ was questioned as to his knowledge of
BARKER's acquaintance and/or association with the several
individuals previously named to him, whom SUAREZ stated
had never been affiliated with Ameritas, Inc, SUAREZ
pointed out that his asscciation with BAEKEB had been
l1imited to a business relationship; that he had never
visited BARKER and family at the BARKER residence, only
stopped by there previously on one or two occasions; and
aceordingly he knew 1ittle or nothing of BARKER's social
l1ife and outside activities., SUAREZ sald he had read of
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the ar;est of FARKER Ard others duvrino the past weckend

in Washington, 0, C., but SUARYZ deni:J evmphatically that

he krev of the basis ov purpose of RARIZER, ROLANDC. MARTINEZ
and others arrected being in Washingtoun during the past
weekend, SUAREZ voluntarily reviewed the telszphone bill

for his new office for May, 1972, up to June 8, 1972, hut
did not note thereon any long distance telephone calls to
¥Washington or elscewhere which were attributable to RLRKER,

He said to his Pnowledge BARKER had made no 10-- stapce

SUAREZ eaid he does not maintain any @

n the name Ameritas Inc., and he denied any exchange of
Qary L _PSES

cash betwcen himself and BARKER, since January, 1972, fcr
any reasor whatsoever, certainly no exchange of cash in-
volving $100 bills. SUAREZ said he does not know the
identity of any banks in Miami where BAREKER anaintmins
either his personal oi business account, but he suggested
that the Republic National Bank, locnted not too distant
from the offices of Barker and Associates, R2alty Company,
might be a logical bank for BARKER to use inasmuch as

this bank is known by SUAREZ to have 2p unusually large

number of Latin and Cuban customers, In response

ln repBsponse t0 &

specific question, SUAREZ stated that he believed he
might be able to locate among his records and make
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;:? available if necessary some docune? 8 bearing the original
%g‘ signature of BERNARD L, BARKER. ;)

§§- In conclusion, SUAREZ said he could think of no
N logical reason, either idealogical, financial or criminal,
w4 to explain BARKER's presence in Washington, D. C,, and

% the alleged circumstances which resulted in the arrest of
v oy BARKER and others. He described BARKER as financially

o comfortable, but not wealthy; owner and operator of his

profitable real estate agency at which his wife also works,
¥u this regard, SUAREZ {identified the following individuals

o who work for BARKER and Associates, Inc., now or have
o worked there in the recent past:
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24 EUGEN{Q ROLANDG MARTINEZ
1 FELIPE D DIZGO
35 ANDRES AMOEDO
i v ADOLFO GONZALEZ
i?: Female secretary, name unknown,
fg; JUAN RAMOS, former employee, not there now.
] f ALBERTC LARREA, an older man not obcerved
E £ there recerntly.
1 i SUAREZ concluded by saying he knew nothing of
4 the other individuals whose names he had read in local
Lo newspaper articles as having been arrested with PARKER
S and FEUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ in Washington. SUARFZ

5§ reitereted his desire to assist in any way possible in

3] this investigation.
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Dote ol trcnscsiption

On June 20, 1972, MARTA E, PALOMO, secretary
in the office of the law firm Suaraz aud Carricarte,
Buite 201 at 955 S. W, 1lst Street, Miami, residence addruss
860 B.W, 75th Avenue, Miami, residence telephone 866~
6973, was interviewed. She advised she has worked here
as o gsecretary for the paet four veeras,

Yias PALOMWO advised she is well zcausinted with
BERNARD L. BARKER, a loncal realior who through various real
estate projects hes frequented the office of Attorney MIGUEL
A. BUAREZ, onc of her aemployers for the past year or more.
In response to quostions amkad ol her, Miss PALOMO recalled
that BARKER either telephoned ur stopped by these law offices
around the middle of May, 1972, exact date not recalled,
BARKER at that time, {nforming Miss PALOMO that I|. had
previously tried to mike reservatiors at a hotel or motel
in Washington, D. C, 8he did not recall that BARKER at
that time icentified the hotel or motel, but BARKER did -
tell her that he had been unable to remerve rooms that he
wanted and that he had left Miss PALOMO's rame and SUARRL'
office telephone number in order that the hotel or motel
might call later regarding the reservations requested by
BARKER. Miss PALOMO received within the nexi couple of
days a telephone call from an official, a man whose name
she does not recall, of the Watergate Hotel in Washington.
B8he believes this call may have been either on May 17 or
May 18, 1972. This man informed her that he could give
no reservations and had no rooms available for Mxr. BARKER
and associates for the dates May 24 and 25, 1972, but. he
coald give room remervations for BARKER and associated¥y for
the period May 26 through 28, 1972, MNiss PALOMO recalled
the hotel official requested confirmation in writing for
the room yeservations May 26 ~ 28, 1972, and he also left
with her a telephone number for the Watergate Hotel. She
said she apparently had copied down the wrong telephone
number for the Watergate Hotel, She said she informed
BARKER of the call from the hotel representative and at
BARKER's request she tried to telephone the Watergate
Hotel to confirm BARKER's desire that rooms be reserved
for him and his associates, but in calling the telephone
number she had written down she received some unrelated

i 6/20/72 . Miami, Florida g Wizmi 139-328
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party in Washingrun, D, C., who was not connected with
the Watergate RBotel. She never was able tc rontact (iiis

hotel telephonicaily.

Miss PALOMO said she later learned from another
secretary, MARIA MENOCAL, that Mr. BARKER had stopped by
SUAREZ' office and had rejuested ani received stationery
bearing the letterhead of Ameritas, Inc. ©She said some
time, a few days later, BARKER telephonically advised her
that his, BARKER's wife, had typed a leiter of confirma-
tion regarding reservation of rooms at the Watergate Hotel,
and that BARKER's wife had scratched through the address
for Ameritas as shovn on the letterhead and inserted oa

the letter she had written the address of BARKER and
Associates, Rerlty Company, in Miami,.

In conclusion, Miss PALOMO advised BARKER had

- = ——m oo e P | o - - -
not requested her, and to her knowledge had not requested

any other secretaries in this office, to type the letter
to the Watergate Hotel regarding reservation of rooms.

She said to her knowledge he had not used any typewriter
in this office to type the letter to the Watergate Hotel,
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-1-'-& ’ Date ctiranse. ntian_ 6/22/72

Ir June 2C, 1977, Mrs. MARIA C, MLNOCAL,
secretary 'n the law offices of Suarez und Carricarte,
955 S.W. Ist Sireet, Miami, residunce address iB8l B5.E,
14th Terrace, Mlami, residence telephone 374-1481, was

interviewed,

Wwrs, MENOCAL advised ghe Las worked li:re as a
sccretary for the past three years and during the last
yeaAr she i:ad Lacome ace@nainted with BERNARD 1., BAPKXR of
Barker an:d Associates, Realty Company, with whom Attorney
MIGUEL SUAREZ had been involved in some real estate and
condominiuva projects. In recent months BARKER has been
2 fregusnt visitor toc SUAREZ' offics.

in response to specific questions asked of her,
Mrs., MENOCAL said as best she could recall it was on
Friday, May 19, 197Z, that BARKER cawe alone to the law
office here at which time he asked Mrs. MENOCAL for paper
or stationery and an enveiope bearing letterhead of Ameritas,
Inc. Bhe sald to her knowledge there had never been any
envelopes printed bearing the return address of Ameritas,
Inc., but, as requested by RARKER she had furnished to
him two or three sheets of paper bearing the letterhesd
of Ameritas, Inc. She said BARKER had not raquested her,
and to her kuowledge had not requested any other 3ecretary
in these offices, to type for him a letter to the Watergute
Hotel in Washington, D. C. To her knowledge, BARKER had
not used any typewriter in these offices to tvpe a letter
ou stationery of Ameritas, Inc., at or after the time she
furnished him 3everal sheets of paper bearing Ameritas,

Inc,., letterhead,

Y e/20/72 Miami, Florida ., Miami 139-328
SAs PRUE C, CLINKSCALES and /7~
WAYNE ¥, STILES PCC/nlm 6/21/72
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1.

At the request of 8A PRUE C. CLINKSCALES, on June
21, Y74, dttorney MIGUEL A. BUAREZ, offices 955 8. Y. First
Sireet, Kis~ 1, furnished the following histury sua backgrounad
information concerning the formation and current status ol a
company Tormed by him krown as Ameritas, Inc.

SUAREZ referred to records which reflected Ameritas,
Inc. was formed by him on April 9, 1968, At that tiue, SUAREZ
used his office address, Suite 612, 100 Biscayne Tower, Miami,
Florida, as the address of Ameritas, Inc. He said he had ietter-
head stationery printed for Ameritas, Inc., showing above address
with telephone number 754-0568. At the time “‘meritas, Inc. was

formed, SUAREZ lisied the following as officas:

President and

Treasurer MARTA E. PALOMO
Becretary MARIE E. RIOS
Directors MIGUEL A. 8S8UVAREZ,

MARTA E. PALONO, and
MARIE E, RIOS

SUAREZ identified MARTA E. PALONO as presently
employed in his office as a secretary, and previously inter-
viewed in this inveastigation. He advised MARIE E. RIOS worked
in his office as a secretary in 1969, left in early 1870,
present wheraboute unknown. SUAREZ said he moved his office
from 100 Biscayne Tower to it®: present address in December,
1869, where his offices have remained since that time. Accord-
ingly, the addreas of Ameritas, Iac. has been 955 §. W. First.
Street, Miami, since December, 1969, .

By way of background information, SUAREZ said i»e
had formed Ameritas, Inc., to serve as the U.5. agent for another .
company formed by him prior to 1969, All State Investment Fumnd,
8.A., a Panamanian corporation located in Panama City, Panama. )

i
inte - eacd i.‘llg___ _.‘__5:2.1—_72.__.0'-__.._4!1_@& LJM.—*F"' ‘Lami 139—328
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All 8tate is referred to 2e the parent :company of Ameritas,
Inc. Ameritas, Inc., was lormed primarily to promote and develop
real estate deals in the U.S., primarily in Florida. SUAREZ
pointed out .hat he %" the i1deu for *he formation of "these

two companies, fcr the purpos~s stated, about the time Gramco
Internativnal was formed and begarn operations in the Bahamas.
SUAREZ' idea was to interest wealthy persons in Latin America
and South America in making large ‘nvestments with All ftace
Investment Fund, which in turn would transfer these funds to
Ameritas, Inc. in Miemi for deveiopment of certain specific
prnjects. He sald he had acturlly had sketches and diagrams
drawn of airport motels, boatels, nursing homes, hoepiials,

and the like, for use in showing to progective investors., He
said his idea differed from that of Gramco International,
inasmuch as money put up with Gramc? wss invested in various
projects and developments as chosen by Gramco. Through use of
csketches and diagrams, he had had prepared, SUAREZ would be
able to show to prospective investors in All State Investment
Fund and Ameritas, Inc. a specific project in which their money
would be imwested.

In an effort to activate Ameritas, Inc., SUAREZ
advised he attempted to negotiate with numerous prospective _
representatives, in the U.S8. and in foreign countries, to obtain
investments from wealthy people in Latin and South America
but promptly learned that most of those persons contacted by
him were already working for Gramco International. As a result
of this and because no funds were obtained for investment,

Ameritas, Inc. never became active,.

Although Ameritas, Inc. was authorized to sell stock,
SUAREZ said the original subscribers were listed on corporate
records as: JOSE E. GARCIGA, SUAREZ' cousin and an accountant

who shares an office in SUAREZ' office at present; MARIA E, RIOS,

former office secretary to SUAREZ; MARTA E. PALOMO, airrent
secretary for SUAREZ.

SUAREZ said in August, 1969, a personal friend known
to SUAREZ in Cuba, Puerto Rico, and here, WILLIAM ALEXANDER,
was made a director of Ameritas, Inc. ALEXANDER is presently
empleoyed as a pilot for Eastern Air Lines. He said about the

4
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fi same time, possibly at a BoarcC of Directors meeting for
'g% Amer‘tas, Ir~., held on June &, 1269, the fullowing of’icers
&% were elected and desiguated for Amcritas, Inc.:

3 ab#’

£ar

£ President WILLIAM ALEXANDER

i

E% Recretary ALBERTO L. CARRICARTE

it Treasurer HECTOR DE LARA

VYice President MIGUEL A. SUAREZ

With regard to HECTOR DE LARA, SUAREZ said he had
learned that DE LARA formerly worked as a representative
for Gramco Internationsal, had gained considerable experience
in the investment field, particularly with foreign investors,
and DE LARA was designated as Treasurer for Ameritas, Inc.,

TR RN

TR 3 R
DR ARG P

5 in an effort to obtain his interest and services in representing
£ Ameritas Inc. When asked aycuifibnl}.y, SUAREZ said as best

he could recall, DE LARA was not present at the Board meeting,
believed held on June 5, 1969, at which time DE LARA was elected

and designated as Treasurer for Ameritas, Inc,

SUAREZ advised bPis records showed at the meeting of the
Board of Directors of Ameritas, Inc. on June 5, 1969, the designated
President, ALEXANDER, had been authorized to open a bank account
for Ameritas, Inc. at the Carner Bank of Miami, but SUAREZ said

he ig certain that no such account was ever nnnpnd

I VIR, SIS
e v S

)

alﬁ\gﬂaapga_v

SUAREZ pointed out that because of a lack of funds,
Ameritas, Inc. never got off the ground, became completely
dormant, and in his words, "Ameritas, Inc. during 1970 and most
of 1971 consisted of a bunch of papers in a cardboard box in
the corner of my office'"., SUAREZ said in 1971, in contemplation
of reviving Ameritas, Inc., another attorney then working in
SUAREZ' office, FERNANDO FREIRE, was listed as an officer or a
director of Ameritas, Inc, Due to some personal disagreament,
FREIRE 18 no longer with SUAREZ' law firm and has not been in

some months.
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SUAREZ raid during tle late months of 1971, he was
having considerable difficulty in the renting of apartments and
maintenance at an apartment project known as Tel Aviv, Iac., which
is locsted at 71 Collius Lveanue, Miami Beach. He Legan nego-
tiations which finally resulted in Deceitber, 1971, in the

County, Florida, in the general arca of Disney Wurld. He turned
over owunership and management of the Tel Aviv Apartments to

JOHN and BERTHA MONSON, who stiil live at 61 Collins Avenue

and operate these apartments. SUAREZ said he took title to the
two lots in Lake County, Florida, in the name of Ameritas, Inc.
He said he soon realized that he had taken title to these lots
in the name of a dormant company, for which the privilege and
corporate taxes had not been paid to the Secretary of the

State of Florida for the years 1970 and 1971l. Through corres-
pondence started with the Secretary cf State in September, 1971,
SUAREZ was able tc determine what taxes were owed and eventualiy
paid a privilege tax in the amount of £37.50 for 1971 and other
taxes amounting to $20 for 19270, these amounts having been paid
by SUAREZ on January 25, 1972. He said the deeds for the
property in Lake County, Florida, in the name of Ameritas,

Inc., had been recorded in Lake County on December 23, 1971.

With regard to BERNARD 1.. BARKER, SUAREZ said BARKER
had never been an officer and had never been officially
connected in any way with Ameritas, Inc. He referred to a previous
irterview with SA PRUE C. CLINKSCALEES and advised that if he had
given the impression during the previous interview that BERNARD
BARKER is now, or was 1in the past, an officer or in any way
officially connected with Ameritas, Inc., it had been a mis-
understanding, for which SUAREZ offered his apology.

When asked to ldentify the present officers of Ameritas,
Inc., SUAREZ indicated the following:

President " MIGUEL SUAREZ
Vice President and
Treasurer None
i Secretary The last name recorded was that of

FERNANDO FREIRE, Attorney, formerly
in SUAREZ' office, no longer
associated with SUAREZ

With regard to information previously furnished by
SUAREZ concerning the contemplated arrival in Miami of two

"~ R
cﬁikfha 31 mi.
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parties from Chile, for whoa BERNARD L. BARKER had made

n h I~ | i » ] s
reservations at the Sonesta Beach Hotel, Key Biscayns,

Florida, SUAREZ advised that BWRNARD L, BARKXZR had nsed

the naine of Areriiis, Tne. in makinz reservations tnura,

He saic the parties from Chilie, nées never known to SUAREZ,
were considered potential inveetors and/or purchascrs of
condominiums; and, 2ccordingly, it was with SUAREZ' knowledge
and consent that BARKER made reservations at the Sonesta
Beach Hotel using the company name of Ameritas, Inc. When
the two partieas from Lhile had not amived, reservatioms were
cancelled and the Sonesta Beach Hotel refunded a deposit put
up by BARKER in the form of # check sent to SUAREZ, made
payable to Ameritas, Inc., which check SUAREZ endorsed and
turned over to BARKER.

oy A o+ Y X R N [ 4 DT ADN
With regard to the whereabouts of BERNARD L.

BARKER, during the period of May 24-30, 1972, SUARFZ exhibited -
credit card receipts to verify the travel of SUAREZ and wife
to Nassau on May 25, 1972, charges made by him while there and
his return to Miami on May 30, 1972, SUAREZ also checked
available records and reservation notices which verified the
travel of Mr. and Mrs. SUAREZ, Mr. and Mrs. JOSE GARCIGA, and
Mr. and Mrs. BERNARD BARKER from Miami, Florida, to Atlanta
and return, on June 2, 1972, SUAREZ referred to inf rmation
previously furnished bv him as to the purpose of that trip to
Atlanta, which was to sign nortgages and notes with Greater
American Mortgage Investors, for a loan to be used in the
development and completion of SUAREZ' 27-unit condominiua pr-ject,
Biarritz Tower, Inc. In this regard SUAREZ said he is positive
that BERNARD BARKER was present in SUAREZ' office in Miami on
June 1, 1972, making preparations with SUAREZ for travel to
Atlanta. SUAREZ said he could not verify from records or
otherwise, but felt it is quite likely that he was in personal
contact with BERNARD L. BARKER in Miami on May 31, 1972.

In reviewing his records concerning legal work done
by him for BERNARD L. BARKER, he had noted a Xerox copy of a
contract signed by BERNARD L. BARKER with a local cortractor,
HIRAM GONZALEZ, the same contractorg utilized by SUAREZ in
SUAREZ' construction projects. This contract relates to the
proposed construction of an apartment house on a vacant piece
of ptoperty in Hialeah, Florida. This contract, in addition

~ Y /(-
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-

to beariry the signatures of BARKER and GONZAV.EZ, bea:s the
purported signature of FRANK STURGIS a3 & witness. SUAREZ
said this apartmont house project i8 now merely in the
planning siazes irnas-uch as the -resenti >winers ot ithe vecant
lot to be usad s8till have roast of a 90 dauy period in whiceh

to furnish to BARKER and the coniractors a plat for the
property and to make arrangements to have water and sewer
facilites at or on tc the site of this nroperty. He mentioned
this matter only becausne of the purpoerted signature ¢n the
contract of FRANK STURGIS as a witness.

In conclusion, photographs of JAMES WALTER McCORD,
JR., BERNARD L. BARKER, EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, VIRGILIO
R. GONZAI.EZ, and FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, also knowrn as FRANK
ANTHONY STURGIS, were exhibited to SUAREZ. SUAREZ advismsed,
as previously stated, that he kuows only BARKER wnd ROLANDGC
MARTINEZ, and to his knowledge he has ncver met or seen
GONZALEZ, McOORD, or FRANEK ANTHONY FIORINI, also known as
FRANK STURGIS.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" f - Dote of ransceiption ___ S,

ki On Jane 23, 1972, Attorney NIGUEL A, SUAREZ, Oflices

: at 255 S, W, Fivat Street, Miami, was informed that in

. connectioa with the investigation in which SUAREZ had been

. intervieved Jduring the past several days, a current plotograph

s of SUARELZ waro “osired,

i 2; SUAREZ xdvised that as an attorney he readily
‘t_qi recogniicd that in view of developments in this matter, it
-Lf§; i quite logical that the FBI would desire & recent photograph

Ay of him and SUAREZ promptly volunteered to have his photograph
& : taken on this da‘e by a representative of the FBI,

E Accordingly, on June 23, 1972, SA PRUE C, CLINKSCALES
gk took photographs of SUAREZ who posed for same in a parking
R Jot beside the office building in which SUAREZ' office 1ims
by £ located,
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On June 23, 1972, Captdn WILL LEXANDER - test
pilot for Eastern Air Lines “residEnce 220 N. E. 175th Terrace,
telephones 6£1-766%3 and 651-03€9, maneger of a photo ¥in¥shing /7 %+ e
business located at 31496 N. W. 7th Stroet, Miami, telephone
649-3312, was intervicwed at the latter addr383,

ALEXANDER advised he was born in Camaguey, Cuba;
came to the United States in May, 1959, and became a naturalized
American citizen in February, 1965, at Miami. He said he was
originally employed as a pilot for Mackey Air Lines, which
company merged with Eastern Air Lines in 1967; and ALEXANDER has

been employed by Eastern Air Lines since that time.

ALEXANDER advised he had known MIGUEL SUAREZ in
Cuba, as well as SUAREZ' family. SUAREZ' father many years
ago had veen nominated to become President of Cuba; and, accord-
ingly, the SUAREZ family was known in Cuba as very prominent
and influential. 8UAREZ came to Miamji, where he graduated from
the University of Miami lLaw School and since has practiced law
in Miami.

He said ore of the secretaries in SUAREZ' office,
MARIA MENOCAL, has been known to him for some time, as the
MENOCAL family was welil known and prominent in Havana. With
regard to himself, ALEXANDER advised before FIDEL CASTRO took
over in Cuba, ALEXANDER had served as Director of the Cuban
Tourist Commission and had worked as a pilet for Cubana Alr
Lines. He also served as President of Limosine Service and

had owned and operated a large cattle ranch in Cubaéggi::::rﬁ-u-
coming to Miami, ALEXANDER established and develope lectronic
-Davices Corporation Coral Gables, Florida, which ate
CEETETNOW KUOWL A8 1mpson Electronics.

P RPN

ALEXANDER said prior to leaving Cuba, due primarily
to his employment as & pilot and around the airport, he
conceived the idea and actually drew up sketches of various type
airport motels, boatels, hospitals and nursing homes, all of which
he felt would be projects for profitable investment of funds.

tnterviewed on' 6-23-72 of Miami, Florida Fie ¢ Miami 139-328
=7 R

s, SA_ PRUE C. CLINKSCALES  :apj_ Dote ductored 6-26-72
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Through the years he discussed these prcjects with SUAREZ
in Miami,

Al EXANDLR advised he knows that SUAREZ ferrmed a
company known as Ameritas, Inc., during 1969, and shorily
after its formation, due to prior friendshigy, ALEXANDER
was designated as a Director of Ameritas, Inc., and subse-
quently was listed on corporate records as Fresideat of that
company. He gaid the purpose for which Ameritas, Inc. was
formed by SUAKEZ was for the promotion of vreal estate develop-
ments and investment of funds put up by people in Latin and
South America. He recalls SUAREZ had observed the Rrmation
and operations of Gramco International in the Bahamas, in which
money from foreign investors was placed with Gramco, for any
project »r development chosen by Gramco. He said the idea
behind Ameritas, Inc. differed, in that, based on the drawings
of the mair motels, boatels, etc., the foreign investor could ba
shown a sketch of a specific project in which his funds would
be invested. SUAREZ had previously formed in Panama City,
Papama, a company known as All State Investnent Fund, and money
invesiad with A1l State would be transferred to Ameritas, Inc.,
for investment and management in specific projects.

ALEXANDER stated he and SUAREZ noted the rapid rise and
fall of Gramco. Apprently foreign investors also observed Gramco,
and, accordingly, no funds were forthcoming through All State
Investment Fund for investment by Ameritas, Inc. As a result,
Ameritas, Inc. became completely dvormant, with no activity
whatsoever during 1970 and most of 1971. When asked specifically,
ALEXANDER said to his knowledge Ameritas, Inc. never established
any bank account, in Miami or elsewhere. He advised to his
knowledge, BERNARD L. BARKER was never affiliated with Ameritas,
Inc, in any official capacity.
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R 22 : ALEXANDER said he knew of BERNARD L. BARKER through
g ¥4 BARKER's recent association and work with MIGUEL SUAREZ. When

%y,

shown photographs of BARKER, EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, VIRGILIO
R. GONZALEZ, FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, also known as FRANK ANTHONY
STURGIS, and JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., ALEXANDER said he recog-
nized only BARKER, knew BARKER operates a local real estate
agency, but knew nothing concerning BARKER's outside activities
tid adsociates.

T L

i

ALEXANDER said he was aware that in connection with
SUAREZ' exchange of an apartment house, Tel Aviv, Inc., at 61

.. _),«)C
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Collins Aveaue, Miami Beach, for some property near OrYando.
Florida, SUAXEZ had paid delinquent corporate taxes to the
State of Florida and had revived Ameritas, Inc., in order

that title to the properiy near Orlaad., Florida, might be
taken ¥n *he name ol Ame.itas, Inc. Insoia: us ALEXANDER
knows, his, ALWXAND:LR's, aame had remained on corposate reco.ds
as President of Ameritas, Inc., from 1969 until the revival of
this compan~ by SUAREZ iu late 1971 or early 1972. Al EXANUFR
snid he has not attended any meetings or had any other active
part in Ameritas, Inc., since that company was revived by
SUAREZ. In conclusion, ALEXANDER advised h2 could furnisb no
information as to the purpose or reason why BERNARD L. BARKER
had been in Washington, D. C., and engaged in activities which
resulted in the arrest of BARKEF and his associates there during
the past weekend. ALEXANDER knew of no business contacts or
aggociates of BARKER in Washington, D. C. or in Mexico. He
could furnish no information concerning any large amounts of
money which might have come into the possession of BERNARD L.
BARKER during recent months,
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Date of ea.vrtiptron e e e et

. MECTOR ngbuﬂh. 116 _S.W._ 36th Avenue, Miomi, Plo;ida.
telephona 443=5D06, a Cuban exile who conducts an accounting
business from his residence, telephonically furnished the

following information: Cy LA

DE LARA has been receiving inquiries from the press
concerning the appezrance of his name as ireasurer of Ameritas,
Inc., in connection with the publicity afforded the arrest
in Washington, D. C. of five men at the Democratic National
lleadrjuarters on June 17 last,

DE LARA stated that information concerning the
presence of his name as treasurer of Ameritas, Inc.,, came
as a complete sgurprise to him, as he had no knowledge of

it, and had not given consent for his name tc be so used,

He said that the publicity which he had seen indicated that
officers of Ameritas, Inc, included, in addition to himself,
MIGUEL SYUAREZ, WILLIAM ALEXANDER, and JOSE GARCIGA., The
address was given as 100 Biascayne Boulevard, Miami.,

DE LARA gaid that he is well acquainted with SUAREZ,
an attorneyr GARCIGA, an accountant; and ALEXANDER, a test
pilot and public relations man for Eastern Airlines. IlHe
has had business dealings with these men in the past, but
he is bewildered to find his name listed as Treasurer in
aAmeritas, Inc., as no one had notified him about the inclusion -
of his name in this corporation, and he had no prior knowledge
of this corporation. '

- 6/22/72 Miami, Florida Miami 139=328
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¢ On June 26, 1972, JOSE r. Y5ARCIGA (ORBE), &n

accountant, who utillael an o flca“th “the suite of
offices ocoupicd by the law firm of Suarez &k Carricarte,
Suite 201 at 635 S.W. 1st Street, Miami, was fnterviewed i;ﬁf’
aonoer ing his knowledgwe of and aseociation with Aneritse,
ITnc. CARCIGA furnisl.ed his bveiness f{elephone, listed in
Lis name, as 374-0568, and nis residence address as 20-A
N.¥. 24th Avenue, thni residence teleovione 643-1363—
GARCIGA identified himsdlf &= 2 cousin >f WIGUEIL. SUAREZ,
e Lit 7 - ""f‘f.//ﬁ/‘

in RCIGA advised that he has worked a3 Ar aécountant

in the Hia-i area Bince the nid 1850s; that he is ret a

MDA Tuss & ‘ll.l h--. - MDA Adesrwa dm M h- maed A S S 4 wmge e
NI LS g ML WA LURTYW = wisfs VORL v- lll ‘-'“'-'- Yi AVA ‘U UUIILI.I‘ ‘“

Florida. Be advised that he operates his own business,
merely sharing an offiece in SUAREZ' office, and in this
capacity he first associated with and utilized an offics
in SUAREZ' office at 100 Biscayne Boulevard, during the
tim® SUARFEZ maintained his law office thure.

b
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GARCIGA advised that he shared a yYoom in SUAREZ'
office in 1969 when SUAREZ first formed a company known
as Ameritas, Inc. SUAREZ formed this company to serve
as the U. 8. agent for a company previously formed by
SUAREZ in Panama, All State Investwent Fund. He said
SUAREZ' idea was to »ell shares of stock worldwide in
All Stnto Invcstnont Fund, primarily to wealthy indivi-
Jual® in lstin Americs and Saath America. Funds obtainsd
from such sources were to be channeled to Ameritas, Inc.,
for uss in specific real estate and development projects
such as airport hotels, boatels, hospitals, nursing homes,
ete¢. GARCIGA volunteered that SUAREZ' idea in these pro-
Jects paralleled and was similar to the formation of
Gramco International, a large investment fund in the
Bahamas. He sBaid Gramco had been established prior to
that time, was operating on an international basis, and
dus to competition from Gramco, SUAREZ was unable to
engage persons to represent Ameritas, Inc., or to obtain
investors., Due to the lack of funds, Ameritas, Inc., never
actually operated and, during 1870 and most of 1971, was

entirely dormant.
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GARCIGA alvised that as an accountant in the
oltlce with SUAREZ r.ad CARRICARTE, ue had authorized
SUAREZ to use his name as an officer at the time UUARIZ
formed Anerites, Inc., in just what capacity GARCIGA
cannot now recall. GARCIGA advised SUAREZ handled ull
of the legal work, both in the foruwation of and in the
reviving of Ameritas, Inc., and for that reason GARCIGA
cannot recall just what dates he had been desigrnated an
officer of that company or what specific title was given
him during the past two and one half years as an officer
of Ameritas, Inc,

GARCIGA advised he has known BERNARD L. BARKER
since approximately June, 1971, through BARKER's associa-
tion with Attorney SUAREZ in various type real estote
projects. He said to his knowledge BARKER was never an
officer and was never officially connected with Ameritas,
Iinc. GARCIGA knew of no bank account ever set up and
used by Ameritas, Inc., and he knew of no payments made
by this company to BARKER. He said he had never handled
any accounting work for BARKER personally or for BARKER's

real estate agency, BARKER and Associates.

¥ben asked specifically, GARCIGA advised he
knew of n¢ contacts of BARKER in Mexico and knew of no
occasion in which BARKER might have come 1into possession

or through his real estite office.

SUAREZ advised that on June 2, 1972, at the re-
quest of SUAREZ, GARCIGA and wife had accompanied SUAREZ,
Mre. SUAREZ and Mr. and Mrs. BARKER to Atlanta, Georgia,
and back to Miami. GARCIGA said he had done some account-
ing work for SUAREZ in connection with SUARFEZ' condominium
project known as Biarritz Towers, Inc., during past months,
and the purpose of the trip of SUAREZ, BARKER, GARCIGA and
their wives to Atlanta was to sign mortgages and notes to
obtain financing for development and completion of Biarritsz

Tgwers, Inc,

\/
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Ir nc.ustin~, whea shown photographs ol BERMNARD
L. BARIMR, KUGENTO ROLANDO MARTINEZ, V/RGYLiO E, GONZALEZ,
FRANK ANTHONY FiORINI and JAMES WAITER M” CORD, GARCIGA
adviged thati he w3 only acauainted with BARKER. He said
he had recn MARTINEZ on several occasiong in the presence

of BARKER, occasions when BARKER stopped at SUAREZ' office,
but he was rot perso.sxlly acquainted with MARTINEZ. GARCIGA

denied ever having met and did not recall ever having seen
GONZALEZ, FIORINI or MC CORD.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. . €/27/72

Bale of lranscriptic -+

O A 1%

Or. June 26, 1972, ¥ERNANDO ¥, EIFE Attorney
at lav, offices "ocated in smu _Ibg,““im; uilding, 201
Mirasle ¥ile, Coral Gabler, Dusiness telaphone 443-1715
and 443-31691, was “Intorviewed concerning his past associa-
tior with And kncwledpe afiﬁmer;taa, Ine.

f?vxi%iff_)thIBE.ndviued affer he received his Jaw degres
"8t Florida State Univerwiiy, Tallahassee, Florida, ic the
Spring of 1069, he was employed on 2 mirajght salary to
work in the offices of Attorneys MIGUEL A, SUARFZ aud
ALEBERT 1., CARRICARTE. SUARKEZ then had his offices in the
Biscayne Tuwsr at 100 Biscuvne Boulevard, Miami. FREIRE
advised he knew that in the Summer or later in 1969 MIGUEL

SUAREZ had forwed m company, Ameritas, Inc., the purpose
of which was to serve as the U. S. agent for another company

SUAREZ had formed earlijer, All State Investment Fund, S. A.,
2 Panamanian Corporation in Panama City, Panama, FREIRE

sald the formation of mutual and ipvestment funds during

that time were quiie popular, the most prominent of whieh

was Gramco International, in the Bahamas. SUARKZ articipated
obtaining substantial money through investors in Central

and South Americe, funds placed with All State Investment
Fund and subsequently transferred to Ameritas, Inc., in
Niami, for investment in warious type construetion projects.
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He #aid no such investments were forthcoming
through All State Investment Fund and consequently, Anerﬁtll,
Inc. "hever got off the ground™.

o™
.

FREIRE said he might have done some legal work
for SUARFEZ in the formation and registering of Ameritas,
Inc,, but he had never personally invested any money in
this company. To his knowledge no shares of stock were
ever sold in Ameritas, Inc. FHe said it was with his per-
mission, at the request of SUAREZ, that SUAREZ listed
FREIRE as &n officer of Ameritas, Inc., exactly what he
d40e8 not now recall. FREIRE advised that because of a lack

ey

e SRR L ST v
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f% of funds, Areritas, Inc., was completely inactive and dormant
%a during 1970 and most of 1971,
3
g FREIRE advised he terminated his employment with
?:5. E— A .
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inta viewed on ot File #
- t' }) (o
. SA PRUE C, CLINKSCALES/nlm 8/26/72
| . . Dots dictated

this dotument contoins nellhar recommendations nor conclusians of the FBI. M is the property of the FBI and is looned 1o your cpelify:

# and it conlents ore not to be disiributed cutside your agency,

frrrpmeoggen pus:
. >

L . 1
LT SN 1ilad s

e BTt e s iaa e agaie . e e A e o - - e
r 4n < . T T Y T T WL R e ¥ ke e e amssene e e e




R R e W PR
Lot

P i -
B T A o L ]

o A b g %L

EATCUIRRPET O

ﬁ#iﬁ’-"‘;ﬁ.;t:t'ﬂ"‘t‘ <L e

R SR R SR

' g eeotie i b

#

A

A »“ g
T

'Sy

s el e b Yrea A 205

‘-f,".‘.;A.?-_f‘-.F’:'r‘*'t T A

T T
R L e P UL P T LU

¢ . O £0;

(RTIAL

MY 132-328
2.

SUARF7Z and CARRICARTE effo_tive January 1, 1972, and moved
tuv Lis present officea, lr recalled that duiing the latt=r
part of 1971, SUARsZ negotiated the exchange of an apart-
ment house owned ty him, Tel Aviv Apartiments located at

81 Colliine Aveanue, Mianl Beach, which he exchanged for two
lotr of veacant property located somewhere near Orlando,
Ylorida, FREIRE understood this was an outright exchange
with no cash involved. SUAREZ took title to the property
pear Orlando in the name of Ameritas, Inc., and for this
reason SUAREZ had activated Ameritas, Inc., st the time

of or just prior to the exchange of the apartments for

the property near Oriande. FREIRE said &s an employee of
SUAR®Z and at SUAREZ' request, he had consented for SUAREZ
to 1ist his, FREEYRE'B name, aB an of7icer of Ameritas,

Inc., during late 1971 at the time Ameritas, Inc., was
revived.
In respunse ito specific guestions, FREIRE adviaed

he never knew of any bank account get up or used by Ameritas,
Inc. He said he had no knowledge as to the identity of

the present officers of Ameritas, Inc., since he left SUAREZ
employ effective Janmry 1., 1972, He said to his knowledge
BERNARD L. BRARKER was neve. officially connected with
Ameritas, Inc.,, as an officer or in any other capacity.

FREIRE pointed out that it is a vefy common

- > L F ps 3 —
practice for an attorney, in setting up & company for a

specific purpose or for some client, to use the name of
other attorneys or employees in his office as officers
and/or directors of the company being formed. This was
the case when SUAREZ, with FREIRE's consent, used FREIRE's

pame as an officer of Ameritas, Inc.

In conclusion FREIRE advised he had known BERNARD

L. BARKER for approximately one to one and a half years,
namely through BARKER'S connection with SUAREZ in various
real estate deals. The only work he has done for BARKER

in the past was to handle the legal work in real estate
closings, all such matters having been done upon instructions
from SUAREZ while FREIRE was employed by SUAREZ prior to
January 1, 1972. He said he has seen BARKER rather fre-

quently since that time: has possibly handled one or two
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r2al estate c¢cineirngc for BARKER: but he, FREIRF. knew
noiLi ¢ of BAdKER's cutside activities pad associaies,

At this poiat, photographs of BERNALRD Y., BARKER, EUGENIO
ROLANDO MARTINEZ, YIRGILIO R, GUNZALFZ, FRANK ANITiIONY :
FIORiNY, also known as Frank Sturgis, and JAMES WALTER

MC CORD, we—e exhibited to FREIRE. In addition to BARKER,
FREIRE said he had observed ROLANDO MARTINEZ on several
occasions ir. BARKER's presence, but he was not peussonally
acqurninted with MARTINEZ. FREIRE did rot recall ever
haviay met or seen GONZALEZ, FIORINI or MC CORD. FREIRE
could not recall BARKER ever having mentioned any of the
above named individuals and FREIRE could furnish no in-

formation as to the basis or purpose for BARKER and ROLANDO
MARTINEZ having been in Washington, D. C. during the weekend
of June 17 - 18, 1972, in the company of other individuals
named above. When asked specifically, FREIRE denied knowledge
of any contacts or connections of BARKER in Washington, D, C.,

or in Mexico, and FREIRE knew of no large sum8 of money
coming into the possession of BERNARD L, BARKER in recent
weeks,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ™

6-26-72

Dote of ronscriphior,

1.

Luving interview of architect LEONARD GLASSER,
residence Apartment 11C, Capri Apartmentr, 1056 Venetian
Ca 's_way, GLASSER adviscd he has known Attorney MIGUEL
A. SUAREZ ror several yesvs since he, GLASSEP, s"rred an
office axd used the conference room in the suite of offices of
SUARFZ' lew firm. GLASSER moved from thuse offices inm April,

1972,

GLASSER advised through his knowiedge of and associsation
with SUAREZ, and with BERNARD L. BARKER during the pasi twe
years, he learned that SBUAREZ formed a company known as Ameritas,
Inc., back in 1968, It was GLASSER's understanding that Ameritas,
Inc. was formed to sarve as the United States agent for another
company formed by SUARFZ, the All State Investment Fund, in
Fanama City, Panama, SUAREZ had hoped to obtain fund= from
Latir American investors, which funds, after investeod with All
State, would be transferred to Ameritas, Inc. in the Urited
States for investment in specific, contemplated real estate
development and condominium projects, GLASSER said he had seen
brochures and folders, including architects' sketches, of airport
hotels, boatels, nursing homes, hospitals, and the like. GLASSER
said he understood Ameritas, Inc. hoped to become an investment
company, similar to Gramco International in the Bahamas, the
primary difference heing investora in All State Investment Fund
and/or Ameritas, Inc. knew in advance of the specific project
in which their money would be invested.

S8ince no funds were actually invested in Ameritas,
Inc., and observing the rise and fall of Gramco International,
SUAREZ allowed Ameritas, Inc. to become dormant, merely a "paper
company", with little or no activity.

¥With regard to designated officers and directors of
Ameritas, Inc., GLASSER said he understood when SUAREZ revived
Ameritas, Inc., in late 1971 and early 1972, he, SUAREZ, became
President, with others in his office listed as other officers of
Ameritas, Inc. GLASSER pointed out that it is a common practice
for many attorneys to form and/or revive dormant companies,

.
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specific purpose, listing partne

ees in the attorney's ofrice as
Witk regerd co BERNARD L, BARXKr?, GULASSTP advised

ne knows of no large sums of m>ney available to BARKER in the

recent past, through BARKER's associatio» with Attorney SUAREZ.

He did not know of any connections of BARKER in Mexico. GLASSER

pointed out he has had little cr no contact with BARKER since

GLASSER moved out of the office at 955 S. W. Fast Street,

Miami, in April, 1972. GLASSER recalled that ar 1-te as

April, 1972, when GLASSER requested payment from BARKER and

later from SUAREZ for his, GLASJER's, services and assistance

in connection with SUAREZ' condominium project known as Biarritz,

Inc., BARKER had indicated a shortage of funds. GLASSER said

about April, 1972, SUAREZ' project known as Biarritz, Inc., was

about to go under because of a lack of funds, GLASSER concluded

by saying that to date he has nut been paid ror his work regarding

Biarritz, Inc., by either BARKER or SUAREZ,
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i ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
F (5 i Dnte of ronscription .
k 17 A subpoens dwices tecun was issued on June 21,

1972, by the Clerk of the U. S, Diatriet Covrt, Miami,
!'lm'idt directed to ¥Mr. JOHN D, SADLFR, Divxaicn Co-—
marical Kanager, Southern Bell “blephone and Telegraph
Coxpany, Miani, Florida, or his author‘ved representative,
salling for production of telsphLone eompany vycords in
Fiodera! Trand Jury June 27, 1972,

Pursuant to this sudpoena, records of the Southern
Bell Telephone and Telugraph Company werv reviewed and the
following long distance calls were obtained for telephone

LIS oWy = YOy TR
M N A e sy
AL G Y R pd Wb S

nunabers :
Numbers Subscribers
443-1495 BERNARD L, BARKER,
5229 N.¥., 4th Street
6434811 Rarker Associates Imeo |,
2301 N.¥Y, 7th Street
379-1847 Ameritas, Inc.,
955 S.¥. 1st Street
531~1344 EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ,
‘ 2271 S.W. 16th Terrace
681-8263 FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI,
25185 N.W, 122pd Street
6494884 VIRGILIO R, GONZALES,
930 N.¥. 23rd Avenue
e ramed on 8723/72 “u_m_!}lni Florida fuew_ Miami 139-328
] ) )"f‘) :
._ SA LAWRENCE P, BARRIGAN/nlm .. ... 6/26/72 ]
fhis dovument .contains aedher 1ecommendalions aur canchisiios al the FRIE §l w the property of the FBl and is loaned 1o your age
# acd s canienis nre Aol in he dstoboted Aotude youn agency

s .- . -



4-750 (2-7-Th

[

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXX XXX
ANXXXX
XXXAXY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FGIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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The above records arc ¢onilidential and ean
ouly be obtained through the is=suance of a subpoena
duers tecum. Toll records are maintained by the tele-
phone company in the normal course of business for only

a period of six months,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION O

6/26/72

Dat: ! transeriplion

Mrs. ANN MC CUIN BECKERDITE, 1126 N.E. 16th Place,
Apartnent #1, Pur! L2 lordale, Florida, telephone 763-3829,
was contacted corncerniug a telephune c&ll —eceived ¢t that number
fros Mr. JAMES W, HC CORD, JK. while he was staying at the
Doral Notel, sometime during the firat wee - in June. Bhe
provided the following information:

Mre., BECKERDITE advised her father, Mr. WILLIAN D,
\*lC-CUIN received the above referenced phone call while he was
staying with his daughter AKN while on a combination business-
\ . pleasure trip here in Fort Lauderdale while enroute to the
E;//' Yirgin-Islande on a vacation.

Hrs. BECKERDITE stated that her father is a communications
expert and owns his own company, (sic) 350 Strathmore Road,

3 %- Havertown, Pennsylvania, telephone 215-Hilltop 9-8555. According
F,jg fo Mre. BECKERDITE, her fatber placed the call to MC CORD and
£ wag unable to reach him but left a nmessage and MC CORD returned
gi the rnll.

Y § .

§§ Mrs. BECKERDITE also provided a list of additional
i3 calls made by her father while he was residing at her residence.
b The following is the 1ist she provided:

Place Called Date KRunber Called
Atlanta, Georgia 6/6/13 404-659-6333
- F -
ﬁ? Winater Park, Florlda 68/6/12 644-2311

12 Orlando, FPlorida 6/6/72 275-8298
&3
55 The following calls were made by her father to Niami,
?% Florida, on June 6 and 7, 1973:

2 532-3600
33 873-2211
. ¥ A £ £+ 3 §
887-6882
tMer.rwed on L _IQIL I@leﬁrdﬁ.;ﬁ; grﬁlgri.g'a“ * __ Iiaml 139:-32_;8{
E . R
Foi b . _SA A, CAMERON BOYD/jky _Oate dictored 6/26/12
E’j :]:f Thiv dotument contains nebher recommendntinns por canclusons of the FBI. 1 s the properiy ot the FRi and & lpaned ‘o your agency.
G # ond s contents are ol do be duiributed outixde yaur agency
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Mrs. BECKERDITE was unable to provide any information
concevning the pur-ose or naturec of theses calls but expressed
a williagness to cooperate in any woy possible with the
FBI.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

——

O

Dale of lrunlcripf=on,_j[3,ﬁz 12_.___

¥y, DAN DELRIO, Audits, Playboy Plazs Hotel,
Miami Beach, Florida, furnished the telephone number
ralled Dy Mr. E, J, WARREN clurged to Room 604 cn
Docor. e 28, 1871: Area Cnde 813, number 3954.3625,
placea throuvgh Operator 1023, The call lasted 29 minutes -
and the charge ras for $7.25., The call was made approxi-
mately at 2:30 pm,

The records of the Playboy Plaza Hotel may be
obtained through the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum
directed to My . DAN DELRIO, Audits,

6/26/712 Miami Beach, Fla. g Mismi 139-328
intarviawad on —— R S . - .
-5 C ,
SAs DOUGLAS R. KNIGHT and o
by- . EUGENE J, PLYNN: —DRK:nmm ————Dondeend g /96/99 ————

This documen! conloing neithe! racommendalions nor conclusions of the FBL 4 is the property of the FBI und & looned 10 your agency;

It and s contents are not 1o be dishiibuled outside your ogency.
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6/26{32

Date ol ranscrip.ion

»

Mr. GORDOH R, lILLER, General llhqgor, Lorai on

PENEPNY QR T | [

the Deach Hot=~l, Wimmil Beach, furnished the registration
curds for Hr JAMES W, MC CORD, JR., and others desigrated
&8 Jar: of tho Cnunltteo to Bo-Eloct tlie Prosident, thn
registored on June ¥, 1972, snd stayed throagh June 8, 1973,

The registration ¢ard for MC (ORI re’lects that
he checked in at 12:04 pm on June 6, 1972, and left at
10:49 sm on June 8, 1972, fe was registered in Koom 914,
Be licted the following address:

7 ¥inder Court
Rockville, Naryland
20880

The following toll ealls were charged to JAVES
W. MC CORD:

June 6, 1972 305-763-3829
516-481-0727 (2)

June 7, 1973 202-333-0920 (2)
202-333-6575
516-485-5900
516-481-0727
202-333-6120
202-965-3700 (2)

June 8, 1972 202-762.-7678

The records of the Doral on the Beach Hotel may
be obtained through the issuance of a subpcena duces tecum
to W¥, GORDON E, MILLER, General Manager.

rviewed on_hm_———-———"' —nmt—s"@h—,%*

Fiet _ Mismi 139-328

)-— -
SAs DOUGLAS R, KNIGHT and IS

b __—'“'_"'"‘mmAme#—m:m___e_D.-|- dictated m_—.—_‘;__

This dycument contains neither recommendntions nor conclutions Gt the FBL # 1t the property of the FBL and i loonsd o yous ngt07

it and ils contents are nof o be dunic ibuied o.mao your Dgency

CONFRNTIAL

e e iam e e Tt e et Ar et hm % m emiam mmm s 8t e g meag g T T St i e S P S et Gy e e T



( {
- =L

() {)

"FEDCRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

A

1

Dats of Iranscriptio.:

JOHN DEAXINR, manager, Baird-Casc Funerel Home, 625
South Olive fvenus, Wost Palu Beach, Floride, advised the
Inneral home ourrently has, and hac had for more than & year,
telerhone number 333-4413, Be stated the only other employee
at the funeral hame is CHARLKS B, HEAD, JR,, age 19,
who recently graduatud ?. om high s:hooi and is employad
am an apyrentice ewbalner, IFAKINS advised EUGENIO ROULANDC
MARTINBZ is inknowa to both himself and CHARLES B, HEAD, JR,

;
: i3
3/31/13 g_} .
i
7

Y

and nLeither can remewtsr receiving a telephone call on  ad
May 30, 197% from same one with that nanme, %,,ﬂ

_ Mr. DEAKINS said an anonymous individual wishing 3
to pur~hase an established funeral home, did call about Rz
that time but was told the home was not for sale. i
£
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itarvewed on_ @ /24 /78 o _West Palm Beach, Floridsa ri.s Miami 130-.328
- -,)S (.3 -
bv__‘_u_m__m% Dute dictated 5122113

This dncument contoins neither recommendations nor conclusiony of the FBI 1t 15 the proparty of the FB! 2ad 13 logned 'o your Igency; ’

it ond ilh ronlants ore nol to be Aistribuied oulsrda your ngency
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O o CovmpsTm

On Juune 20, 1972, & neighborhood fnvestigatinn was
conducted in the €00 block of 3.W, 98th Avenue in an effort
to locate JOSE PIEDRA who when ticketed on Eastern Airlines
gave address of 976 S_W, 96th Avenue., I: was determined
that there 18 only one residence at the 900 block of S.W,
93th Avenue, number 975, owned by ARNULFO VAZQUEBZ, VAZQURZ
®a8 resided in the neighborhood for two years, was interviewed
with negative results regarding JOSE PIEDRA and the other
subjects in this investigation.
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CpIRA tkam
Y 1.

Tnquiry wasc made relative {9 whether or not there
was & "Coumittee to Re-Eiact President NiXON™ in Dade
County, Florida, This inquiry was made of ROBERT ROSASCO,
Dade County Republican Chaiiman, ROSASCO advised that =
commitiee was formed approximately ten days ago under the
leadership of a local millionaire DANJELSON DEERING because
his family owned Viscaya, ROSAS(CO stated that he ia a very
close friend of U,3, Attorney ROBERT W, RUST and would
provide any information at his command to the Miami Office
on a confidential basis, A reviewy was made of the 1972
campaign contributors in Dade County and none of the subjects
of this investigation were listed as contributors. ROSASCO
contacted Centro Latina, Republican Headquarters, and
ascertained that subject BERNARD BARKER had attended
one meeting believed to have been in March, 1972, having
been brought to the meeting by Attorney MIKE SUAREZ and he
was not a contributor and is currantly inactive,

— 56 7
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FEDERAL BURcAU OF INVESHIGATION

Date of 'ransc-iption 6-',23/”

ds

IOBmT B. CLIFTON, Owner, Aca NMlectronies, . 15¢0
¥. W, Tth “venuy, liani rxoridn. advised as followms

He has no knowledge whatsocever of the mattser
involving the attempted "hugging”™ of tho Democratic Tstional
Headgquarters, Koltoor d'd he kaow the namses oi those perions
arreeted in the attiewapt, nor did he recognise their photozraphs

vhaid exhibitad ©o him,.

He has reccived no recent inquiries about the
purchase of electronie lmtoninz devices which could be
connected vith the suspeots in this investigation,

mervieesd on 8/23/T2 , Mizmi, Plorids Kigmi 130-328
SA JAMES B, WHATLEY:pnb - 256 * - 6/23/72

Date dictated

This document contoine neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL # is the property of the FBl and is looned to you
i and #s cantent are not o be distribuled oculnde your ogency.
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